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EERBRHBERAFT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The board of directors (the “Board”), the supervisory committee and the directors
(the “Directors”), supervisors and senior management of the Company confirm
that the information contained in this interim report is true, accurate, and
complete without any false and misleading statements or material omissions, and
severally and jointly accept legal responsibility for the above.

All Directors of the Company attended the Board meeting.

The interim financial statements of the Company are unaudited, but have been
reviewed and approved by the audit committee of the Board.

Mr. Zhang Chong, the legal representative of the Company, Mr. Ma Yan, the
Chief Financial Controller and Ms. Chen Jing, the Head of Finance Department,
warrant the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of the financial statements

set out in the interim report.

Profit distribution proposal or capitalisation of capital reserves proposal during
the Reporting Period have been examined and reviewed by the Board

Nil

Risk statement regarding the forward-looking statements

The forward-looking statements regarding the future plan and development
strategy mentioned herein shall not constitute any material commitment made to

investors by the Company. Investors are cautioned about investment risks.

Is there any embezzlement of non-operating funds by the controlling
shareholder(s) and its/their associated parties

No

Is there any decision-making procedure in violation of any provisions regarding
providing external guaranty

No
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I DEFINITIONS

EERBRHBERAFT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Unless otherwise stated in the context, the following terms should have the following

meanings in this report:

Definitions of frequently-used terms:

CSRC

SSE

Stock Exchange

Company, Luoyang

Glass

Group

CLFG

CNBM or CNBMG

Triumph Group

Longhai Company

Longmen Company

Bengbu Company

Shenzhen Triumph

Bengbu Institute

Triumph Technology

Fangxin Science &
Technology

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

means

China Securities Regulatory Commission

Shanghai Stock Exchange

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Luoyang Glass Company Limited

Luoyang Glass Company Limited and its

subsidiaries

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company
Limited

China National Building Material Group
Corporation

Triumph Technology Group Company

CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Limited

CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd.

Bengbu China National Building Materials

Information Display Materials Company Limited

CTIEC Shenzhen Scieno-tech Engineering
Company Limited

Bengbu Glass Industry Design & Research Institute

Triumph Technology Company Limited (the
original Anhui Fangxing Science & Technology
Company Limited)

Anhui Fangxing Science & Technology Company
Limited (currently Triumph Technology Company
Limited)
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B A I  COMPANY PROFILE
- AifER I Information of the Company
Gl & T B B B A R ) Chinese name of the Company V& B B A B )
N R AR T B Chinese abbreviation T
NEIliE S & Luoyang Glass Company Limited English name of the Company Luoyang Glass Company Limited
ARIANCATAER LYG English initials of the Company LYG
AFRNEERRA R Legal representative of the Company Zhang Chong
o BRANBELGR II.  Contact Persons and Contact Methods
AR [ v tiw Secretary to the Board Representative of securities affairs
i ST i Name Wu Zhixin Zhao Zhiming
BrEshhl  PEOTRE BRI B R A S Correspondence ~ Secretariat to the Board of Luoyang ~ Secretariat to the Board of Luoyang
PO LB Rk oE P L1 B B9k address Glass Company Limited, No. 9, Tang Glass Company Limited, No. 9, Tang
TGP AR IS BB A R Gong Zhong Lu, Xigong District, Gong Zhong Lu, Xigong District,
AFERGHEE AFREFGHTE Luoyang City, Henan Province, Luoyang City, Henan Province,
the PRC the PRC
C 86-379-63908588 ~  86-379-63908833 Telephone 86-379-63908588, 63908637 86-379-63908833
63908637
B 86-379-63251984 86-379-63251984 Facsimile 86-379-63251984 86-379-63251984
HTEM lywzhx@126.com  1ybl600876@163.com E-mail lywzhx@126.com lybl600876@163.com
= Ok EiN III.  Changes in Basic Information
25 Al GEM b rpoE N RSEANEY ([ H B ) R Registered address of No. 9, Tang Gong Zhong Lu, Xigong District,
BT T PG I B R 9 S the Company Luoyang City, Henan Province, the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”)
o> Al GE A kY 471009 Postal code of the registered 471009
TEAR S address of the Company
2N AR sk rhoE N\ RALANEY ([ o ) R Office address of No. 9, Tang Gong Zhong Lu, Xigong District,
BT T PG I R 9 S the Company Luoyang City, Henan Province, the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”)
25 AR oY 471009 Postal code of office address 471009
TEAR S of the Company
Iy F 4B L http://www.zhglb.com/ Website of the Company http://www.zhglb.com/
CORR L] lybl600876@ 163.com E-mail lybl600876@ 163.com
o R R il Reference Index of Changes Nil
THUAEH RS during the Reporting Period
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EERBRHBERAFT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

IV.  Changes in the Places for Information Disclosure and Reference

Names of newspapers designated China Securities Journal, Shanghai Securities News,
for information disclosure Securities Daily
Websites designated by CSRC

for publishing interim reports

http://www.sse.com.cn, http://www.hkexnews.hk

Place for inspection of Secretariat to the Board of Luoyang Glass

interim reports Company Limited
Reference Index of Changes Nil

during the Reporting Period

V.  Basic Information of the Company’s Shares

Stock
Place of listing abbreviation
Type of  of the Company’s Stock prior to the
shares  shares abbreviation Stock code  change
A share  Shanghai Stock Exchange Luoyang Glass 600876 N/A
Hshare The Stock Exchange of ~ Luoyang Glass 01108 N/A
Hong Kong Limited Company

VI.  Changes in Registration Particulars of the Company during the Reporting

Period
Registration Date 23 January 2016
Registration Address Luoyang City Administration for Industry and Commerce
Uniform social credit code 914103006148088992
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SN Frat BRI R M SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING DATA AND FINANCIAL
INDICATORS

= A B G EEAY HR I Major Accounting Data and Financial Indicators of the Company

(—) EEGFHEE (I)  Major accounting data

By ox B ARE
Unit: Yuan ~ Currency: RMB

A

LA I

Increase/decrease

A for the Reporting

(1-613) Period from the

Reporting period AR corresponding

T Major accounting data (January-June) Corresponding period last year period last year

W% L] (%)

After adjustment Before adjustment

e IUN Operating income 137,239,714.63 366,074,390.98 307,311,207.69 -62.51

BB R LA WA R Net profit attributable to shareholders of the -25,745,594.23  -109,429,51542  -114,083,893.59 Nl

Company N/A

B b A EBCRAIINBETE  Net profit attributable to shareholders of the -29,066,503.40  -112,707,736.82  -112,707,736.82 Nl

B AR 8 R A Company after deducting extraordinary profit N/A

and loss

BB EE R B EIFH Net cash flow from operating activities -75,836,368.92 -78,149,042.13 -64,243,850.47 A A

N/A

AR A b

LAR AR

Increase/decrease

for this Reporting

ARERA Period from the

As at the end of the AR corresponding

FEA G ERE Major accounting data Reporting Period As at the end of last year period last year

W% F L) (%)

After adjustment Before adjustment

SR LA RIBORIIFEE  Netassets attributable to shareholders 462,224386.07  278344,996.00  278,344,996.00 66.06

of the Company

Mg Total assets 1,275,869,476.60  15314,035,081.52  1,314,035,081.52 -2.90
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(=) FEMHEE (IT)  Major financial data
AT 51 e
AR IR0
Increase/decrease
AR for this Reporting
(1-6J1) Period from the
Reporting period AR corresponding
B3 Major financial data (January-June) Corresponding period last year period last year
R F L) (%)
After adjustment Before adjustment

FEARRG W t5 (T, ) Basic earnings per share (RMB/share) -0.0491 -0.2125 -0.2282 N
N/A
Tttt o k) Diluted earnings per share (RMB/share) -0.0491 -0.2125 -0.2282 N
N/A
JUBRIEEE R 42 9 FEA Basic earnings per share after deducting -0.0554 -0.2254 -0.2254 A
B O ) extraordinary profit and loss (RMB/share) N/A
JNRETHF B4R (%)  Weighted average return on net assets (%) -5.85 -16.52 A3 A Hln10.67
N/A (w1
Increased by
10.67
percentage
points
JUBR IR AR A M0 NHE  Weighted average return on net assets after -6.60 A AN i
SRR E A R (%) deducting extraordinary profit and loss (%) N/A N/A N/A

INF) E B E R BTSSR A B Explanation on major accounting data and financial indicators of the Company:
A ) R W R[] — ) R A B R T A £ Retrospective adjustments were made to Bengbu CNBM Information Display
BHBURM A RAT o Material Co., Ltd. (35 R E A {5 S BHR AR RS F]) in respect of business

combination under common control for the same period last year.
= BENAMESHERN T el g A R II.  Difference between data under domestic and overseas accounting standards

A N/A
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= EREEBREHE MR III.  Extraordinary Profit and Loss Items and Amounts
By T W AR
Unit: Yuan ~ Currency: RMB
Bk (i J )
Kol Notes
FEE N VLR H Extraordinary Profit and Loss Items Amount (if applicable)
T R R4 Profit/loss on disposal of non-current assets 95.03
FEAE IR R EUR A (HELA A IE# 55 2695 Government subsidies (except for the grants which are
M > FFEBIRBORME ~ I —EEHEE  closely related to the Company s normal business,
FHEUE B RS2 O BUR Al B BR ST are in compliance with the provisions of the State and
have the standard amount or quantities in accordance
with the national standard) attributable to profits and
losses for the period 4,294,086.69
EHEAEE Profit/loss from debt restructuring 2,046.24
B b3l - TE 2 A A SE M AN S Other non-operating income and expenses other than the
aforesaid items -107,928.57
P 5B B Effect of income taxation -867,390.22
Al Total 3,320,909.17
I
B A erEy IV REPORT OF THE BOARD
—. EYE BN B R RS R S By b L Discussion and Analysis of the Board about Business Operation during the

20164F £ F4F - Bl A 22 LA I BOR B SR
AR A LA (0 5 RV ot 2 T BRI =
LW (I EERE - REAF - RALH - BRI
A~ Wl REAR) HBLRS o

TEAAE LA 45 R VE B R R R ol > 25 M b A
RO B o~ BEB KR~ PR BEHS - AL
HRATERERREPTHIRF T > o Hs
S T A 3 B 1) R SR R T R Y
BOA > MG IR o TR IR > A FIHAE
[~ SR TR IR A8 TAE R > BT
R A ER I AR R
o BEIRIEFE - BRARRASE AR THBE R ) o

Reporting Period

In the first half of 2016, China implemented the macroeconomic policy of
making progress while maintaining stability, with a focus on promotion of
supply-side structural reform. Meanwhile, it resolutely prioritized the major tasks
including de-capacity, de-stocking, de-leveraging, cutting costs and shoring up
weak growth areas.

Following the implementation of supply-side structural reform, the concentrated
actions were carried out to address the overcapacity of the five major industries
including steel, coal, cement, float sheet glass and coke in different regions.
Under such backdrop, certain traditional float sheet glass enterprises started to
change their operation direction or increase investment in ultra-thin electronic
glass, resulting in fiercer market competition. In face of the harsh conditions, the
Company, adhering to the operation target of “quality improvement and benefit
increase, transformation and upgrading” and being market-oriented, the Company
endeavored to enhance its competitiveness through adjusting product structure,
improving product quality, reducing consumption and lowering cost.
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During the Reporting Period, the daily capacity, total rate of finished products,
yield of conforming products used by customers and other indicators of ultra-thin
glass were all improved as compared with the same period last year; The
indicators in respect of cost, consumption, energy saving and product quality
improvement will be quantified and implemented effectively through lean and
refined production and management links, and daily accounting and monthly
checking will be carried out to guarantee that the unit manufacturing cost is under
the target value. By adopting furnace insulation, oxygen-enriched combustion, air
compressor variable frequency technology and other energy-saving measures, the
comprehensive energy consumption was reduced to 39.02 kilograms of standard
coal per weighted case. The Company actively promoted the development of new
products. In April 2016, it successfully produced the 0.15mm ultra-thin electronic
glass, the thinnest electronic glass in China. Besides, the Company continued to
push ahead with “hierarchy reduction and redundancy streamlining” with a view
to boost management integration and optimization.

During the Reporting Period, the Company recorded an operating revenue of
RMB137,239,700, representing a decrease of 62.51% as compared with the same
period of the preceding year; recorded an operating profit of RMB-26,771,200,
representing a decrease of RMB83,880,400 in loss as compared with the same
period of the preceding year; recorded a net profit attributable to the shareholders
of the Company of RMB-25,745,600, representing a decrease of RMB83,683,900
in loss as compared with the same period of the preceding year; and recorded
basic earnings per share attributable to shareholders of the Company of RMB-
0.0491. Gearing ratio was 63.77%, representing a decrease of 15.05 percentage
points from the beginning of the period.

Analysis of principal operating activities

1 Analysis of changes in relevant items in financial statements

B0 B ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

9

A

A9 9% Amount for
Amount for corresponding period SEE) L 19
#H Item the Period last year ~ Percentage change
(%)
E-EIUN Operating revenue 137,239,714.63 366,074,390.98 6251
BENA Operating costs 128,487,520.70 378,530,163.62 -66.06
S 2 Cost of sales 3,541,156.15 15,563,322.54 -77.25
B Administrative expenses 27,468,430.63 54,140,987.06 -49.26
W Es Financial expenses 3,217,323.22 4,439,535.09 -27.53
B TEE AR B E S Net cash flow from operating activities -75,836,368.92 -78,149,042.13 AN
N/A
P TE B AR B E S Net cash flow from investment activities -90,877,849.51 -19,823,209.87 AT
N/A
HYEE E AR B EIES Net cash flow from financing activities 160,745,006.27 65,477,373.24 145.50
iR s R&D expenses 7,580,645.82 5,188,731.97 46.10



10 =22 2016 Interim Report
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(1) B M ) A 0 1 R
BRI

1. A 3 SE 0 2 T B 2 4 ) 30T
91.33% > FEJFE R EA AR
oD (i 15 A0 BB 22 B 2 k)

2. I (B 1R R AT ) D
94.94% > F G RE K AR b
8 R AR FHE R AR B
PR MR

Reasons for change in operating revenue: mainly due to the change in
consolidation scope during the Reporting Period, which did not include
operating revenue from former common glass segment and silica sand
segment exchanged out.

Reasons for change in operating costs: mainly due to the change in
consolidation scope during the Reporting Period, which did not include
operating income from former common glass segment and silica sand
segment exchanged out.

Reasons for change in cost of sales: mainly due to the exclusion of costs
of the companies exchanged out for the Reporting Period.

Reasons for change in administrative expenses: mainly due to exclusion of
expenses of the companies exchanged out for the Reporting Period.

Reasons for change in financial expenses: mainly due to the decrease in
discount interest as compared with the same period last year.

Reasons for change in net cash flow from operating activities: basically
remained the same as compared with the same period last year.

Reasons for change in net cash flow from investment activities: mainly
due to the consideration paid to CLFG for asset restructuring during the
Reporting Period.

Reasons for change in net cash flow from financing activities: mainly due
to the proceeds received from non-public issuance of shares during the
Reporting Period.

Reasons for change in R&D expenses: mainly due to increased investment
in development of new products as a result of the Company’s efforts to
improve sustainable competitiveness.

Others

(1)  Explanations for other substantial changes in the composition of
profits or source of profits of the Company

1. Business tax and surcharges for the period decreased by 91.33%
year-on-year, mainly due to the decrease in relevant taxes resulting
from a year-on-year decrease in revenue during the period;

2. Impairment loss on assets for the period showed a year-on-year
decrease of 94.94%, mainly due to the inclusion of the provision
for depreciation of inventories for the exchange-out common glass
segment in the impairment loss on assets for the same period of last
year;
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Non-operating income for the period presented an increase of
167.21% on a year-on year basis, mainly due to subsidy for
supporting enterprises and stabilizing employment issued by Social
Security Funds Collecting Center of Bengbu to Bengbu Company.

Progress of implementation and analysis on the Company’s
preliminary financing of various kinds, and material asset
restructuring is explained as follows

On 2 December 2015, CSRC approved the Company to raise funds
through non-public issuance of no more than 32,137,519 new
shares for acquisition of assets by issuance of shares (Zheng Jian
Xu Ke [2015] No. 2813).

During the Reporting Period, the Company completed fundraising
through non-public issuance of shares. The number of new
shares issued under the non-public issuance was 11,748,633 and
the total proceeds amounted to RMB214,999,983.90. The net
proceeds after deducting issuance expense (underwriting fee)
of RMB5,374,999.60 amounted to RMB209,624,984.30. On 2
February 2016, the Company completed the registration for shares
issued with the Shanghai Branch of China Securities Depository
and Clearing Company Limited.

Progress of business plan

In face of the intensifying competition in domestic ultra-thin glass
market, during the Reporting Period, the Company proactively
advanced relevant work in accordance with its development
strategy and business plan. Despite the unsatisfactory operating
indicators, the Group enhanced its sustainable competitiveness
by means of increasing R&D investment, adjusting product mix,
promoting product quality and reducing consumption and costs,
which laid a foundation for operation in the second half of the year.
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() AT~ i s o A 0 2 (I1)  Analysis of principal operations by business, product or geographical region
1. T AT SN 1. Principal operations by industry or product

By ow B ARE
Unit: Yuan ~ Currency: RMB

TREHITEN
Principal operations by industry
BREBRAR BEBRAR BREL
LAERW LAERI LAERIW
Year-on-year Year-on-year Year-on-year
increase/ increase/ increase/
Ecy kS decrease in decrease in decrease in
Mi%k BERA BERA Gross profit operating operating gross profit
By industry Operating Income  Operating Costs margin revenue costs margin
(%) (%) (%) (%)
Hibt# 135466,204.64  127,477,857.21 5.90 31.14 2264 BP103MEE
New materials Decreased by 10.34
percentage points
ER £ 3/ 7 AT ipA
Principal operations by product

BEBAK BERARL ST kL
AR LAEHM AR
Increase/ Increase/ Increase/
decrease in decrease in decrease
BERA BERA Ecy IS operating operating in gross
Vg3 Operating Operating Gross Profit income from costs from profit margin
By product Income Costs margin last year last year from last year
(%) (%) (%) (%)
piitiE] 135,466,04.64 12747785721 5.90 31.14 2264 WO103HMAE B
Photoelectric glass Decreased by
10.34 percentage
points

TR T T RN A 7 5 DL Explanation on principal operations by business or product
F20154E/ 7l & i TAHSE A » 2 ) ¥ As the products manufactured for the main customers were panel display
Y E B A A AR products upon completion of asset restructuring of the Company in 2015,
> AN TS BT O E the Company made adjustments to the names of industries and products
KRR PR REm B S ARO ~ RERM AR during the Reporting Period. No comparative analysis was made on the
PO E20154E B ) » A3 WA F- 3 kb common glass and silica sand segments during the Reporting Period as

W o both segments were exchanged out in 2015.
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2. EEIEH D 2. Principal operations by region
BT W AR
Unit: Yuan  Currency: RMB
e L ONARS
Year-on-year
increase/
decrease in
BEBRA operating
il Region Operating Income income
(%)
Ei0 Domestic 135,466,204.64 -56.52
At Total 135,466,204.64 -56.52
(2) LRI (IT))  Analysis of core competitiveness
WA AN E R AR E W E R A During the reporting period, the Company produced the thinnest 0.15mm
0.15SmmE I EE N > H—EKXTANA S ultra-thin glass in China, which was the thinnest in the PRC, which further
B i AR 2R 51 > E— A3 T /N T M T g increased the varieties of high added-value products of the Company. This has
WEMNGEES e TAFEMNREFE further enhanced its variety advantage, thus strengthened the competitiveness of
T3 o HoAth 75 TH B35 T RE AR BB A B AR K the Company’s products. There was no significant change in other aspects of the
r 5L - Company’s competitiveness during the reporting period.
() BEERIW AT (IV)  Analysis of investment
il SN BRE R B A B 1. Overall analysis of equity investment
AEAE WA > A F MBS RERCE L During the Reporting Period, the Company had no external equity
investment.
2. PR b UNGIE S L Sl XS - G 0RI) 2. Entrusted wealth management and derivative investment with non-
) financial corporations
() ZFEHIEH (1)  Entrusted wealth management
AH N/A
(2 ZREEEHEN (2)  Entrusted loans
NEIRE BN RSB > R &k The Company was not involved in any external entrusted loans
BT AT LSS - HE20164F and was only involved in entrusted loans for subsidiaries. As
6130 H » AN EVEA LTI T A of June 30, 2016, the balance of the entrusted loans provided
AT 20205,000,000.007C by the Company through banks to its subsidiaries amounted to

RMB205,000,000.00.
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SHEE RN 3. Use of proceeds from fundraising
(1)  BEEEEMB N (1) Overall use of proceeds from fundraising
Hify T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
CEFHEN AR
AR O BREESNH BREEN
FAEB W Amount i A BREN
HRHA Total amount used on an HEE LMK Use and status
2 L Fundraising HREG S HH used in accumulative Total unutilized of the unutilized
Year of fundraising method Total proceeds this year basis amount proceeds
20164 TR 214,999,983.90 214,999,983.90 214,999,983.90 0
2016 Non-public
issuance
s
G
Total / 214,999,983.90 214,999,983.90 214,999,983.90 0 /

@

©)

BER G RRAEMELSY

Explanation of the overall status of use of proceeds
from the fund raised

A

S A S TR K

A

201651 B A BB TSR LR 42214,999,983.90 7 » MR $1%25,374,999.60C -

R 19 40209,624,984.30 70 » FAEH @ HBHEAFIINT - — =k %
LB A G %90,729,715.317C 5 RS EEA A AR A RIS
14,260,302.36 7C 5 =2 [T AU E) 1 4:104,634,966.637C « ML A EHTFEE ST
R TEE -

The Group has raised RMB214,999,983.90 by way of non-public issuance in January 2016.
After deducting the underwriting fee of RMB5,374,999.60, the net proceeds actually received
amounted to RMB209,624,984.30. The proceeds were used for the following purposes: 1. To
pay the remaining consideration of RMB90,729,715.31 to CLFG for the exchange-in assets; 2.
To pay the service fee of RMB14,260,302.36 to domestic and overseas intermediaries arising
from restructuring; 3. To replenish working capital with RMB104,634,966.63. All the proceeds
have been fully utilised as at the end of the Reporting Period.

(2)  Use of proceeds in the committed projects
N/A
(3)  Use of proceeds in the altered projects

N/A
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4. TEFNF - BRAF T 4, Analysis to a major subsidiary and investee companies

BT B ARE
Unit: Yuan  Currency: RMB

ER A% I A
VSTPA Pivgti % Major products Registered Mg R A
Company name Industry or services Capital Total assets Net assets Net Profit
BREEBGEGETIARAR e B 60,000,000.00  293,187,229.29  159.418,941.83  -10,568,230.74
CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Limited New materials Photoelectric glass
BB AR HibPR piitiE] 20,000,000.00  213,558,719.01  -462,681,417.63  -18,962,329.60
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd. New materials Photoelectric glass
BEReh b B HUR AR TR HibPR B 632,764,300.00  790,857,286.57  705,567,379.00 6,022,210.29
Bengbu China National Building Materials ~ New materials Photoelectric glass
Information Display Materials Co., Ltd.
BB IR R AR A v e B B B 500,000.00  24,584,064.24  -15376365.15 -353,618.58
Luoyang Luobo Furuida Commerce Trade Sales of glass and
Company Limited raw fuels
Sk HAth 5. Others
(1) SRATRE R HA £ (1)  Bank and other loans
a. FLWIfE R - A A R a. Short-term loans: The closing balance in the reporting
£%6,500.00 & 7T > period is RMB65 million, including mortgage loan of
18 3X5,000.00 & 7T - #f5 PR AE RMBS50 million and guaranty loan of RMB15 million.
#1,500.00#7C
b. RIAMER - AR R3] b. Long-term loans: The closing balance in the reporting
F5500059270.157C > Horf: 4R period is RMB500,059,270.15, including: bank loans of
1718 3% 4 % 1 422,732,03242 RMB422,732,232.42, non-bank financial institution loans of
JC > FRERAT & AR A RMB77,327,037.73 and RMB457,833,651.66 which shall
P RET7,327,037.735C © JiE be repaid within a year.

JA— A BB A9 S 88 1
457,833,651.667C °
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(@)

3)

“

©)

B B AR

#, E 201646 H30 H 1 A 4 H
Wa kB &%EDHNRE
36,373,776.907C » HH : FEEAFK
T N H334.7450 (201545124 31
H : Eeffam ARE327.7900) -
WA B N R 6,122.69 78 (7
20154F12H31H oo fEac s AR
#6,001.3670) » BOCAF R AR
44370 (722015412 H31 8« Boof?
H I ANRME4.2670)  EH2015412H
31 H 445N R ¥ 42,342,860.91 70
g 3D T AR %5,969,084.01
TG o AREMENEARA FER
A¥E R a SR - EEE
% UEESFEMEEEEA
TEIRERAT A RK

EAME IR

A A LSRR A R A B TR
Bl J B4 S BRRE PR LA B B
ERER - 1h20164E6 A30H > &
ST AT ENE AL
R5168.16% > 20154F 12 H31 H £
356.88% ©

e =535 8 J e

ANFZERE - BRRAES EEU
N BEHERHEE - R AP BEE 5 3 18) 36 A 42
P e T

2

3)

“)

®)

Liquidity and capital resources

As of 30 June 2016, the cash and cash equivalents of the Group is
RMB36,373,776.90. Including: US dollar deposits of RMB334.74
(US dollar deposits of RMB327.79 on 31 December 2015),
HK dollar deposits of RMB6,122.69 (HK dollar deposits of
RMB6,001.36 on 31 December, 2015); Euro deposits of RMB4.43
(Euro deposits of RMB4.26 on 31 December 2015). Compared
with the total amount of RMB42,342,860.91 on 31 December
2015, the deposits has been decreased by RMB5,969,084.01. Cash
inflows of the Group in the current period mainly came from sales
revenue, financial aids, which were mainly used as working capital
and for repayment of bank loans.

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio was calculated based on the total liabilities at the
end of the period less the balance of cash and cash equivalents and
divided by net assets attributable to the parent. The gearing ratio of
the Group calculated using this formula was 168.16% as at 30 June
2016 and 356.88% as at 31 December 2015.

Contingent liabilities

Nil.

Risk of exchange rate fluctuations

The Company’s assets, liabilities and transactions are denominated

in Renminbi. Therefore, fluctuations in foreign exchange rates do
not have material impacts on the Group.
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IIIL.

Iv.

Market Analysis and Business Outlook for the Second Half of 2016

With significantly increased contribution of domestic consumption to economic
growth in recent years, the structural changes in the consumption upgrading will
certainly give strong impetus to the industrial upgrading. As for the new glass
industry chain: first, the demand kept a growing momentum in terms of quantity.
Second, the demands for downstream products are becoming differentiated. With
the ongoing development of various consumer electronics and communication
products and the growing personalized needs of users for such products, the
requirements on integrated touch modules, touch screens, miniature camera
modules and other devices are increasingly stringent, so are the requirements on
the quality of ultra-thin electronic substrate glass. Third, the products are in a
trend of getting thinner. The market price of ultra-thin electronic substrate glass
in China has bottomed out and is expected to show a rising trend in the second
half of the year.

In the second half of the year, the Company will firmly stick to the development
direction of “quality improvement and benefit increase, transformation and
upgrading” and the working policy of “price stabilization, cost reduction,
receivables collection and inventory control” to actively tackle the severe
situation and challenges. First, it will continue to promote the adjustments of
product mix and increase the proportion of production of profitable products
based on the market positioning of its three product lines. Meanwhile, the
Company will strengthen communication with downstream customers, unleash
potential market demands, and organize production of new marketable products.
Second, it will step up market development and actively expand into the high-
end ultra-thin glass market and special glass market. Third, it will continuously
optimize and innovate in processes and technologies and strengthen the effort
in making technological breakthroughs in product quality to constantly improve
product quality. Fourth, it will continue to carry out activities on “increasing
income, cutting expenditure, and reducing consumption” to constantly reduce
production costs and enhance the market competitiveness of its products. Fifth,
it will proactively carry out training on technical management to improve the
quality and capability as well as work efficiency of staff.

Plan for Profit Distribution or Conversion of Capital Reserve Fund into
Share Capital

N/A

Other Disclosures

D Warnings on any potential loss in accumulated net profit for the period
from the beginning of the year to the end of next reporting period or
any material changes from the corresponding period of last year and the

explanations thereof

N/A
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Iv.

(II)  Explanations of the Board and the supervisory committee of the Company
on the “Non-standard Auditor’s Report” given by the auditors of the
Company
N/A

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

Material Litigation, Arbitration and Matters Commonly Questioned by
Media

N/A

Events relating to Bankruptcy Restructuring

N/A

Asset Transactions and Business Combinations

N/A

Equity Incentives and Effects Thereof

N/A
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Overview of Events

20144E12A31 H > A R 20144F 55 K IR RO S sl 7 A 24 7] B gL
RHE (R 7 BB 1) B9 ORI 5 B0 B AR L F) ) R AR B IR 5 B e f
SR A CT AR MRS A 22 10 ) B HLAR B B IR~ TR S b R B AE 22 15 75
FHARBE IR R RoBs HE S it ) B HARJEE BB 5 SRR A AR CTRUA A el 88
AR ) B HAR B IR o A R 201445 117 14 F 4788 9 G 15 e as e
A7 BR2Y A BRI 2015-201 74 R AR M 20 5 (9 23 46 ) K 20144F12 4 31 A 3R A<
W B I 0 A PR RI20 144255 R BRI IR Er e A )

On 31 December 2014, the following were considered and approved by the
2014 second extraordinary general meeting of the Company: the Ultra-thin Float
Glass Sale Framework Contract ( A 7535 H EHELEA1A]) ) by and
between the Company and Triumph Technology (previously “Fangxin Science &
Technology”) and the Annual Cap thereof; the Engineering Technical Service
Framework Agreement ( CLAR BT MBS HE 22 1) ) by and between the
Company and CNBM and the Annual Cap thereof; the Engineering Equipment
and Material Supply Framework Agreement (  TF2 i 5 b1 R REHEZE 77
#) ) by and between the Company and CNBM and the Annual Cap thereof;
the Financial Service Framework Agreement ( (ERRBSHESR D) ) by and
between the Company and CNBM and the Annual Cap thereof; the Raw Fuels
Sales Framework Agreement ( {Ji#A 1R85 B HEZE [77%) ) by and between
the Company and CLFG and the Annual Cap thereof. For details, please refer to
the Luoyang Glass Company Limited’s Announcement Regarding Continuing
Connected Transactions for 2015-2017) ( <% [ 3% 35 B4y A PR 2\ =) B ik
2015-20174EH¢ 48 B A2 S /3 5 ) ) disclosed on 14 November 2014 and the
Announcement Regarding the Resolutions of the 2014 Second Extraordinary
General Meeting of Luoyang Glass Company Limited ( < 3¢5 B4 FRA
F20 14455 YR BG G s K & i /A 45) ) released on 31 December 2014.

20164F4 H 15 H > /A E1201645 55— Ui IR AR BRR @ 2 i 8 7 AR A ) B g SR 4E [
S CHUm L e I ) Je HLAF JE 513 5 L BR4300 85T » ARUW 2017412431
Hik -

On 15 April 2016, the Sodium Carbonate Supply Agreement entered into between the
Company and Triumph Group and the accumulative annual cap of RMB43,000,000
thereof were approved at the 2016 first extraordinary general meeting of the Company,
with an effective term up to 31 December 2017.

R AE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Material Related Party Transactions

Related party transactions relating to daily operations

Events disclosed in interim announcements without subsequent
development or changes during implementation

AR
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P HBEE

Overview of Events
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Search Index
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20164F4 28 H » 2 FISH /\ i e g 5
21, http://www.sse.com.cn *

R A PR R B ORA (L EAE
ARINZE20174E 12318 1k
On 28 April 2016, the Wooden Boxes Supply Framework Agreement entered

http://www.hkexnews.hk

Announcement Lin No. 2016-022 on 28 April 2016
into between Bengbu Company and Bengbu Chemical Machinery Manufacturing  http://www.sse.com.cn,
Co., Ltd.* (¥ 38 b T8 W ¢ %5 4 MR 72 A ) and the accumulative annual cap of

RMB6,000,000 thereof were approved at the sixth meeting of the eighth session of the

http://www.hkexnews.hk
Board of the Company, with an effective term up to 31 December 2017.

BB BEARE
Unit: 0000 Yuan - Currency: RMB

TR0 LB MATE R b 320F LBe  BORAS) ¢
Connected transactions as provided in Chapter 14A of Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange and in the Listing Rules of Shanghai Stock Exchange:

20164161
wefE RN
Hitih Pk
AWM Trade amount
Expected cap  actually incurred
i Lyl BB 12 RAWE BB REN for trade amount ~~ for January to
Number Counterparties Connected relationship Content of transactions Principle of trade pricing for 2016 June 2016
I SRR BB AR B ANFRFERSRE RN CHERERG ERATEEREE  EAERAAANE 2240000 684.58
B TAZHRRFREDE RN ER
Triumph Technology D facto controller’s subsidiary  The Company provided Triumph Transaction price is determined subject to the market price at that
Technology with ultra-thin glass time and should not be lower than the price of such same or similar
products products provided by the Company to an independent third party.
2 R EREERA PEHEERENEARNAL  WERKEE  IHFAZEE  DEEANRLER Ak 200000 0
ARAMETARRETRE Bk AASREETREL A= R S
fil s M TREARRA N -
CNBM De facto controller CNBM and its subsidiaries provided  Should there be a State price, such State price should be implemented.
the Company and its subsidiaries Should there be no applicable State price, market price shall prevail
with engineering technical service  and not be higher than the fee(s) charged for the same or similar
technical service provided by the supplier to an independent third
party.
3 R [N TRHEMRANEAANAL  HERER BTG AR - AARRIET A 3000000 0
AT LRIHR S LA RIS TRRME RS %
CNBM De facto controller (CNBM and its subsidiaries provided  Transaction price is determined subject to the market price at that time
the Company with such engineering  and should not be higher than the fee(s) charged for the same or
materials and equipment as required  similar engineering equipment and materials provided by the supplier
to an independent third party.
4 IR bR BUREERALAREEDSR  HERERC BTk ) AR R E 95000 19103
e LA TR R R k%
CLFG Controlling Shareholders CLFG provided the Company with  Transaction price is determined subject to the market price at that time

silica sand and other raw fuels

and should not be higher than the fee(s) charged for the same or
similar products provided by the supplier to an independent third
party.
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B gr BEARE
Unit: 0000 Yuan  Currency: RMB

T LB MARER A0 L RS :
Connected transactions as provided in Chapter 14A of Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange and in the Listing Rules of Shanghai Stock Exchange:

201641-6H

0164 U3 ]
Fitih RH4AW
2% ER  Trade amount

Expected cap  actually incurred

i R B RAWE BB REN for trade amount ~ for January to
Number Counterparties Connected relationship Content of transactions Principle of trade pricing for 2016 June 2016
5 S R SRR AT AR o ERER RS R  BARR IS 430000 845.15
TEZ AR SRR -
Triumph Group Indirect controlling shareholder - Triumph Group provided the Company Transaction price is determined subject to the market price at that time
with sodium carbonate. and should not be higher than the fee(s) charged for the same or

similar products provided by the supplier to an independent third

party.
6 BELTRRZEAR ERERANNELT  BBLIRREEARAARE HERERGERITAERES  ERAREE I 600.00 20161
AR BATREARS TR=TRIMTSRER A -
Bengbu Chemical De facto controller’s subsidiary Bengbu Chemical Machinery Transaction price is determined subject to the market price at that time
Machinery Manufacturing Co., Lid.* (¥5{t. T and should not be higher than the fee(s) charged for the same or
Manufacturing Co., FEI A TR/ ) provided Bengbu  similar products provided by the supplier to an independent third
Lid.* (BESAE TR Company with wooden boxesand ~~ paty.
REHRAR) others
LRB LRI RS ¢
Connected transactions as provided in the Listing Rules of Shanghai Stock Exchange:
1641-6/1
e SRR
Hitieh b Uk |

2%LER  Trade amount

Expected cap ~ actually incurred

i 4 L)1 LU KA o RN for trade amount  for January to
Number Counterparties Connected relationship Content of transactions Principle of trade pricing for 2016 June 2016
I i HER I RAEMRAREAA AL ERERREERERR BT R R £ 11000000 52,2590

%

AfRIETLE - SRR FAE IR Rt o B R A 9 31 S S et
AR S 1 % BRRMIRERER R ARG rRE R s
SRR s SRR AR R B S =i

MR sk & R RO 2 o
CNBM De facto controller CNBM and its subsidiaries provided ~ Loan guarantee service charge shall be determined subject to the
the Company with entrusted market price at that time. The lending rate shall be calculated
loans, loan security, fund paid on based on the rate not higher than the benchmark interest rate
behalf of a company and other for loan for the same period provided by the People’s Bank
financial service of China. The interest rate for the capital paid on behalf of a
company shall be calculated based on the rate not higher than the
benchmark interest rate for loan for the same period provided by
the People’s Bank of China. Financial service charge shall not be
higher than such fee charged by the supplier to an independent

party for the same or similar financial service.
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2. CAERR IR 4 5% > (R AT 12 A5 B M 11 2 g 2. Events disclosed in interim announcements with subsequent development
s R I or changes during implementation
I Nil

HRA W BRI VI. Material Contracts and Implementation Thereof

R R B 1 Trusteeship, contracting and leasing

i N/A

PELRG 2 Guarantee

AT A AR
Guarantee of the Company in favour of its subsidiaries
Wk B T A RSB A
Total guarantee in favour of its subsidiaries incurred during the Reporting Period
Wb AR B T A R R R 5 RHB)
Total guarantee balance in favour of its subsidiaries as at the end of the
Reporting Period(B)

A )i OR AU (R BB A W AR
Total guarantee of the Company (including the guarantee in favour of its subsidiaries)

VEPRAF(A+B)
Total guarantee(A+B)
EPRABBRLG 2 B 3 R 10 L 09 %)
Total guarantee as a percentage of the Company s net assets (%)
Horpr
Including:
FIBR ~ EWRPE N B B 7 S A0 R Y B8 ()
Guarantee in favor of shareholders, de facto controller and

other connected parties(C)
TPl T 2 Y AR R T0% HO B PR SR L BB VS SR 8E(D)
Direct and indirect guarantee for the companies with

gearing ratio over 70%(D)
Y8 PRAGBR R 08 1 7S S09% 31543 1R 2 B (E)
Amount of total guarantee exceeding 50% of net assets(E)
L SR H A RHC+DAE)
Total guarantee for the above three items(C+D+E)
R EN ST (R T R AR A T (ST
Explanation of the potential joint liquidity liability arising from

the outstanding guarantees

BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

15,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

325

AN
N/A
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Explanation of the guarantees
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EERBRHBERAFT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

20164F4 A28 H > 24 )5 /\Jie 3 S S5 N U i A T (R
BB IR A AR ISR IR o RIFIRA RIERE ST
IR AMAT HREI92,000 8 70 A\ RS AR R R LI 0R > S ORTFR 2
VAE o (R T s A AT IR o ML AR IR - BRI
#1,500857C °

On 28 April 2016, the Resolution in relation to Provision of Guarantee
to Bengbu Company (a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company)
was considered and passed at the sixth meeting of the eighth session of
the Board of the Company, pursuant to which, the Company provided
guarantee to the loan agreement of RMB20,000,000 between Bengbu
Company and Huishang Bank Bengbu branch, with a term of one year.
The guarantee was provided on a joint and several liability basis. As
at the end of the Reporting Period, the actual amount of guarantee was
RMB15,000,000.

Other material contracts or transactions

Nil

Performance of Undertakings

Undertakings of the listed company, shareholders holding more than 5% equity
interests, controlling shareholder(s) and de facto controller that took place during
or continued in the Reporting Period

1 During the transfer of relevant equity interests, CNBMG undertook on
11 September 2007 that: CNBMG (including its existing controlled
enterprises) would not directly or indirectly involve in any businesses
which constitute competition with the Company. Should any business
opportunities enabling CNBMG to engage in or take part in any business
operations that might constitute competition with those of the Company
arise, it would notify the Company of the same. Save as a financial
investor, CNBMG would not invest in any businesses which may
constitute competition with the operations of the Company, and would
take measures to prevent the possibility of substantial competition when
continuing to acquire other businesses which have horizontal competition
with the Company directly or indirectly under appropriate conditions.
In case of violation of the above undertakings, CNBMG would fully
indemnify the Company for any loss so caused.

Until the end of the Reporting Period, CNBMG honored its-undertaking.

23
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CNBMG undertook on 11 September 2007 when conducting allocation
of relevant equity that CNBMG and its controlled enterprises will try its
best to avoid and reduce the connected transactions with the Company.
For the connected transactions inevitable or due to reasonable reasons, it
will comply with principles of market impartiality, fairness and openness,
and enter into agreements according to laws, perform legal procedures,
perform information disclosure obligation and conduct relevant reporting
and approving procedures in accordance with relevant requirements, and
warrants not to prejudice the legal interests of the Company and other
shareholders through connected transactions.

As of the end of the Reporting Period, CNBMG honored its undertaking.

During transfer of relevant equity interests, Triumph Technology
undertook on 9 December 2010 that: Triumph Technology and its
controlled enterprises would not directly or indirectly involve in any
businesses or activities in competition with the principal operations of the
Company, by any means (including but not limited to the independent
business, joint venture or having shares or interest in another company
or enterprise). In the event that the business opportunities obtained
by Triumph Technology or its controlled enterprises would or might
compete with the principal operations of the Company, it would notify
the Company as soon as possible and pass such business opportunities
to the Company to ensure that there is no prejudice to the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

As of the end of the Reporting Period, Triumph Technology honored its
undertaking.

On 31 December 2014, CLFG and CNBMG committed at the time of
material asset restructuring not to directly participate in any business
same as or similar to main business of the Company or any subsidiary
after the completion of asset restructuring, and that they would cause
enterprises that are directly or indirectly controlled by them not to directly
or indirectly participate in any business or activity that competes with or
may compete with main business of the Company or its wholly-owned
or directly/indirectly controlled subsidiary in the commercial field. In
case that CLFG and CNBMG or their directly or indirectly controlled
enterprises participate in or have the opportunity to participate in any
business that competes with or may compete with main business of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries, CLFG and CNBMG shall abandon
or cause their directly or indirectly controlled enterprises to abandon the
business or opportunity of business that may be competitive, or facilitate
to offer the business or opportunity of business to the Company or its
wholly-owned or controlled subsidiary on fair and reasonable terms, or
transfer the business or opportunity of business to any other assisting
parties that are not connected.
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As of the end of the Reporting Period, CLFG and CNBMG honored their
undertaking.

On 31 December 2014, CLFG and CNBMG committed at the time of
material asset restructuring to avoid or minimize connected transactions
concluded between them and any other enterprises under their actual
control or material influence and the Company following this transaction.
Any inevitable connected business or transaction should be concluded
on the transaction principles of openness, fairness and equity and at fair
and reasonable market prices. In addition, the decision-making procedure
for connected transaction should be in accordance with relevant laws,
regulations, regulatory documents and Articles of Associations of the
listed company, and the obligation for information disclosure should be
fulfilled as required. CLFG and CNBMG committed not to transfer their
own interests in the Company through connected transactions, nor to
cause damage to legal rights of the listed company and other shareholders
via influencing business-making processes of their own companies.

As of the end of the Reporting Period, CLFG and CNBMG honored their
undertaking.

On 31 December 2014, CLFG committed at the time of material asset
restructuring not to transfer the shares obtained through the restructuring
within 36 months upon completion of the share issuance.

As of the end of the Reporting Period, CLFG honored its undertaking.

On 2 November 2015, CLFG committed at the time of material asset
restructuring not to transfer the shares of Luoyang Glass held by it before
the transaction within 12 month after the transaction was concluded.
Where the shares increase as the result of bonus issue or conversion to
share capital, the increased shares of Luoyang Glass would also be locked
up for a 12-month period mentioned above. However, the transfer of the
shares of Luoyang Glass held by CLFG between different entities under
actual control of the same controller would not be subject to the limitation
of 12-month period, provided that CLFG should cause the transferee to
abide by aforesaid commitment on locking-up.

As of the end of the Reporting Period, CLFG honored its undertaking.
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8. 2015/F11H2H8 » BFBE A M TR 8. On 2 November 2015, Bengbu Institute and China Triumph International
AITEAEAT K ARG o SFEHAIE Engineering Co., Ltd (CTIEC) made the following commitments at the
AR = AT I 1 6 T B AR - time of material asset restructuring regarding 16 patent rights jointly

owned by themselves and Bengbu Company:

O E R Ll 16T FORIRE Y 2L (R 57 A7 BE (1)  being joint owners of aforesaid 16 patent rights, Bengbu Institute
N o FE bl 16 TE 2R RE (¥ A7 A0 and CTIEC would not use these patent rights in any form within
W BEIREER R M TRAR A the valid period of the patent rights. Without the approval of
DUATAT 5 =00 ) 2 2 ) 3 HL Bengbu Company, Bengbu Institute and CTIEC would have no
TERTAFIFIRA B[R AT T right to transfer or dispose the aforesaid 16 patent rights to any
MR ] AL A 2 ST 5 = il other assisting parties, or permit any other assisting parties to use
R - R baeTE LA these patent rights.
LA o
@ BRI\ E A RE R AL A A (2)  Bengbu Company had the right to independently exercise the
PRI 40 A T A i 350 ) B jointly owned rights, and all incomes incurred therefrom should be
Ao independently owned by Bengbu Company.
9. 20154F11 A2H » EHEFMAETERE 0. On 2 November 2015, CLFG committed at the time of material asset
7 A IRERGE > TR BRI Sy AR5 2 1Y restructuring that, as a party to the transaction, it intended to make
By o SN IEIR A A 7E2015-20174F compensation to Bengbu Company in case that actual net profit is less
TR BRI R BOR 2 CE R AL RS ) h 7 than expected net profit in Asset Appraisal Report during 2015-2017.
AR R RLT > BA AT
1 o
FHREWIR » SIS TR As of the end of the Reporting Period, CLFG honored its undertaking.
O\ BT~ R T TR O VIIL. Appointment or Dismissal of Certified Public Accountants
20164FS H24 H » 880 2015 4FAF FE R K € 3% As considered and approved by shareholders at the 2015 annual general meeting
AR IHEAE > 7B B AE G R GOE T (R IR of the Company on 24 May 2016, PKF DAXIN Certified Public Accountants
WAE) RN 51201647 B 5T LLP was reappointed as the auditors of the Company for the year of 2016.

Ju. BiAR RIGESE S B WAREEAR - # IX. Punishment and Rectification of the Company and its Directors,

5% YA L JBeA Wy JBE S ~ FERRFE BN ~ O A 5 Supervisors, Senior Management, Shareholders Holding More Than 5% of
TR Shares, De Facto Controllers and Acquiring Parties
A N/A

T R A E AR X.  Convertible Corporate Bonds

A N/A
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XI.

XII.

()]

R AE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Corporate Governance

During the Reporting Period, by strictly implementing overseas and domestic
laws and regulations and the listing rules, the Company kept improving its
corporate governance structure and enhanced its corporate governance standard.
The Company’s corporate governance was in line with the requirements of Code
of Corporate Governance for Listed Companies issued by CSRC.

In making significant decisions on major issues and managing the day-to-day
operation of the Company, the Company’s governing bodies, decision-making
bodies, supervisory body and the corporate management acted in accordance with
the prescribed responsibilities and functions of the shareholders’ general meeting,
the Board, the supervisory committee and the corporate management, duly
discharged their respective duties and responsibilities, supported, checked and
balanced against each other, made continued efforts in promoting the interests of
the Company and its shareholders and ensured compliant operation and business
development of the Company.

During the Reporting Period, the Company convened two general meeting, eight
Board meetings and four supervisory committee meetings.

In strict compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Rules Governing the Listing of
Stocks on the Shanghai Stock Exchange, the Information Disclosure Management
System of the Company and the Company’s relevant internal regulations, the
Company earnestly fulfilled its information disclosure obligations and prepared
and disclosed its regular reports and provisional reports in a true, accurate,
complete and timely manner during the Reporting Period.

Other Significant Events

Analysis on the reasons and impact on the changes made to the accounting
policy, accounting estimate or verification method by the Board of Directors

In order to reflect the financial conditions and operating results of Bengbu
Company more fairly and appropriately, pursuant to the relevant requirements
of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No. 4 — Fixed Assets, Bengbu
Company made adjustments to the depreciation terms of its fixed assets with
effect from 1 April 2016 based on the actual usage of such fixed assets, which
resulted in a reduction of RMB2,983,849.98 in its accumulated depreciation for
the Reporting Period. For more details, please refer to the Announcement on
Changes in Accounting Estimates of a Wholly-owned Subsidiary dated 24-June
2016.
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3)

Analysis on the reasons and impact on the Board’s correction of the important

preliminary errors

In order to reflect the principles of Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises No. 20 — Business Mergers more accurately, the Company corrected
the accounting errors in relevant accounting treatment of the business merger
resulting from the significant asset restructuring in 2015. The accounting
treatment for the significant asset restructuring of the Company in 2015 was
performed in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
No.20 — Business Mergers. No gain or loss was recognised for the assets
disposed. The difference between the book value of net assets obtained and the
book value of the consideration paid was credited to the capital reserve. The
effects of such correction of accounting error on the net profit and capital reserve
for 2015 are RMB-329,238,114.46 and RMB329,238,114.46, respectively while
there is no impact on total assets and net assets. Accordingly, the Company made
necessary corrections and adjustments to the 2015 annual report and the first
quarterly report 2016 of the Company.

Others

1. Repurchase, sale and redemption of shares

During the Reporting Period, the Company or its subsidiaries had not
repurchased, sold and redeemed any securities of the Company.

2. Audit Committee

The Audit (or Auditing) Committee of the Board of the Company has
reviewed the Interim Report.

8N Compliance with the Corporate Governance Code

During the Reporting Period, the Company complied with all the code
provisions under the Corporate Governance Code as set out in Appendix
14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange.

4. Compliance with the Model Code

Having made specific enquires to all Directors, the Company confirmed
all Directors have complied with the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code™) set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules during the reporting period. In respect
of the securities transactions by the Directors, the code of conduct adopted
by the Company is no less exacting than the Model Code.
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SENG B by SR ) BB BT O VI  CHANGES IN SHARES AND INFORMATION OF SHAREHOLDERS
= BAREER I Change in Share Capital
(—)  Befrsssisil (I)  Changes in shares
1. ety 5B LR 1. Changes in shares
R
Unit: share
AKEH i AKZHIR(+) AKLHE
Before change Change (+/-) After change
AR
Capital
BT reserve
Yt JHl Issue of new BB transferred T %) it 4]
Number ~ Percentage shares  Bonus shares o shares Others ~ Sub-fotall ~ Number  Percentage
(%) (%)
— RRERIRE 1. Share subject to rading moratorium 15,000,000 291 411,748,633 11748633 26,748,633 508
1. AR 1. State-owned shares
2. BREARR 2. State-owned legal person shares 15,000,000 291 15,000,000 285
3. g 3. Other domesti shares +11,748.633 11748633 11,748,633 22
o BRERAE AR Including: Shares held by non-state-owned
legal persons +11,748,633 11748633 11,748,633 3
RNz Shares held by domestic natural
persons
4 MBI 4, Foreign invested shares
LRSIV ING Including; Shares held by overseas legal
persons
L ERING Shares held by overseas natural
persons

— ERERRERS IL.

Circulating shares not subject to trading

moratorium 500,018,242 97.09 500,018,242 94.92
1. ARHEER 1. Ordinary shares denominatedin RMB 250,018,242 48.55 250,018,242 4746
2. B kAN 2. Domestic lsted foreign invested shares
3. b LA 3. Overseas listed foreign invested shares 250,000,000 4854 250,000,000 4146
4. Jith 4. Others
= kg IL. Total number of shares 515,018,242 100 +11,748,633 11,748,633 526,766,875.00 100
2, A 0 15 T 5 I % Explanation of changes in shares
NAEEREES » BRI 2B LR To raise supporting funds, the Company additionally issued 11,748,633
A BRI 7 T2 o 4 5 4 45 AT R 2 7] B B shares to First Capital Securities Co., Ltd and Caitong Fund Management
A 511,748,633 0% » 1R20164E2 A2 H 58 Co., Ltd.. The registration formalities for transfer of these additional

TR Ry 5 B B T4 o shares were completed on 2 February 2016.
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30 BEIR BRI O WA Ry 52 3. Tmpact of changes in shares on financial indicators including earnings per
BB AR IR S SR BE Y share and net asset per share in the period from the end of the Reporting
() Period up to the date of disclosure of interim report (if any)
AEH N/A
(Z) BRERMEZE I (I) ~ Changes in shares subject to trading moratorium
By g
Unit: share

MR MK
3] e WA e

Increase in Number of
B MME:  shares subject shares subject to
TR B R e to trading trading SRBRALE HN
Number of shares subject Number of shares moratorium  moratorium at Date of Shares
to trading moratorium  released from trading during the  the end of the A released
Bk R at the beginning of the moratorium during Reporting Reporting Moratorium from trading
Shareholder's name Reporting Period  the Reporting Period Period Period reason moratorium
TRIE 15,000,000 0 0 15,000,000 JEAREATHA 20185124291
CLFG Non-public 29 December 2018
issuance
F—AEE SRR ARAR 0 0 1,202,185 1,202,185 FAMETRA 201742020
First Capital Securities Co., Ltd Non-public 2 February 2017
issuance
P e EHARAT 0 0 10,546,448 10,546,448 JEABBATG 20174221
Caitong Fund Management Co., Ltd Non-public 2 February 2017
issuance
At 15,000,000 0 11,748,633 26,748,633 / /
Total
L BB 1I. Information of Shareholders
(—)  JEosagy I Total number of shareholders:
bR 68,000 (Erp Total number of shareholders as at the end There were 68,000 shareholders
R AaE (/) Al679495 » of the Reporting Period (shareholder) of the Company in total, including
HAES17) 67,949 holders of A shares and
51 holders
of H shares
AR AR R RE 0 Total number of recovery of voting rights 0
VRAE (14 e B T o of preferential shareholders as at the end of

B (F) the Reporting Period (shareholder)
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() ks R A 2 B ~ T 4 i AR (s (IT)  Shareholdings of the top 10 shareholders and top 10 circulated stockholders

SRR A WG I AR TR R IR I Dl 2% (or holders of shares not subject to trading moratorium) prior to the end of the
Reporting Period
L7883
Unit: share
AR
Shareholdings of top ten shareholders
X
ik LIS I Tt
Bes A (2) LT HRYHE ItHl Jeby Jeby g Wit i
%)
Increase/ Number of
decrease shares at Number of Pledged or frozen
Name of shareholder during the the ending restricted Status of
(Full name) reporting period Percentage shares held shares Quantity ~ Nature of shareholder
period (%)

FEr AR REA)HRAR #6001 248.348,699 4115 0 AN MR
HKSCC (Nominees) Limited Unknown Overseas legal person
PRI EIARREAR 0 174018202 B 15000000 B 150018242 LN
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited Pledged State-owned legal person
BHERE S — PR - REEAER LR ARAR +1,962,130 1962,130 037 1962,130 AN A
Caitong Fund - Ping An Bank - Tianrun Capital Management Unknown Unknown

(Beijing) ICo., Ltd.
B R RT R A IRA +51900 1,272,600 04 0 AN AN

~ BEPREH P H R SR
Agricultural Bank of China Limited - Fullgoal CSI State Unknown Unknown

- owned Enterprises Reform Index Classified Fund
FAEERE - R +1,20,185 1202,185 023 1,202,185 AN AN

- RBKREEsEAGEE R
First Capital Securities Co., Ltd. - Guosen Securities Unknown Unknown

- Gongying Dayan Quantified Private Placement Assembled

Asset Management Plan
ke +1,044,050 1044050 020 0 AN BRARA
Ji Wanchao Unknown Domestic natural person
Bl 361,600 1,000,000 0.19 0 AN BRARA
Liu Bibo Unknown Domestic natural person
FHEES - TR - B RS SRR +981,065 981,065 0.19 981,065 AN KA
Caitong Fund - ICBC - Qiaogeli Blue Chip Selection Unknown Unknown

No. 2 Assets Management Plan
Rk -20,000 800,000 0.15 0 AN BRARA
Zhang Lixin Unknown Domestic natural person
FHEES —FEM - LS R R ERARAR +135.199 735,199 0.14 735,199 AN A
Caitong Fund - Ping An Bank - Shanghai Goldstate Brilliance Unknown Unknown

Asset Management Co., Ltd.
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Shareholdings of the top 10 holders of shares not subject to trading moratorium

JBeA

Name of shareholders

s g S (R AR A
HKSCC (Nominees) Limited

B % A o R 4 A PR AT A

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited

R ST R A PR A T
— R A R S R O AR SR A

Agricultural Bank of China Limited — Fullgoal CSI State — owned
Enterprises Reform Index Classified Fund

i

Ji Wanchao

B

Liu Bibo

SRALHR

Zhang Lixin

CHUK YEE MEN LIZA

CHUK YEE MEN LIZA

A b gL B (RN AR A H
HKSCC (Nominees) Limited
ol

Jin Ruiming

W4 406 B35 3 B SRR IR 02
JBe Ay 1 B W ik
Type and number of shares
FEA S LA PR 0 B v Fi%I Yoik
Number of
circulating shares
not subject to
trading moratorium Category Quantity
248,348,699 BEAh LTS 248,348,699
Foreign capital stocks
listed abroad
159,018,242 N R 159,018,242
RMB common stock
1,272,600 NRHEE IR 1,272,600
RMB common stock
1,044,050 N RS 1,044,050
RMB common stock
1,000,000 IN ST 1,000,000
RMB common stock
800,000 N R4 ik 800,000
RMB common stock
374,000 Bthh ErisE IR 374,000
Foreign capital stocks
listed abroad
327,568 R 327,568
RMB common stock
315,394 N RS 315,394
RMB common stock
304,519 N R 304,519

M
Zhang Liushen

bl R M 2R R — BT B )

Description of the connected relationship or party acting in concert
among the aforesaid shareholders

RPHEIAR 9B B R S P IR B )
Explanations on preference shareholders with voting rights restored
and the number of shares held

RMB common stock

NIRRT - A R T R S A R AR w) BB SR A SR
TEBAMRBAR R R T2 m B AR IR S B £ B BB 8 B ) P 1 — 3L
TN 5 R FRFHAD AR R RO 15 R — AT E A - R R A R AR
R BTEBIBBR 5 Bl b g (BN A R R IR B R 2 Rl AR
KHRZWEFPHA -

There are no connected parties or persons acting in concert as defined by Regulations
for Disclosure of Changes in Shareholding of Listed Companies among the top ten
shareholders of the Company, including China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company
Limited and other shareholders of circulating shares. The Company is not aware of any
parties acting in concert or any connected relationship among other shareholders of
circulating shares. Shares were held by HKSCC (Nominees) Limited, representing its

various customers.

i
Nil
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4 A IR SO e it e A e

Number of shares held by top 10 holders of shares subject to trading moratorium and trading moratorium

By : g
Unit: share
PR NA R E
JPaE ARG A WA B e A R BB T _E TS 5 0L PR et
Number of
shares held
subject to Shares subject to trading
Name of holders of shares trading moratorium available for
No. subject to trading moratorium moratorium listing and trading Trading moratorium
= it LN
22 5 IR 25 Bt MR
Number of
Time available additional shares
for listing and ~ available for listing
trading and trading
1 H BRI P T O SR A IR AT 15,000,000 2018-12-30 0 HEATAHZ HE36E A AR
/NG
China Luoyang Float Glass 30 December 2018 Non-transferable within 36 months
(Group) Company Limited from the completion date of
the issuance
2 BB IS EIA R 10,546,448 2017-02-03 0 HEITAWZ HE1208 A ARG HEGE
Caitong Fund Management 3 February 2017 Non-transferable within 12 months
Co., Ltd. from the completion date of
the issuance
3 2RISR B A R A 7 1,202,185 2017-02-03 0 HEITAWZ F1208 A A HHEGE
First Capital Securities Co., Ltd. 3 February 2017 Non-transferable within 12 months
from the completion date of the
issuance
T R R B B R 2 — B AT B R A e O B 0 T A AT PR TR 2 ] LAt A PR 5 e B SRR A TE
BRI BAR AR A L i 2w SRR IR S ) 1 5 T B R ) eh v Y — BT
A 5 N RRAHAA RE G BORZ BB IR —BUTEIA - tRAHAA R
RIS DA 75 7 BB B AR -
Description of the connected relationship or party acting in concert There are no connected parties or persons acting in concert as defined by Regulations
among the aforesaid shareholders for Disclosure of Changes in Shareholding of Listed Companies among the aforesaid

shareholders, including China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited-and
other holders of shares subject to trading moratorium. The Company is not aware of
any parties acting in concert or any connected relationship among other holders of
shares subject to trading moratorium.
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III.

VII

VIII

Notes:

HKSCC (Nominees) Limited held shares on behalf of its clients and the Company has not
been notified by HKSCC (Nominees) Limited that there was any single holder of H shares
who held 10% or above of the Company’s total share capital.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2016, there were no other persons who have any
interests or short position in the shares or underlying shares in the equity derivatives of the
Company as recorded in the register of interest kept under section 336 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance of Hong Kong.

On 31 December 2014, CLFG entered into the Equity Transfer Agreement with Bengbu
Institute. Pursuant to the agreement, CLFG intended to transfer its 69 million shares of the
Company (accounting for 13.10% of the total share capital of the Company) to Bengbu
Institute. The equity transfer was approved by the SASAC, but the formalities for the
share transfer had yet to be completed.

Changes in Controlling Shareholder or De Facto Controller of the Company

N/A

PREFERENCE SHARES

N/A

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Changes in Shareholdings

@

an

Changes in shareholding of the existing and resigned Directors,
supervisors and senior management during the Reporting Period

N/A

Equity incentives granted to Directors, supervisors and senior management
during the Reporting Period

N/A



EBRBRMARAT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED 35

L AR B RSB BB R II.  Changes in Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
2 AT R S SR
Name Position held Change Reason for change
wE Rl A AR - BAES AR Bl BEIE
Sun Lei Deputy General Manager, Chief Financial Controller Resignation Resigned
% Rl A A0 - BAES AR 4T A
Ma Yan Deputy General Manager, Chief Financial Controller Appointment Newly appointed

= HAbpiw III.  Other Explanations
WE2016F6 H30H Ik » AN F K HF -~ B As of 30 June 2016, none of the Directors, supervisors or senior management of
iR AR BN R S T R R e N - AR e A the Company and their respective associates had any interest or short position
AR R SR ) FRE A~ A R R0 B s R e in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or its associated
T RE SR BORE - SURIEGE 7 K B 1R 613 corporations which was required to be entered into the register of interest
352M5 e RO SR E I 2 ME AR SR A 5 BURBEC LTl maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures
A R HE A TRE I 58 S W R ST R BT R 1) T Ordinance; or which was required to be notified to the Company and the Hong
SR AL F AN RIS Y o Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by

Directors of Listed Issuers.

STUR 2 ) A R R UL IX RELEVANT INFORMATION ON CORPORATE BONDS
AN T N/A

S B X  FINANCIAL REPORT

— il I Audit Report

AE N/A
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For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)
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Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited
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1I. Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheet

20165F6 H30H
30 June 2016

Item

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Bills receivables
Accounts receivables
Prepayments
Other receivables
Inventories

Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Long-term receivables
Fixed assets
Construction in progress
Intangible assets
Development expenditure
Long-term deferred expenses
Deferred income tax assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

By oo R AR

Unit: Yuan

LN

Closing Balance

Currency: RMB

R

Opening balance

36,373,776.90 102,342,860.91
4,774,688.10 25,230,005.90
102,108,742.05 71,678,942.58
2,616,253.01 4,329,899.13
29,373,502.38 28,928,810.44
241,817,681.16 195,863,112.95
55,446,001.42 58,978,537.93
472,510,645.02 487,352,169.84
53,338,676.94 51,727,535.57
667,956,058.27 691,522,403.10
6,516,696.14 9,828,822.54
63,546,973.16 64,517,450.10
5,316,118.50 -
4,027,775.64 4,995,326.04
2,656,532.93 4,091,374.33
803,358,831.58 826,682,911.68

1,275,869,476.60

1,314,035,081.52
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For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

HOPE R Ak () Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)
BT < KIS B AT R A R 2016465130 H Hr o WE AR
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited 30 June 2016 Unit:Yuan Currency: RMB
0K B i WA ERE
JH Item Closing Balance Opening balance
WA : Current liabilities:
Fe IR Short-term borrowings 65,000,000.00 67,930,000.00
AT Eig Bills payables = 110,200,000.00
JREAT IR Accounts payables 77,589,623.32 80,295,143.32
TEUGHIE Receipts in advance 18,164,335.84 20,132,927.79
JREAST IR 1M Employee compensation payable 21,337,375.73 26,291,242.89
JEAC R 2 Tax payables 5,587,148.69 14,961,097.35
HARERT K Other payables 116,025,893.76 166,587,026.05
—AE R E AR IE B A Non-current liabilities due within one year 457,833,651.66 81,097,651.66
W Arut Total current liabilities 761,538,029.00 567,495,089.06
FR I A - Non-current liabilities:
IR Long-term borrowings 42,225,618.49 459,170,134.47
IR AL £t Deferred income 9,881,443.04 9,024,861.99
FEo By B At Total non-current liabilities 52,107,061.53 468,194,996.46
A Total Liabilities 813,645,090.53 1,035,690,085.52
UEiER &% Owners’ equity
A Share capital 526,766,875.00 515,018,242.00
BN Capital reserve 1,449,321,666.62 1,251,445,315.32
B ATE Surplus reserve 51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04
A3 B Undistributed profit -1,565,229,664.59  -1,539,484,070.36
BRI AR i HEMERRAFE Total owners’ equity attributable to parent company 462,224,386.07 278,344,996.00
LEER Eryinis Total owners’ equity 462,224,386.07 278,344,996.00
BRI AT R R A Total liabilities and owners’ equity 1,275,869,476.60 1,314,035,081.52
HIEFEN - FEGITEARAN - BAt A AN -
Legal representative: Person in charge of accounting: Person in charge of accounting department:
e K Bitis
Zhang Chong Ma Yan Chen Jing
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For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

BB ER R

BT < IR WO B AT PR A R
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

X H Item
W Current Assets:
BiEs Cash and cash equivalents
T 22 5 Bills receivables
JRE A ik Accounts receivables
TEATRRIE Prepayments
HoA UK Other receivables
HoAth 7 8 Other current assets
W A AT Total current assets
Fei wh ¥ s Non-current assets:
RHRE K Long-term receivables
U S Long-term equity investments
B Fixed assets
3=V Intangible assets
R A Long-term deferred expenses
B Ay gt Total non-current assets
¥ it Total assets

Balance Sheet of the Parent Company

2016 F6 H30H
30 June 2016

By oo R AR

Unit: Yuan

bUEN

Closing Balance

Currency: RMB

R

Opening balance

43,541.63 60,422,236.77

. 12,298,525.67
225,975,506.56 209,998,506.36
312,287.81 204,646.95
97,510,999.11 92,782,775.21
50,465.51 -
323,892,800.62 375,706,690.96
53,338,676.94 51,727,535.57
748,986,593.99 748,986,593.99
3,081,037.43 3,274,034.44
6,859,075.23 7,043,817.21
324,000.00 378,000.00
812,589,383.59 811,409,981.21

1,136,482,184.21

1,187,116,672.17
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BRI ER AR ()

BT < KIS B AT R A R
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

HH

wEH L

JEAT S

JREA Bk

TN

JRE AN I T e

JEALHL B

BRI IREN

— R BN ) £ £

G E L4 :
R

FER Bt

EEq EoX
JeA
EANMH
RN
AT BLA

B F b it

BB DT & R A

BEICEN -

Legal representative:

W

Zhang Chong

WE T —RERH = A B RS A ARG R (RN e AR B gt v B S ol B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Balance Sheet of the Parent Company (Continued)

2016F6 H30H
30 June 2016

Item

Current liabilities:
Bills payables
Accounts payables
Receipts in advance
Employee compensation payable
Tax payables
Other payables
Non-current liabilities due within one year

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:
Long-term borrowings

Total non-current liabilities

Total Liabilities

Owners’ equity:
Share capital
Capital reserve
Surplus reserve
Undistributed profit

Total owners’ equity

Total liabilities and owners’ equity

FEEFLEAEA -
Person in charge of accounting:
KR
Ma Yan

Hr o WE AR

Unit: Yuan

WA

Closing Balance

Currency: RMB

WoreRA

Opening balance

112,100,000.00

44,114,874.54 52,825,849.20
16,367,700.31 19,236,279.29
5,485,456.98 8,574,407.48
516,716.36 1,170,093.28
210,480,779.34 319,420,971.97
407,929,347.08 43,393,347.08
684,894,874.61 556,720,948.30
1,162,885.34 387,331,110.45
1,162,885.34 387,331,110.45
686,057,759.95 944,052,058.75
526,766,875.00 515,018,242.00
1,227,992,180.14 1,030,115,828.84
51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04
-1,355,700,139.92 -1,353,434,966.46
450,424,424.26 243,064,613.42
1,136,482,18421  1,187,116,672.17
B AN
Person in charge of accounting department:
Bl
Chen Jing
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For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

A OERR

Consolidated Income Statement

AR BB« I B TS AT PR ) 2016%1-6H By oo R AR

Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited January—June 2016 Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A J) 5 A 0 B
Amount for Amount for
January-June January—June
HH Item 2016 2015
—. BERBBA I.  Total operating revenue 137,239,714.63 366,074,390.98
Hrp o BEEIRA Including: Operating revenue 137,239,714.63 366,074,390.98
BB II. Total operating costs 164,010,892.76 476,726,040.86
Ho o EEEAA Less: Operating cost 128,487,520.70 378,530,163.62
R KRN Business tax and surcharges 192,141.99 2,215,194.34
SEZRT Selling expenses 3,541,156.15 15,563,322.54
IR Administrative expenses 27,468,430.63 54,140,987.06
WHHs 2 Financial expenses 3,217,323.22 4,439,535.09
B IR Impairment losses of assets 1,104,320.07 21,836,838.21
= BENN OBH III. Operating profit 26,771,178.13  -110,651,649.88
[-1 9%4%]) (loss is represented by “-”’)
e MR Plus: Non-operating income 4,328,879.61 1,620,020.72
o+ JEIE) G AR B RIS Including: Gains on disposal of 95.03 58,944.92
non-current assets
W EEA T Less: Non-operating expense 140,580.22 2,696,368.73
M. FARET OFEAEDL IV. Total profit -22,582,878.74  -111,727,997.89
[-1 9eHiz)) (total loss is represented by “-”
W FrisELE A Less: Income tax expenses 3,162,715.49 2,551,031.82
T SHW GREE T-1 55H) V. Net profit -25,745,594.23  -114,279,029.71
(net loss is represented by “-”
i B B ) T A A Net profit attributable to -25,745,594.23  -109,429,515.42
the owners of the parent company
3 Gtk Minority interests L -4,849,514.29
A FAbdR Ao B AR i VI. After-tax net amount of other
comprehensive income
L. S AW VIL Total comprehensive income .25,745,594.23  -114,279,029.71
B AR B TR 5 B Wi R AR Total comprehensive income -25,745,594.23 -109,429,515.42
attributable to parent company
owners
B IS D BB TR B B Wi AR Total comprehensive income = -4,849,514.29
attributable to minority
N, BBt - VIII. Earnings per share:
(=) HARERE 0 TR (I)  Basic earnings per share (RMB/share) -0.0491 -0.2125
(Z) Wl (oo 7R) (I)  Diluted earnings per share (RMB/share) -0.0491 -0.2125
BAEHN - FEEF TIFATA - BA A TN -
Legal representative: Person in charge of accounting: Person in charge of accounting department:
el 5% B
Zhang Chong Ma Yan Chen Jing



B IR R

BT < KO B AT PR A ]

Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

EH

—. BREA
W B
CEEA
s
B
W5
s (B
[-] 5E51)

=B (BB T- 9EHEs)
LI € LI N
b JRREY R E A
W EEINH

= RIMAE Ol RAasil 1-]
SeHa)

LA (FREERL T-1 BEH)

T Jefd o i BRAR

A SRl A
L. S

HEREN :
Legal representative:

e
Zhang Chong

Item

L

1L

III.

Iv.

VL

VIL

EERBRHBERAFT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

WE T —RERH = A B RS A ARG R (RN e AR B gt v B S ol B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Income Statement of the Parent Company

2016F1-6 H
January—June 2016

By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A B A BRR ik A
Amount for Amount for
January-June January—June
2016 2015
Operating income 90,696,768.06 181,916,385.17
Less: Operating cost 88,703,352.02 178,352,608.39
Business tax and surcharges 15,183.99 275,542.25
Selling expenses 337,516.41 751,982.28
Administrative expenses 10,410,987.82 10,397,585.13
Financial expenses -905,799.95 -2,130,704.69
Investment income 5,533,462.50 8,142,938.44
(loss is represented by “-”)
Operating profit -2,331,009.73 2,412,310.25
Plus:  Non-operating income 65,836.27 55,660.38
Including: Gains on disposal of 95.03 =
non-current assets
Less: Non-operating expense - 337,231.81
Total profit (total loss is represented by “-” -2,265,173.46 2,130,738.82
Net Profit (net loss is represented by ‘- -2,265,173.46 2,130,738.82
Other comprehensive
after-tax net income
Total comprehensive income -2,265,173.46 2,130,738.82
Earnings per share:
FECF LIEAFA Eat AR
Person in charge of accounting: Person in charge of accounting department:
Ma Yan Chen Jing

41
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For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

aHRERER

HH

W) A BRLAS 2 5 1 A B o B

. BN EL BT
SHAE T SRSB4

RETEE BB A NG

SR A - RSB AT
ST T LA B ST S A Bl

AT IR

SO HA BLAS T 0 A7 B o B 4

T BB 4
S T 7 P A R U AR R

. BV A B AR

BEIEB B RA /DG

i [ T~ M T A A R

B A B

ST HA B B TE B A7 B O B

PG TR EBL AR /st
50 B8 A 1 B O R

. VIR I A B A

Wi A5 M e B

RS

BB 4
W HA B R B A B B

YRR SR A
BB MH B4

SRERR - FIREE A FLE SR

B

SO HCA B T B A B R B

£ e N
S ) S LR 1 L 4 R B R

. MERZBEHHHE RBESEMABE V.

. BRI EYITR I
e B MBS S HY AR

A WIARBLE BB &S EIE

BERHENA :

Legal representative:

wa
Zhang Chong

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

20164F1-6/1
January—June 2016

Cash flow from operating activities:
Cash received from sales of goods or rendering

Hr T B AR

Unit: Yuan

A9 8 A 7
Incurred in the
Current Period

Currency: RMB

i ok
Incurred in the
Prior Period

of services 46,357,908.63 185,716,960.01
Other cash received related to operating activities 5,590,870.37 16,928,981.03
Subtotal of cash inflows from operating activities 51,948,779.00 202,645,941.04
Cash paid for goods purchased and services rendered 60,010,928.46 189,183,820.02
Cash paid to and for employees 36,484,249.91 41,255,304.70
Cash paid for various taxes 15,594,521.33 30,088,057.10
Other payments related to operating activities 15,695,448.22 20,267,801.35
Subtotal of cash outflows from operating activities 127,785,147.92 280,794,983.17
Net cash flow from operating activities -75,836,368.92 -78,149,042.13
Cash flow from investing activities:
Subtotal of cash inflows from investment activities
Cash paid for the acquisition and construction of fixed
assets, intangible assets, and other long-term assets 148,134.20 19,823,209.87
Other cash payments related to investment activities 90,729,715.31 =
Subtotal of cash outflows from investment activities 90,877,849.51 19,823,209.87
Net cash flow from investment activities -90,877,849.51 -19,823,209.87
Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash received from investments 209,624,984.30 -
Proceeds from loans 15,000,000.00 27,930,000.00
Other cash received related to financing activities 81,055,772.70 423,568,543.48
Subtotal of cash inflows from financing activities 305,680,757.00 451,498,543.48
Cash paid for repayments of borrowings 54,238,626.83 32,490,707.67
Cash payment for distribution of dividends and
profits or interest repayment 3,841,626.46 1,154,564.79
Other cash payments related to financing activities 86,855,497.44 352,375,897.78
Subtotal of cash outflows from financing activities 144,935,750.73 386,021,170.24
Net cash flow from financing activities 160,745,006.27 65,477,373.24
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents 128.15 -103.35
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -5,969,084.01 -32,494,982.11
Add: Opening balance of cash and
cash equivalents 42,342,860.91 37,777,890.19
. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 36,373,776.90 5,282,908.08
FEEGTLIEAFA - EattiFa AN -
Person in charge of accounting: Person in charge of accounting department:
Ma Yan Chen Jing
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Legal representative:

el
Zhang Chong

Items

IL

III.

Iv.

V.

VL.

BSBIERNER AR

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

WE T —RERH = A B RS A ARG R (RN e AR B gt v B S ol B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Cash Flow Statement of the Parent Company

201647161
January—June 2016

Cash flow from operating activities:
Cash received from sales of goods or rendering

By : JC

WerE - N R

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A5 %
Incurred in the
Current Period

MR
Incurred in the
Prior Period

of services 31,355,222.82 219,644,282.60
Other cash received related to operating activities 139,387,525.74 251,843,534.16
Subtotal of cash inflows from operating activities 170,742,748.56 471,487,816.76
Cash paid for goods purchased and services

rendered 21,495,623.96 3,837,651.18
Cash paid to and for employees 12,015,636.74 6,138,589.73
Cash paid for various taxes 943,550.75 3,829,550.17
Other payments related to operating activities 165,597,696.70 154,683,616.04
Subtotal of cash outflows from operating activities 200,052,508.15 168,489,407.12
Net cash flow from operating activities -29,309,759.59 302,998,409.64
Cash flow from investing activities:
Cash paid for the acquisition and

construction of fixed assets, intangible

assets, and other long-term assets - -
Other cash payments related to investment activities - 2,370.00
Subtotal of cash outflows from investment activities 90,729,715.31
Net cash flow from investment activities 90,729,715.31 2,370.00

-90,729,715.31 -2,370.00

Cash flow from financing activities:
Cash received from investments 209,624,984.30 -
Other cash received related to financing activities 34,555,772.70 30,000,000.00
Subtotal of cash inflows from financing activities 244,180,757.00 30,000,000.00
Cash paid for repayments of borrowings 21,703,058.86 21,050,707.67
Cash payment for distribution of dividends and

profits or interest repayment 17,046.53 273,000.00
Other cash payments related to financing activities 102,800,000.00 311,698,397.78
Subtotal of cash outflows from financing activities 124,520,105.39 333,022,105.45
Net cash flow from financing activities 119,660,651.61 -303,022,105.45
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and

cash equivalents 128.15 -103.35
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -378,695.14 -26,169.16
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 422,236.77 193,116.50
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 43,541.63 166,947.34

TEEFTEBEA - At A EA -
Person in charge of accounting: Person in charge of accounting department:
4% Bl
Ma Yan Chen Jing
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ORI E R S ok Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
2016516 By o W AR
January—June 2016 Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
M
Current period
RERATA R
Attributable to ovmers of the Parent Company
B{ e
Other equty instruments WoNR s
Tk (71 il Less: Other ~RAREE  RARAW  DMBMER  HAEERN
Share Preferential Perpetual 1] FRAR Treasury  comprehensive EVT BRAK  Cenedrik  Undistributed Minority ~ Total owners'
il ltem aapital shares bonds Other ~ Capital reserve stock income  Special reserve  Surplus reserve provisions profit nterests equity
= MEMERE 1. Balance at the end of last year SIS01824200 9220720086 SLIGS0M 014595590 T8I0
e HEEARE Add: Effects of correction of prior
year errors 3923811446 S8 11446
sl II. Opening balance of the year SI501824200 1514531532 SL3SS0004 18407036 B340
2 AMERSHAMOUN i) TIL Changes for the period
(decrease is indicated by ") 114863300 1787635130 BRI 183819007
() GAkbaE (I)  Total comprehensive income 5T 25554
(2) BEEEARRDEK (IT)  Capital contributed or reduced
by owners 11,748,630 197876,351.30 206498430
I BRRAREER 1. Ordinary shares paid by
shareholders 1174863300 19787635130 296498430
[P | IV. Closing balance for the period 2676687500 14930166662 SL3E DM 1365966439 16238607
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For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

1

Previous period

RERBATFAHEE

Attributable to owners of the Parent Company

1 an) W B ik

Other equiy nstruments Less: Other ik -RERER  RARAE  DHERER Toal

e ot .0} Treasuy  comprehensive Specil Generdrisk — Undistibuted Minory owners'

ik ltem Sharecapital  Preference shares  Perpetual bonds Others  Capita reserve stock income reserve reserve provision proft inlerests equity

. HERARE L Balanceat theend of st year SI001824200 §5745040690 65T SIS0 IO ST 5159
I A-EHT AR Add: Business combinaion tnder

common ontl 66251641800 516,346 676787656

o s 1 1L Opening balanc ofthe year SI001824200 151996682490 ST SIS 000 IR0 SSTRSMI 682892401

2 ARHREHEHORPU-JEIA) L Changes forthe period

(decrease s indicated by ") 8299 09491 ASBASS L4247

) kL () Totel comprehensive fncome 10942951542 484951429 -114279,09.71

HaE ) Specialeserie 8299 25846 5428845

|- KR 1. Appropriaton for the period 6098531 629414 11721945

1 RAfE 2. Udliedn the erod 7553 3025568 09100

LT V. Clsingbaance fo the period 5001824200 151996682490 B SIS0 LGB0 RO 5060845

HESCRN - LEEEFLEAEN ¢ Bl AN
Legal representative: Person in charge of accounting: Person in charge of accounting department:

we L B
Zhang Chong Ma Yan Chen Jing
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ROy i AT H A S B
HH Item
- HEMARY L Balance at the end of last year
W EREE Add: Effects of comection of pror year errors
Z RERRE L. Opening balance of the year

= AMARED ORI B T

T

Galudh

(Z) FRERARRDRA

B

I+ RS ANEER

W, ARIARE Iv.

Changes for the period
(decrease is indicated by “-")

] Total comprehensive income

(I Capital contributed or reduced by

owners
1. Ordinary shares paid by

sharcholders

Closing balance for the period

Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity of the Parent Company

20164F1-6
January—June 2016

Bfror AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A8
Current period
ST Jbsik
Other equity instruments W R Other RARAW  Frh R A
A BER Al e EAME Less:  comprehensive LV BEAK  Undistributed Total
Share capital  Preference shares  Perpetual bonds Others ~ Capital reserve ~ Treasury stock income  Special reserve  Surplus reserve profit  owners’ equity
SI5.018.24200 99291683490 SL36S509.4 131623597252 243,064,61342
37,198,993.94 3119899394
51501824200 1030,115,828.84 SLI6SS09.M4 135343496646 243,064,61342
11748,633.00 19787635130 Q2517346 20735981084
Q517346 L6517346
11748,633.00 19787635130 2096498430
11748,633.00 19787635130 2096498430
526,766,875.00 1227,992,180.14 SLISS09M 135570013992 45042442426




5BRAT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED 47

WE T —RERH = A B RS A ARG R (RN e AR B gt v B S ol B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Previous period

HibEEIR it
Other equity nstruments W R Other KRR Total
i3 Bk Hb Less:  comprehensive LV Undistributed owners
JH liem Share capital  Preference shares  Perpetual bonds Others ~ Capital eserve ~ Treasury stock income  Special eserve  Surplus reserve profit equity
LAERARH I Balance at the end of last year 50001824200 §91,129,782.23 5136550904 131974676440 122,766,768.87
Z KR 1L Opening balance of the year 500018.24200 $91,129.782.23 SI36550904 131974676440 1276676887
= KMBMERAHIN I Changes for the period
[- 5kt (decrease is indicated by “") 2130788 2130738
(=) Ghluas ] Total comprehensive income 213073882 213073882
(ZIRRRARED HA U] Capital contributed or reduced by
ovters
(EIHRE () Pofidisribuion
() B (IV) Intmnal transfers of owners” equity
5k vt [\l Special reserve
(e (V) Others
W, AMBARE IV, Closing balance for the period 500018.242.00 891,120,782.23 5136550904 131761602558 12489750769
BELFEN - THEEFLEAZA - FA AN -
Legal representative: Person in charge of accounting: Person in charge of accounting department:
e K% Bt

Zhang Chong Ma Yan Chen Jing
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(FROM 1 JANUARY 2016 TO 30 JUNE 2016)

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)

III.

Company Profile

Company overview

Luoyang Glass Company Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated
in the People’s Republic of China (“the PRC”) as a joint stock limited
company.

Pursuant to the approvals from relevant PRC authorities including the
State Restructuring Commission and the National Administrative Bureau
of State-owned Assets, CLFG established the Company on 6 April
1994 with CLFG as the sole promoter. At the time of its establishment,
the Company had a registered capital of RMB400,000,000, including
400,000,000 state-owned legal person shares of RMB1.00 each which
was paid up in full by CLFG by way of transfer of its principal business
undertakings and subsidiaries together with the relevant assets and
liabilities.

On 29 June 1994, 250,000,000 H shares were issued at HK$3.65 per
share, which were listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on
8 July 1994.

According to the plan disclosed in the H shares prospectus and with the
approval from the China Securities Regulatory Commission, the Company
issued 40,000,000 A shares to the public in the PRC and 10,000,000
A shares to the employees of the Company on 29 September 1995 at
RMBS5.03 each, which were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 30
October 1995 and 10 May 1996, respectively.

In June 2006, as approved at the general meeting of the Company and
approved by the document (Shang Zi Pi [2006] No. 1232) from the
Ministry of Commerce of the PRC, CLFG enabled the shares it held in the
Company to be tradable by transfer of 21,000,000 shares of the Company
at nil consideration to the holders of tradable A shares in accordance with
regulations of “Provisions on Management of Share Reform Proposals of
Listed Companies” ( € I/ Al EHE /> B SCE A THHE) ) issued by
China Securities Regulatory Commission (“CSRC”) and “Guidelines on
Share Reform Proposals of Listed Companies” ( € [T/ &l B HES B
MO SEHSARAESEE]) ) issued by Shanghai Stock Exchange. Upon the
completion of the reform, CLFG reduced its shareholding in the Company
to 379,000,000 shares.
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III.

R AE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Company Profile (Continued)

Company overview (Continued)

According to the judgment (2007) Luo Zhi Zi No. 18-32 issued by the
Intermediate People’s Court of Luoyang, Henan Province on 30 November
2006, 199,981,758 A shares of the Company held by CLFG were
used to offset the debts of RMB629,942,543 due to the Company. The
transfer registration has been processed by China Securities Depository
and Clearing Corporation Limited Shanghai Branch on 6 December
2006. Accordingly, CLFG reduced its shareholding in the Company to
179,018,242 shares and the Company’s total share capital was changed to
be 500,018,242 shares.

On 3 September 2010, CLFG sold 20,000,000 non-restricted circulating
shares of the Company (representing 4% of the total share capital of the
Company) via the Block Trading System of the Shanghai Stock Exchange.
After the sale of the shares, CLFG still holds 159,018,242 shares of the
Company, all being non-restricted circulating shares and representing
31.8% of the total share capital of the Company, and remains the biggest
shareholder of the Company.

In accordance with the resolution of 2015 first extraordinary general
meeting held on 25 August 2015, and the Approval of the Issuance of
Shares by Luoyang Glass Company Limited* to China Luoyang Float
Glass (Group) Company Limited for Asset Acquisition and Raising of
Supporting Funds Proceeds (CSRC Permit [2015] No. 2813) ( <BA#
VR 1% 5 3 AR 3 A PR 0 1) e R0 5 V7 15 D AR I A PR AL A W) 3
TR I B I S5 AR L E R L) (R BRI [2015]2813%8))
issued by CSRC on 4 December 2015, the Company issued 15,000,000
new shares to China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited
for the purpose of purchasing relevant assets in December 2015. On
26 January 2016, the Company issued 11,748,633 RMB denominated
ordinary shares to specific investors at a par value of RMB1.00 per
share. After this issuance, the Company’s total share capital changed to
526,766,875 shares.
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Company Profile (Continued)

Company overview (Continued)

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (“the Group”)
are manufacturing and sale of float sheet glass. The scope of business
includes manufacturing of glass and relevant sophisticated processing
goods, mechanical equipment, electric appliances and accessories, sale of
self-produced products, provision of technical consultancy and technical

services.
LTS A 5 A 914103006148088992
Registration Number/Unified Social Credit Codes: 914103006148088992;
HEERFAN C3LiN
Legal representative: Zhang Chong;
A M B SRR A S T8 5 T P T L T R B 95

Registered address and address of head office:

B E20164E6 H30 H » A 7 48 A Fy
526,766,875/ -

AR BB R R R A R H S LR R
H o

No. 9, Tang Gong Zhong Lu, Xigong District, Luoyang.

As of 30 June 2016, the total share capital of the Company is 526,766,875

shares.

These financial statements are released subject to resolution and approval
by the Board of the Company.

v s e | Scope of consolidated financial statements
i TRAALR G
Serial No.  Name of subsidiaries Abbreviation
1 T WA P HE M B A R TR A A HEB AT

CLFG Longmen Glass Co., Ltd. (1% 3¢ 5E B FE M 3335 A R BT A 7)) Longmen Company
2 U AT U 15 BE VG 6 T B A PR HE AT

CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Co., Ltd. (1% 3% 42 [ 1 By HE 1 7 T B8 A FRA ) Longhai Company
3 W ep b B BUR MR PR Line YN

Bengbu China National Building Materials Information Display Material Company* Bengbu Company
4 V15 1% DA 2 7 AT PR T E

Luoyang Luobo Furuida Commerce Co., Ltd. Furuida
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IV. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
1. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a
going concern basis in respect of the actual transactions and events in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises - Basic Standard and the Specific Accounting Standards
issued by the Ministry of Finance (together the “Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises”), and based on the following significant accounting
policies and estimates.

25 On a going-concern basis

As at 30 June 2016, the production and operation of the Group were
normal. The Group’s financing channels were unimpeded and its gearing
ratio was 63.77%. Although the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its
current assets by RMB289,027,383.98, the Directors of the Company
have evaluated that the Group is expected to record positive cash flow
from operating activities in the future. Meanwhile, CNBMG, the de facto
controller of the Company, and CLFG, the controlling shareholder of
the Company made an undertaking in respect of provision of financial
assistance to the Company, respectively, to satisfy the capital need for
the Group’s repayment of debts and capital commitment. The Directors
of the Company believe that there exists no problem with the Group’s
continuing operating capability. As a result, the Company has prepared
these financial statements on a going-concern basis.

V.  Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates
Specific accounting policies and accounting estimates:
Nil

1. Declaration on compliance with Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises

The financial statements of the Company were prepared in compliance
with the requirements of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises,
reflecting the Company’s financial positions as at 30 June 2016, and
operating results, cash flows and other relevant information for the first
half of 2016 on a true and complete basis.

2. Accounting period

Accounting year of the Company is the calendar year from January 1 to
December 31.
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V.

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

3. Operating cycle

The Company takes one year or 12 months as its normal operating cycle

which shall act as the division standard for the liquidity of assets and

liabilities.

4. Measurement currency

The Company’s reporting currency is the Renminbi (“RMB”).

5. The accounting treatment of business combination under common

control and not under common control

18

Business combination under common control

As for the long-term equity investment combination formed
from the business combination under common control, the
party combining business shall take payment in cash, transfer
of noncash assets or undertaking of debts as the consideration
of such combination. On the combination date, the Company
shall take the share of the book value of the net asset of the
combined party as stated in the consolidated financial statement
of the ultimate controlling party to be the initial investment cost
of long-term equity investment. Should the combining party
takes the issuance equity instrument as the consideration for the
combination, the total face value of the issued shares shall be the
share capital. The difference between the initial investment cost
of long-term equity investment and the carrying amount of the
consideration paid (or aggregate nominal value of shares issued)
for the combination shall be adjusted to capital reserve. If the
capital reserve is not sufficient to absorb the difference, any excess
shall be adjusted against retained earnings.
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Business combination not under common control

For this kind of business combination, the acquisition cost is
the sum of the fair value of assets paid, liabilities occurred or
undertaken and equity bonds issued, in exchange of control of
acquiree. The recognizable and identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree obtained in the business
combination not under the same control shall be measured at
fair value on the acquisition date. Where the cost of a business
combination exceeds the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the difference shall be recognized
as goodwill. Where the cost of combination is less than the
acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets, the difference shall be recognized as non-operating profit
for the current period if it remains true after reassessment.

Preparation method of consolidated financial statements

Scope of consolidated financial statements

The Company shall have all subsidiaries (including the individual
entities controlled by the Company) incorporated into the scope of
the consolidated financial statement(s), including such enterprises
controlled by the Company, indispensable parts of the investee(s)
and the structured subject(s).

Centralization of the accounting policies, balance sheet and
accounting period of the parent company and subsidiaries

An adjustment of subsidiaries’ financial statements is necessary
when preparing consolidated financial statements if the accounting
policy and accounting period adopted by the Company and its
subsidiaries are different.
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V.

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

6.

Preparation method of consolidated financial statements (Continued)

3.

Items to be offset in consolidated financial statement(s)

Consolidated financial statement(s) shall take the balance sheet(s)
of the parent and of subsidiaries as the basis, having offsetting the
internal transactions between the parent company and subsidiaries,
and between subsidiaries. Such shares in the owners’ equity of
subsidiaries shall be the minority interests which shall be listed
under the item of “Minority interests” under owners’ equity in the
consolidated balance sheet(s). Such long-term equity investment
of the parent company being held by subsidiaries shall be treated
as the treasury shares which shall be the deduction item of owners’
equity and presented under “Less: Treasury shares” under owners’
equity in the consolidated balance sheet(s).

Accounting treatment for subsidiaries acquired

For subsidiaries acquired under common control, the assets,
liabilities, operating results and cash flow of acquired subsidiaries
should be included in consolidated financial statements from the
time when the ultimate controlling party commences the real-time
control. For subsidiaries acquired not under common control, when
preparing consolidated financial statements, subsidiaries’ financial
statements should be adjusted on the basis of the fair value of
identifiable net assets on the date of acquisition.
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Category of joint venture arrangement

Joint venture arrangement is divided into joint operation and a joint
venture. Such joint arrangement yet to be achieved by an individual
entity is regarded as joint operation. An individual entity refers to
such entity having separate and distinguishable financial structure,
including an individual entity of legal person and a subject which
is not a legal person but is recognized by law. Such joint venture
arrangement reached through an individual entity is usually
treated as a joint venture. In the event that such rights enjoyed and
obligations undertaken by the parties to the joint venture under the
joint venture arrangement are changed as a result of the change in
the relevant facts and situation, the parties to the joint venture shall
re-evaluate the category of such joint arrangement.

Accounting treatment for joint operation

Participants of the joint operation shall conform the following items
related to such participants’ shares of interests in the joint operation
and accounting treatment shall be implemented pursuant to the
provisions of the relevant accounting standards for enterprises:
to confirm the assets or liabilities held separately and to confirm
the assets or liabilities jointly held pursuant to such participant’s
shares; to confirm such revenue generated from the sale of such
shares enjoyed in the joint operation; to confirm such revenue
generated from any disposal of assets by the joint operation
pursuant to such participant’s shares; to confirm the expenses
incurred individually and to confirm the expenses incurred in the
joint operation pursuant to such participant’s shares.

As for the participants of joint operation without the common
control thereof, accounting treatment shall be implemented
pursuant to the provisions of the participants to the joint operation
if such participants are entitled to the relevant assets of the joint
operation and are liable to the relevant liabilities of the joint
operation. Otherwise, accounting treatment shall be implemented
pursuant to the relevant accounting standards for enterprises.
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V.  Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

7. Category of joint venture arrangement and accounting treatment for

joint operation (Continued)

3.

Accounting treatment for a joint venture

Participants of a joint venture shall implement accounting
treatment regarding investment of a joint venture with reference
to the provisions of Accounting Standards for Enterprises
No. 2 — Long-term Equity Investments ( {2 @& RS2
G5 — RIBHERE) ). Such participants who are not entitled to
common control shall implement the accounting treatment pursuant
to the extent of impact on the joint venture.

8. Recognition standard of cash and cash equivalents

In preparation of the cash flow statement, cash represents the Company’s

treasury cash and deposit withdrawn on demand. Cash equivalents defined

in preparation of the cash flow statement by the Company refer to short-

term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known

amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk on change

in value.

9. Translation of transactions in foreign currency and statements in

foreign currency

Translation of transactions in foreign currency

Translation of business denominated in foreign currency in initial
recognition of foreign currency business, it shall be translated on
the transaction date. At the balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to RMB using the
spot exchange rate at that date. Exchange differences arising from
the difference between the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet
date and the spot exchange rate at the time of initial recognition or
on the last balance sheet date shall be recorded into the profit or
loss for the period, other than the exchange difference of special
borrowings denoted in foreign currency eligible for capitalization
which shall be capitalized and recorded in the cost of relevant assets.
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency measured
at historical cost shall continue to be translated into the reporting
currency at the spot exchange rate at the date of transaction with the
amount of its functional currency unchanged. The non-monetary
items denoted in foreign currency measured at fair value shall be
translated into the amount in its bookkeeping base currency at the
spot exchange rate on the date the fair value was determined, the
exchange gains and losses arising therefrom shall be treated as the
change in fair value (including the change in exchange rate), and
included in the gains and losses for the current period or recognized
as other comprehensive income.
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foreign currency (Continued)

7

Translation of statements in foreign currency

In the event that the controlling subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associated ventures of the Company adopt such bookkeeping
base currency different from that of the Company, accounting
verification and preparation and reporting of consolidated financial
statements shall be processed after the translation of financial
statements denoted in foreign currency has been conducted. As for
the items of under assets and liabilities in the balance sheet, the
spot exchange rate on the date of the balance sheet shall be adopted.
All the items under owners’ equity excluding the “undistributed
profit” shall adopt the spot exchange rate at the time of occurrence.
As for the income and expenses in the income statement, the spot
exchange rate on the date of transaction shall be adopted. The
difference of translation in the financial statement denoted in
foreign currency resulted from the translation of foreign currency
shall be listed under other comprehensive income of the owners’
equity in the balance sheet. The cash flow in foreign currency shall
be recognized according to the systematic and reasonable method
by adopting the spot exchange rate on the date of transaction. The
amount of impact on cash due to the change in the exchange rate
shall be listed separately in the cash flow statement. When overseas
operation is disposed of, all of or such part of the difference of
translation in the financial statement denoted in foreign currency
related to the overseas operation, based on the ratio of the overseas
operation disposed of, shall be recognized in current profit or loss.
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V.

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

10.

Financial instruments

1.

Classification and recognition of financial instrument

Financial instrument is classified as financial asset and financial
liability. When the Company becomes a party to a contract of
financial instrument, such instrument is recognized as a financial
asset or a financial liability, or an equity instrument.

In initial recognition, financial asset should be divided into
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity
investments, receivables and available-for-sale financial assets.
Classification of financial asset other than receivables is based on
the purpose and capability of financial asset held by the Company
and its subsidiaries. In initial recognition, financial liability should
be divided into financial liability at fair value through profit or loss
and other financial liability.

Financial assets which are measured at fair value and are
recognized in current profit or loss include such financial assets
targeted to be sold in short term. Receivables refer to non-
derivative financial assets which do not have price quotation
nor fixed or confirmable recovered amount in the active market.
Available-for-sale financial assets include such non-derivative and
available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets not classified
as others at the time of initial recognition. Held-for-maturity
investment refers to such non-derivative financial assets with fixed
maturity date, fixed or confirmable recovered amount and for
which the management level has express intent and capability to
hold until the maturity.
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R AE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

10.

Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Measurement of financial instrument

Financial asset and financial liability should be recognized and
measured at its fair value. Subsequent measurement shall be dealt
with according to the classification: The financial assets measured
at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets available for sale
and financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss
shall be measured at fair value. The held-to-maturity investments,
loans and receivables and other financial liabilities are measured
at amortised cost. As for the equity instrument investment which
do not have price quotation in the active market and its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, and such derivative financial assets
or derivative financial liabilities linked with the equity instrument
and settled through delivery of the equity instrument shall be
measured at cost. Such profit or loss resulted from the change in
the fair value in the subsequent measurement of the financial assets
or financial liabilities of the Company, except for those related to
hedging, shall be dealt with according to the following methods:
 The gains or losses resulted from the change in the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities measured at fair values
through profit and loss for the current period shall be included in
the profit or loss of the change in fair value. @ The change in the
fair value of available-for-sale financial assets shall be included in
other comprehensive income.

The Company’s recognition method for the fair value of the
financial instruments

Should there be financial instruments in the active market, the
price quotation in the active market shall be used to recognize its
fair value. Should there be no financial instruments in the active
market, the valuation technique shall be adopted to recognize its
fair value. Valuation technique mainly includes market approach,
income approach and cost approach.
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Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

10.

Financial instruments (Continued)

4.

Recognition and measurement of transfer of financial assets and
liabilities

When the Company has transferred nearly all of the risks and
rewards related to the ownership of the financial assets to the
transferee, or neither transferred nor retained nearly all of the
risks and rewards related to the ownership of the financial assets,
but has given up control over the financial instrument, it shall
derecognize the financial assets. In the event that the financial
assets are satisfied with the derecognization conditions, the book
value of the financial assets to be transferred and the difference
between the consideration received due to such transfer and the
accumulative change in the fair value originally recognized in other
comprehensive income shall be recognized in the current profit
and loss. In the event that part of the financial assets are satisfied
with the derecognization conditions, the overall book value of the
financial assets to be transferred shall be amortized pursuant to the
respective fair values between the derecognized part and the non-
derecognized part.

Should all or part of the current obligations for financial liabilities
have been discharged, such financial liabilities or a part of such
financial liabilities shall be derecognized.
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Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

10.

Financial instruments (Continued)

5.

Impairment of financial assets

In case of impairment of the financial assets measured at amortized
cost, provision for impairment will be made based on the
difference between the present value of the expected future cash
flow (excluding future credit loss which has not occurred) and the
book value. Should any objective evidence indicates that the value
of the financial assets has been restored and objectively is related
to the events which occurred after the recognition of the loss, the
impairment loss originally recognized shall be reversed and be
recognized in current profit or loss.

In case of impairment of the financial assets measured at cost,
provision for impairment will be made based on the difference
between the present value of the expected future cash flow and the
book value. Once the impairment loss incurred is recognized, it
will no longer be reversed.

When the objective proof shows that impairment of the available-
for-sale financial assets occurs, the accumulated loss originally
recorded in the shareholders’ equity due to the fall of fair value
is reversed and recorded in impairment loss. As for the available-
for-sale debt instrument investment with recognized impairment
loss, if the post-period fair value rises and objectively, it is related
to the events which occurred after the recognition of the loss,
the impairment loss originally recognized shall be reversed and
recognized in current profit and loss. As for the available-for-sale
equity instrument investment, the post-period increase in fair value
shall be recorded in shareholders’ equity.
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Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

10.

Financial instruments (Continued)

5. Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

As for the equity instrument investment, it is in the Company’s

judgment that with respect to the “serious” or “non-tentative” drop

in the fair value, the calculation method for the specific quantifying

standard and cost, the method for recognization of period-end fair

value, and the recognization basis during the period of continuous

drop are:

The specific quantifying
standard for “serious”

drop in fair value

The specific quantifying
standard for “non-tentative”

drop in fair value

Calculation method for cost

Method for recognization of
period-end fair value

Recognization basis during the
period of continuous drop

Period-end fair value dropped for 50% or

more than 50% with respect to the cost.

The drop continued for a consecutive period of

12 months.

When it is obtained, the sum of the consideration

to be paid (after deducting the declared but
not released cash dividend or the debenture
interest upon maturity but not obtained yet)
and the relevant trading fee shall be the

investment cost.

Should there be financial instruments in the

active market, the price quotation in the active
market shall be used to recognize their fair
value. Should there be no financial instruments
in the active market, the valuation technique
shall be adopted to recognize their fair value.

During the continuous drop or the continuing

period of falling trend, the degree of rebound is
less than 20%. Should the continuing period of
rebound last for less than 6 months, it should
be treated as the period of continuous drop.



T EEEEHEOR B frat At ()

11.

& ek 5

AR T REMCHE T AL RO - R
JE S KA HABRENSSR » TERE AR A A
FBESPER IS TRER > AAFMR
PEHRT (A R R AR R S i Bl
TH] 22 B R B E AR ©

() B G C HUB R IR A
I RE SR -

BTH AN I IO T I T Bk
FIE Rk #H 7E 500.00 B
S AR DL B 3

WIHGHEER AR EE
IR BTG RAE

HRIEAR BY EREBEZ
ERWIRES [H] 22 FE R

Q) el MR R B R IR A
I e RE -

el R B RO 5 PR IR A
W Et B Tk CRESITIEL - BRER A
grEk - HAt i)

MR ALGRIREE IR SR B
Hik

V.

BIEWERAERAT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED 63

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

11.

Accounts receivable

The receivables of the Company include accounts receivable, long-term
receivables and other receivables. If there is objective evidence that they
have been impaired, impairment loss shall be recognized and provision for
impairment shall be made based on the differences between book values
and the present value of estimated future cash flows by the Company.

(1) Accounts receivable of which single amount is significant and is
individually provided for bad debts:

Basis and criteria for  Carrying balance of the receivables of
determining significant above RMBS5 million

single amount

Provision for accounts Recognized at the difference between
receivable which single the book value and the present value
amount is significant of the expected future cash flow
and is individually
provided for bad debts

(2)  Receivables with provision for bad debts pursuant to the group of
characteristics of credit risk:

Provision for bad debts pursuant to the group of characteristics of
credit risk (aging analysis method, balance percentage method and
other methods)

Basis for recognition of ~ Nature of amounts and characteristics of
the group risks
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.  WEEEHEOR KA () V.  Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)
1. HEBGRE () 11.  Accounts receivable (Continued)
() FRfE R R R A R R (2)  Receivables with provision for bad debts pursuant to the group of

HIMENEIA © (4F) characteristics of credit risk: (Continued)

HRES 3T B R R R e The group with provision for ~ Except for receivables with provision for
FHEE R i B R i B TE bad debts based on aging bad debts, such receivables without
EopaRes 25 K analysis impairment upon single test shall be

R AR K W E divided into some credit risk groups
1 1 JRE Wi 5 T pursuant to aging analysis method.
Fe R 88 43 i Then, provision for bad debts is made
I EeR N based on the definite ratio of the balance
H R B AL S of the receivables group.

T Hc 7 48

ARG R

M — 2 H st

AR (1B A o 4808 T The group without provision (1)Various margins and deposits related

RS H A B H 0w for bad debts to the production and operations that

AT LA # i ] are fully recoverable upon maturity; (2)
& REOR Accounts receivable incurred between
e QAH the Company and related party which
BT Z M has good financial position; (3) Other
B T IR amounts that have positive evidence
TH > [ W indicating they are fully recoverable.
{37 F 5 AR L R
i QA
il B2 5 4% T L)
IR Y
TH o

He A RHE Methods of making provision
SRR Y for bad debts in group
FHETE

HRES 3T HREHS 3 Hr ik The group with provision for ~ Aging analysis
FHEE bad debts based on aging
A A analysis

AFHEER AFHE R A The group without provision ~ Without provision for bad debts

WA A for bad debts
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. EEGEEOR R () V.  Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)
11 HEBGRE () 11.  Accounts receivable (Continued)
() A5 R AR & R R E A (2)  Receivables with provision for bad debts pursuant to the group of
HIRENCGER IR« (4) characteristics of credit risk: (Continued)
A > PR HREA A M i IR In the group, the provision for bad debts based on aging analysis:
WA
HEMWe sk JCfl M Bek
e e pl sl 9 e fsl
Percentage of Percentage of
accounts receivable other receivables
I3 3 Age provided for provided for
(%) (%)
VLA (35 14F) Within 1 year (including 1 year) 0 0
1—24F 1-2 years 30 30
234 2-3 years 50 50
3R E Above 3 years 100 100
3—44F 3-4 years 100 100
4— 54 4-5 years 100 100
SR E Above 5 years 100 100
3)  HIESHEAEAHEEEGHEEIRE (3)  Accounts receivable of which single amount is not significant but
i O M EE individually provided for bad debts:
HIAGHESR  mEREHE RN Reason of the individual Positive evidence indicates that there is
WA i 8] M A7 7E B provision for bad debts obvious difference in recoverability
iR
SR MR 1Y R MR e Provision Method for bad ~ For the provision for bad debts by using
sHE A% R IR debts individual determination method, the
> B H A accounts receivable from the related
TE 7 4 4k party shall be fully provided for in the
e [|] f) HE i [ event that it is estimated that it cannot
B 77 1 2% TE be fully recovered.
T A R
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Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

12.

Inventory

1.

Categories

Inventories are finished products or goods held for sale in the
ordinary course of business, unfinished products in the process of
production, materials or supplies to be consumed in the production
process or in the rendering of services. Inventories mainly include
raw materials, work in progress, unfinished goods and other
materials for turnover.

Measurement for delivered inventories

Upon delivery of inventories, the actual cost of delivery will be
determined by using weighted average method.

Provision for loss on realization of inventories

After a comprehensive check of inventories has been conducted
at the end of the period, preparation for making provision or
adjustment regarding the decrease in price of inventories subject
to the cost and net realizable value of inventories, whichever is
lower. With respect to the inventory of commodities used for direct
sale, including finished products, commodity stock and materials
for sale, during the normal production and operating process, the
net realizable value of such inventory of commodities is confirmed
by deducting the estimated selling expenses and the relevant taxes
from the estimated selling price of such inventories. As for the
inventory of processed materials, during the normal production
and operating process, the net realizable value of such inventory
is confirmed by deducting the to-be-incurred cost estimated at the
time of completion of work, estimated selling expenses and the
relevant taxes from the estimated selling price of such inventory
of the finished products upon production. With respect to such
inventory held for purposes of performing the sales contract
or labour contract, the net realizable value of such inventory is
calculated based on the contract price. Should the quantity of
inventory held be greater than the purchased quantity under the
sales contract, the net realizable value of such exceeding portion of
inventory shall be calculated based on the general selling price.
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Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

12.

13.

Inventory (Continued)

3. Provision for loss on realization of inventories (Continued)

At the end of the period, the provision for decline in value is
made on the basis of an individual item. As for inventories with
low price and large quantities, provision for decline in value is
provided according to different classes of the inventories. As for
the inventory which is related to such series of products produced
and sold in the same region, and has the same or similar ultimate use
or purpose, and on which separate measurement from other items is
not easily made, the provision for loss on realization of inventories
is consolidated.

If the factors causing any write-down of the inventories have
disappeared, the amount of write-down shall be restored and be
reversed from the provision for the loss on decline in value of
inventories that has been made.

4. Record policy

The Company adopts perpetual inventory record policy.

5. Amortization method of low-value consumables and packaging
materials

Low-value consumables acquired may be amortized at one-off
write-off method. Packaging materials and other materials for
turnover use are amortized at equal-split amortization method.

Classified as held-for-sale assets

The Company shall classify the non-current assets which simultaneously
satisfy the following conditions to be held-for-sale: 1. The enterprise has
made a resolution regarding the disposal of such non-current assets; 2.
The enterprise and the transferee have entered into an irrevocable transfer
agreement; 3. Such transfer will be completed within one year.
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Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

14.

Long-term equity investment

1.

Recognition of initial investment cost

For long-term equity investments due from business consolidation
under common control, the initial cost should be the shares
acquired of the acquiree’s value of Shareholders’ equity; for
long-term equity investments due from business consolidation not
under common control, the initial cost should be the consolidated
cost accounted at the date of acquisition. For a long-term equity
investment acquired by cash, the initial investment cost shall be the
total purchase price. For a long-term equity investment acquired
by the issue of equity securities, the initial investment cost shall
be the fair value of the securities issued. For a long-term equity
investment acquired by debt restructuring, its initial investment
cost shall be recognized pursuant to the relevant provisions of the
Accounting Standards for Enterprises No. 12 — Debt Restructuring
( (et aEREE 1295 — B E4L) ). For a long-term equity
investment acquired by the exchange of non-monetary asset, the
initial investment cost shall be recognized pursuant to the relevant
provisions of the Standards.

Method for subsequent measurement and profit or loss recognition

Should the investor be able to implement the controlled long-term
equity investment over the investee, the cost method shall be used
to verity such investment. The equity method shall be used to
verify the long-term equity investment of associated companies
and joint venture companies. As for the equity investment made by
the investor in the associated companies, some of such investment
is indirectly held through risk investment institution, mutual fund,
a trust company or similar subject including investment-linked
insurance fund. Regardless of the fact that the foregoing subject
may produce significant impact of such portion of investment,
the investor shall select to measure such portion of investment
indirectly held based on fair value with the change thereof recorded
into profits and loss pursuant to the relevant provisions of the
Accounting Standards for Enterprises No. 22 — Recognition and
Measurement of Financial Instruments ( {{>2E & 7H4E I 552055 —
Rl THAERRFIGHE) ) and shall use equity method to verify the
remaining portion of such investment.
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14 BMIBHERE (45) 14.

Long-term equity investment (Continued)
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3.

Judgment of common control and significant influence over the
investee

To have common control over the investee means that with respect
to such activity producing significant impact on the return of some
arrangement, decision shall be made upon reaching unanimous
agreement by the participants which are sharing the common
control, whereas such decision includes the sale and purchase of
commodities or labour, management of financial asset, purchase
and disposal of assets, R&D activities and financing activities.
Investee of significant influence means that the acquirer holds
20% to 50% of equity interests with voting rights in the investee;
or when the equity interests held less than 20%, but one of the
following conditions is satisfied, being of significant influence:
there are representatives of the acquirer in the board of directors or
other similar organization of the acquiree; the acquirer takes part
in the acquiree’s decision-making process; there is the manager of
acquirer taking part in the operation of acquiree; the technology
or technical information of acquirer is significant to the acquiree’s
operation; there is significant transaction with the investee.

15, Bl 15.

Fixed assets

(1) HERRELE 1)

Recognition conditions

[6] 5 7 AR A L T RS
B~ h A A T R AT o
R — A g SRR AT
FE o [ IRF I8 2 DL e 1K 7> L il
RO+ BRI G R AT T A A8 I 4
TRPTREMAARZE 5 %18 & G A
ASHES ] B2 MRl o

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are held by the Company for
production of products or supply of services, for rental purposes,
or for administrative purposes, and have useful lives more than
one accounting year. They are recognized when all the following
conditions are satisfied: Economic benefits in relation to the fixed
assets are very likely to flow into the enterprise; the cost of the
fixed assets can be calculated in a reliable way.
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V.  Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)
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Fixed assets (Continued)

2

3)

Depreciation methods

Main fixed assets held by the Company are buildings and
structures, machine and equipment, electronic equipement and
transportation tools etc. Depreciation is provided based upon the
straight-line method. The Company determines the useful life
and estimates net residual value of a fixed asset according to the
nature and use pattern of the fixed asset. The Company, at the end
of each year, has a review on the useful life, expected residual
value and the depreciation method of the fixed assets. If it differs
from its previous estimate, adjustment will be made accordingly.
The Company provides depreciation for all its fixed assets other
than fully depreciated fixed assets that are still in use and land
individually accounted for.

P sER BALR SEPTE R

Annual

Depreciation Depreciable Residual  depreciation
method life value rate rate

(4E) (year) (%) (%)

straight-line method 30-50 3-5 1.90-3.23
straight-line method 4-28 3-5 3.39-24.25
straight-line method 10 3 9.70
straight-line method 6-12 3-5 7.92-16.17
straight-line method 4-28 3-5 3.39-24.25

Recognition, measurement and depreciation of fixed assets under
finance lease

As for the fixed assets under finance lease, it is a lease that
actually involves the transfer of all risks and rewards related to the
ownership of the asset. Initial price of the fixed assets under finance
lease is taking the lower of the fair value of the leased asset on the
inception date and present value of the minimum lease payment,
as the book value. Subsequent calculation of the price of the fixed
assets under finance lease shall adopt such depreciation policy
for calculating depreciation and making provision for impairment
whereas such policy is consistent with that for self-owned fixed
assets.
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EERBRHBERAFT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

16.

17.

Construction in progress

There are two kinds of construction in progress for the Company, self-
construction and sub-contracting construction. Construction in progress
is transferred to fixed assets when the project is completed and ready
for its intended use, which shall satisfy one of the following conditions:
The construction of the fixed assets (including installation) has been
completed or substantially completed; the fixed assets have been used
for trial production or operation and it is evidenced that the assets can
carry out normal operation or stably produce qualified products; or the
result of trial operation proves that it can operate normally; a little or no
expenditure was incurred for construction of the fixed assets; the fixed asset
constructed has achieved or almost achieved the requirement of design or
contract.

Borrowing costs

L. Recognition principle for capitalization of borrowing costs

The Company’s borrowing costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or production of an asset eligible for capitalization
are capitalized and included in cost of the relevant asset. Other
borrowing costs are recognized as expenses when incurred
through profit and loss account. Qualifying assets include fixed
assets, investment properties and inventories that necessarily
take a substantial period of time for acquisition, construction or
production to get ready for their intended use or sale.

71




72 s 2016 Interim Report

h. EEEEHBOR R (A7)

17.

ik B (45)

EAL SR T

EEAAC W - SRR 8 T B 4
A IR 3 0 457 1 A IR 6 )
M o fi st (AL IR AR
BURAE AT o 75 22 /R i e e
EFRIE R T - B b vy LA
3T H o R R
EAL

EAEMME - 12 RE PR

BB AR R B R
B B B AR A SRAT AT A
S ST IR P £ IS Y 4
Pk % I BRI 5 A5 — AR A
X R BT I ST R T K
A3 Y T ST S R DA BT
A J — R A B A A S wt B Tl
JE o AR S — R AR T
BRI TR ST E s R
e B PR A AR W A — et T
JRE B 0 1710 i 6 - AT
MR R -

B PR A A0 AR K B PR A 2 5
S RCBERIT mihs f0 mFJE 22 F
Trik o Ho P E R SR A SRR T
FRINM AR R B S it P85
A fi K T S T (T G P # )

V.

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

17.

Borrowing costs (Continued)

2.

Calculation of capitalized amount

Capitalization period is the period running from the beginning of
borrowing costs capitalized to the cessation date of capitalization
but the interruption period is not included. Where the acquisition
and construction or production of a qualified asset is interrupted
abnormally and the interruption period lasts for more than
3 months, the capitalization of the borrowing costs shall be
suspended.

To the extent that funds are borrowed specially for the purpose
of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs
eligible for capitalization on that asset shall be determined as
the actual borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the
period less any interest income thereon or investment income on
the temporary investment of those borrowings. To the extent that
funds are borrowed generally and used for the purpose of obtaining
a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization shall be determined by applying a capitalization
rate to the expenditure on that asset. The capitalization rate shall
be the weighted average interest rate of the ordinary borrowings.
Borrowing interests of every period shall be adjusted if there is a
premium or a discount of borrowings which should be deferred at
actual rate in every accounting period.

Actual rate method is a method that interest expense or deferred
discount or premium is calculated according to the actual rate of
borrowings. And actual rate is a discounted rate by which the future
cash flow in the estimate duration is discounted to the current
carrying value of borrowings.
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EERBRHBERAFT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

18.

Intangible assets

o

Measurement, useful life and impairment test

Measurement of intangible assets

Intangible assets of the Company should be initially
measured at cost. The actual cost of purchased intangible
assets should include the consideration paid and relevant
expenditures. The actual cost of intangible assets invested
in by investors should be the fair value according to the
investment contract or agreed value but the actual cost shall
be measured at cost if the contract or the agreed value is
not at arm’s length. The cost of self developed intangible
assets is the total expenses before it achieves the predicted
condition of use.

Subsequent measurement of the Company’s intangible
assets: Intangible assets with finite useful lives should
use straight-line amortization method and the Company
shall, at the end of each year, review the useful life and
the amortization method of the intangible assets and adjust
accordingly if they differ from the estimated figures.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives shall not be
amortized, but require an annual review of useful lives at the
end of the year. If it is evident that there are intangible assets
with definite useful lives it should be amortized in straight-
line method after estimating its useful life.
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V.

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

18.

Intangible assets (Continued)

()]

Measurement, useful life and impairment test (Continued)

2.

Judgment of intangible assets with indefinite useful lives

An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite
useful life when there is no foreseeable limit to the period
over which the asset is expected to generate economic
benefits for the Company or it has no definite useful life.
The judgment basis of intangible assets with indefinite
useful life: derived from the contractual rights or other legal
rights but the contract or the law does not specify certain
useful life; in light of the conditions of the competitors
and the opinions of relevant experts, the specific period
that intangible asset can generate economic benefits to the
Company still can not be determined.

At the end of each year, the useful life shall be reviewed for
those intangible assets with indefinite useful life by mainly
using the bottom-up method. The relevant department
that uses intangible asset will perform the basic review
and evaluate whether there are changes in the basis for
judgments of the indefinite useful life, etc.
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Specific standards for determining the research and
development stages of the internal research and
development projects and for determining the compliance
of expenditures during the development stage with the
capitalisation conditions

As for internal research and development, expenditure
arising from the research phase is recognized into profit or
loss in the current period in which it is incurred. Expenses
incurred during the development stage that satisfy the
following conditions are recognized as intangible assets: (1)
the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset
so that it will be available for use or sale; (2) the intention to
complete the intangible asset and use or sell it; (3) how the
intangible asset will generate economic benefits including
there is evidence that the products produced using the
intangible asset has a market or the intangible asset itself
has a market; if the intangible asset is for internal use, there
is evidence that there exists usage for the intangible asset;
(4) the availability of adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development and to use or sell
the intangible assets; and (5) the ability to measure reliable
the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.

The specific standards for the classification of the research
stage and the development stage of an internal research and
development project: the research stage can be determined
as the planned investigation stage for obtaining the new
technology and knowledge, etc. characterized by the plan
and exploration; the development stage can be determined
as the stage where the research findings or other knowledge
can be applied to the certain plan and design before
commercial production or usage commences to produce new
or substantially innovate material, equipment, product, etc
which is characterized by pertinence and higher possibility
to generate the results.
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V.

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

19.

Long-term asset impairment

Should there be traces of impairment in long-term equity investment,
property investment adopting cost-mode measurement, fixed assets,
engineering in construction, productive biological assets adopting cost-
mode measurement, oil and gas assets, intangible assets, goodwill and
other long-term assets of the balance sheet, testing for impairment shall be
conducted. The results of said testing for impairment shows that should
the recovered amount of assets be lower than its book value, provision for
impairment regarding such difference shall be made and be recognized in
profit and loss.

Recovered amount is the higher of the net amount derived from deducting
the disposal fee from the fair value of asset, and the present value of
the expected cash flow of assets. Provision for asset impairment shall
be calculated and recognized based on a single item of asset. If it is
difficult to evaluate the recovered amount for a single item of asset, such
recovered amount for the asset group can be recognized by the asset group
belonged to such assets. Asset group is the smallest asset group that can
independently generate cash flow.

As for the goodwill listed individually in the financial statement,
regardless of the existence of traces of impairment, impairment test shall
be conducted at least annually. When impairment test is being conducted,
the book value of goodwill will be amortised to such asset group or asset
group combination benefited from the synergic effect of the expected
enterprise combination. Testing results show that should the recovered
amount of such asset group or asset group combination of amortised
goodwill is lower than its book value, the corresponding impairment loss
is recognized. The impairment loss amount is firstly used to offset such
amortised book value of the goodwill regarding such asset group or asset
group combination. The book value of other assets shall be offset based
on the ratio accounted by the book value of such other assets (excluding
the goodwill) of such asset group or asset group combination.

Once the foregoing asset impairment loss is recognized, the restorable
portion of the post-period value will not be reversed.
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R AE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

20.

21.

Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses of the Company are expenses which have
been paid but the benefit period is over one year (not including one year).
Long-term deferred expenses are amortized evenly over the estimated
benefit period of the expense item. In the case that the long-term deferred
expense cannot benefit the future accounting period, the residue value of
such projects not amortized yet shall all be transferred to the profit or loss
in the current period.

Employees’ wages

Employees’” wages refer to remuneration or indemnification in various
forms given to employees for the company’s obtaining of service provided
by employees or for dissolution of labour relationship with employees.
Employees’” wages shall include short-term wages, after-service welfare,
dismissal welfare and other long-term employees’ welfare.

(1) Accounting treatment of short-term wages

During the accounting period for which employees provide their
service to the Company, the short-term wages actually incurred are
recognized as liabilities and recognized in current profit and loss,
except for being recognized in asset cost as required or allowed
by other accounting standards. The employees’ welfare incurred
shall be recognized in current profit and loss or relevant asset cost
based on the actual amount incurred at the time of occurrence.
Should the employees’ welfare be non-monetary welfare, it shall
be measured at fair value. The Company shall pay for employees’
medical insurance, labour injury insurance, birth insurance and
other social insurance premium and housing accumulation fund.
Besides, the Company shall allocate labor union expenses and
employee education expenses. During the accounting period
for which employees provide their service, the amount of the
corresponding employee’s wage shall be calculated and confirmed
pursuant to the allocation basis and the ratio of allocation as stated;
and the corresponding liabilities shall be recognized and recorded
in current profit and loss or the relevant asset cost.
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V.

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

21.

Employees’ wages (Continued)

2

3)

4

Accounting treatment of off-service welfare

During the accounting period for which employees provide their
service, the Company shall recognize the amount of deposit reserve
as liabilities calculated based on the Defined Contribution Plan,
and shall recognize it in current profit and loss or the relevant
asset cost. According to the formula confirmed by the expected
accumulated welfare unit method, the welfare obligations generated
in Defined benefit plans shall be attributable to the period for
which employees provide their service and shall be recognized in
current profit and loss or the relevant asset cost.

Accounting treatment of dismissal welfare

When the Company provides employees with dismissal welfare, the
employees’ wage liabilities generated from the dismissal welfare
is recognized and recorded in current profit and loss whichever
of the following is earlier: when the Company cannot unilaterally
revoke such dismissal welfare provided due to dissolution of labour
relationship plan or suggested redundancy; when the Company
recognizes such cost or fee involving the restructuring of payment
for dismissal welfare.

Accounting treatment of other long-term employees’ welfare

Such other long-term employees’ welfare provided to employees
by the Company is in compliance with the conditions for the
Defined Contribution Plan and shall be processed pursuant to
the provisions of the Defined Contribution Plan. In addition, net
liabilities or net assets of other long-term employees shall be
recognized and measured pursuant to the relevant provisions of the
Defined Benefits Plan.
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R AE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

22.

23.

Accrued liability

If an obligation in relation to contingency is the present obligation of
the Company and the performance of such obligation are likely to lead
to the outflow of economic benefits and its amount can be reliably
measured, such obligation shall be recognized as accrued liability. Initial
measurement should be made by the Company in accordance with the best
appraisable amount of expenses to fulfill relevant current obligation. The
best appraisable amount should be a middle value if the expense occurred
in a continuous period in which kinds of results occurred at the same
possibility. If there are lots of projects, the best appraisable amount should
be based on kinds of results and relevant possibility.

At the balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying value of
accrued liability and an adjustment is necessary according to the current
best appraisable amount if there is obvious evidence that carrying value
can not fairly represent the best appraisable amount.

Revenue

L. Revenue from sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods shall be recognized at the amount
received or receivable from buyer under contracts or as agreed only
when all the following conditions are satisfied: @ the Company
has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods; @ the Company retains neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold; ® the amount
of revenue can be measured reliably; @ it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
enterprise; and @ the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of
the transaction can be measured reliably.

Specific recognition method for income: Upon delivery of goods,
receipt by customers upon acceptance, and invoice or bill of lading
or other relevant documents being delivered to customers who
purchase goods, the sales revenue is realized.

If the selling income according to the contract or agreement is
deferred and is of financial nature, the value of selling goods should
be the fair value of receivable amount of contract or agreement.
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V.

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

23.

Revenue (Continued)

2.

Provision of services

At the balance sheet date, when the outcome of a transaction
involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably,
revenue from provision of services shall be recognized using the
percentage of completion method. The progress of completion of
the transaction is recognized by the Company by reference to ratio
of the actual cost with respect to the estimated total cost. At the
balance sheet date, when the outcome of the transaction involving
the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, it shall be
dealt with in the following ways: @ if the cost of services incurred
is expected to be compensated, the revenue from the rendering
of services is recognized to the extent of actual cost incurred to
date, and the relevant cost is transferred to cost of service in profit
or loss; @ if the cost of services incurred is not expected to be
compensated, the cost incurred should be included in current profit
or loss, and no revenue from the rendering of services may be
recognized.

Abalienating the right to use an asset
When the inflow of economic benefits from the abalienation of

assets is probable and the income can be measured reliably, the
income from abalienating the right to use an asset is recognized.
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R AE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

24.

Government grants

o

2

3

Judgment basis and accounting treatment for government grants
related to assets

The government grant that is obtained by the Company and is
used for acquisition or construction or forming long-term assets in
other ways shall be recognized as the government grants related to
assets. Government grants related to an asset shall be recognized as
deferred income. Commencing from the day on which the relevant
assets are available for use, deferred income shall be recorded into
profits and loss for the current period on an even and amortized
basis according to the estimated useful life of the relevant assets.

Judgment basis and accounting treatment for government grants
related to income

The governmental subsidy other than that is related to asset
shall be recognized as the government grants relate to income.
Government grants related to income shall be treated as follows:
those used to compensate relevant expenses or losses to be incurred
by the enterprise in subsequent periods are recognized as deferred
income and recorded in profit and loss for the current period when
such expenses are recognized; those used to compensate relevant
expenses or losses that have been incurred by the enterprise are
recorded directly in profit or loss for the current period.

Specific standards for differentiating governmental subsidy relating
to asset from that relating to income

Where there is no express regulation on subsidy object
in government documents, the criteria for differentiating
governmental subsidy relating to asset from that relating to income
is as below: @ government grant subject to a certain project shall
be separated according to the proportion of expenditure budget and
capitalization budget, and the proportion shall be reviewed and
modified if necessary on the balance sheet date; @ government
grant shall be categorized as related to income if its usage is
just subject to general statement but specific project in relevant
document.
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h. EEEEHBOR R (A7)
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V.

Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

25.

Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities

The deferred income tax assets and income tax liabilities shall be
calculated and recognized at the applicable tax rate during which
such asset are expected to be recovered or such liabilities can be
settled, based on the difference between the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities and their tax basis (for the items that have
not been recognized as the assets and liabilities and whose taxable
basis can be determined according to the tax law, the taxable basis
can be determined as its difference).

The deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilized. At the balance
sheet date, if there is positive evidence indicating that sufficient
taxable profits can be obtained in the future period to a lawful
deductible temporary differences, and the unrecognized deferred
income tax asset in the previous accounting period shall be
recognized. The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset
to be utilized.

As for taxable temporary difference related to the investments of
subsidiaries and associated enterprises, the deferred income tax
liabilities are recognized unless the Company can control the time
for the reversal of temporary differences and such differences
are much likely not to be reversed in the foreseeable future. As
for the deductible temporary difference related to investments
of subsidiaries and associated enterprises, the deferred income
tax assets shall be recognized when such temporary differences
are much likely to be reversed in the foreseeable future and the
taxable profit are available against which the deductible temporary
difference can be utilized.
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R AE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

V.  Major Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates (Continued)

26. Lease

()]

2

Accounting treatment for operating leases

Lease expenditure for operating leases shall be recorded into the
cost of the relevant asset or the current period’s on a straight-line
basis during the lease term.

Accounting treatment for lease under financing

The lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the present
value of the minimum lease payment shall be taken as the book
value of the leased assets. The difference of the book value of the
assets under lease and the minimum lease payment shall be the
unrecognized financing expenses and shall be amortised according
to the actual interest rate within the lease term. The balance derived
from deducting the unrecognized financing expenses from the
minimum lease payment shall be the long-term payables as shown.

27.  Changes in significant accounting policies and accounting estimates

()]

@

AP

Procedures for approval

Changes in significant accounting policies

N/A

Changes in significant accounting estimates

ik (32 B SH
PAREE RN R H AR AER)

Note (Financial statement items and
Effective date amounts affected)

20164F6 24 H A Bl E S € S B ST RS SR 1 02,983,849.98 7T
EYNEL IG5

The eighth meeting of the

eighth session of the Board

A reduction of RMB2,983,849.98 in
its accumulated depreciation

convened on 24 June 2016

Other explanations

Expected useful lives of buildings and structures were changed to
35 years from 30 years before the change; expected useful lives
of special equipment were changed to 10-15 years from 10 years
before the change; expected useful lives of office equipment were
changed to 5 years from 3 years before the change; expected useful
lives of transportation tools were changed to 8 years from 4 years
before the change.
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A, BUE VL. Taxes
1. B EBLE 1. Major categories of taxes and tax rates
LES
Bitk Category Al Bk R Tax basis Tax rate
HA{ERL Value added tax FHEUCA > L MER -~ Assessable value-added part of sales revenue, 13%-17%
(e N and revenue from processing and repair,
JERL K (L RE R 3 fitting and labour services
BB Business tax B¥EH Business revenue 5%
WA EAEREBL  Urban maintenance and — 4U4R ) 354 (LB A 26 B Value added tax and business tax paid 5%-1%
construction tax

TR Enterprise income tax RSB Enterprise income tax 15% ~ 25%
Gk Ll Educational surcharges BT S ERBLA S B Value added tax and business tax paid 3%
FRAEARIF] A SE BT R BB S B -8 1Y > Should there be any entity paying taxes being entitled to different

DA enterprise income tax rate, the disclosure is explained below:
Pt BB A
FUTER e Name of entity paying taxes Income tax rate
/N The Company 25%
TP IV 1 BV T B A IR AW CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Limited 15%
Hpl 722w Other subsidiaries 25%

2. B fe B 2. Preferential tax treatment

ANFZ RGN FIRERAF] » R20134F On 26 June 2013, Longhai Company, the Company’s wholly-owned
6 H 26 H 483 7 5 BF 2L 51l BE ~ T 7g 5 B subsidiary, was recognized as high-tech enterprise as verified by Henan
B - W R EBER -~ W& B Scientific and Technological Department, Henan Finance Department,
RS S A WEAGE National Taxation Bureau of Henan Province and Local Taxation Bureau
i) AR =4 - #E2016 of Henan Province, and awarded “High-tech Enterprise Certificate” with
e H30H ZEmi i Eo 2 > Har an effective period of three years. As at 30 June 2016, the High-tech
FEVG N F OAE RS R s A > 2016 Enterprise Certificate expired. At present, Longhai Company is applying
A 16 BT 1S %R RN > 2E T AS R o for reexamination of high-tech certification. The provisional enterprise

income tax rate was 15% for the period from January to June 2016.
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L. AU ERFEE R VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. KW¥ES il Bank balance and cash

BT B ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

PN R
¥H Item Closing balance Opening balance
A 4 Cash on hand 58,045.21 43,940.18
WATHK Deposits at banks 36,315,731.69 42,298,920.73
Hib a4 Other monetary funds 60,000,000.00
At Total 36,373,776.90 102,342,860.91
2. DA RBUE TR H S B AR R 2. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
S
A N/A
30 BRI 3. Bills receivable
(1) RS BIIR (1)  Classification of bills receivable
By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
0K B LagEl
%H Items Closing balance Opening balance
RATIR S0 5 Bank acceptances 4,774,688.10 25,230,005.90
Bt Total 4,774,688.10 25,230,005.90
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L. AOHUBEARH R (A7)

3. EMCERR ()

@  WRAFRCHERGRAEEER
R B W R BN R REUCE R

Bills receivable (Continued)

VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)

(2)  Notes receivable which were endorsed but were not yet discounted

by the Company at the end of the period and not due as of the date

of the balance sheet:

BT W ARE

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WK L HEB A TR AR 2k B 4
Derecognized amount  Not-yet- derecognized
at the end of amount at the end of
¥H Items the period the period

SRATR LB Bank acceptances 59,450,545.93

it Total 59,450,545.93

4. MRk 4.  Accounts receivable
() BRI B A (1) Accounts receivable by category

Bliox WEARK
Unit: Yuan - Currency: RMB

AR e
Closing balance Opening balance
it Bl e B TORYE
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
Lk AL
kx| Hl A8 Provison kB £ | i} 8 Povision  RH(EE
Ly Category Amount Ratio Amount ratio  Book value Amount Ratio Amount ratio  Book value
%) (%) (%) (%)
HEREREHAR  Accounts receivable with — 155,804,830.22 100 53,696,088.17 3446 102,108,742.05 125,374455.66 100 53,695,513.08 4283 71678,942.58
AR provision for bad debts
TEis pursuant to the group with
credit risk characteristics
At Total 155,804,830.22 / 536096,088.17 3446 102,108,742.05 125,374,455.66 /5369551308 /7167894058
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AU BRI H AR () VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
4. MEC Rk () 4.  Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) MENCERA SR () (1) Accounts receivable by category (Continued)

MAh o HERES BT EHR R
i O RS - debts that are calculated pursuant to the aging analysis method are as

For the groups, the accounts receivable with provision for bad

follows:

B B ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

1k
Closing balance
Bk B wl# b fsl
Accounts Provision Provision
I3 Aging receivable for bad debts ratio
(%)
ERIN Within 1 year 92,903,280.24
1 Z24F 1 to 2 years 79,808.01 23,942.40 30
234 2 to 3 years 604,439.11 302,219.56 50
3FE 3 to 4 years 1153.11 1,153.11 100
4754 4 to 5 years 2,675,359.46 2,675,359.46 100
SR E Above 5 years 50,693,413.64 50,693,413.64 100
GEi Total 146,957,453.57 53,696,088.17

For the groups, the accounts receivable without provision for bad debts is as

AR AFHRFREMR I R OR

s follows:
By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A LRI
%H Item Closing balance Opening balance
REHEFEIRALA (B 7)) Group without provision for bad debts 8,847,376.65 3,877,582:73

(related parties)

Total 8,847,376.65 3,877,582.73

e
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€.

A OB AR BUH SR ()

4.

5.

JEW Mk (42

@

(©)

AT ~ el ] S
THE

AN AT IR A 4 B 5 75.020C 5
A HA A [ i [ 5 B Y 2 O

Fe R AT i S W AR SR 44 1Y
JELCER A I -

e R KT B S 1 A BRI T4 Y
JRE i B 4 <6 B /% 83,300,134.08
TC o b BRI R SR A
W £553.46% » AR B I AR
i A B M 4 42 4 94,757,122.32
5% o

TR

)

TN IR TR

M Aging
ERIA Within 1 year
1524 1 to 2 years
234 2 to 3 years
3R E Above 3 years
At Total

VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements

(Continued)

4. Accounts receivable (Continued)

2

3)

Provision for bad debts made, recovered or reversed for the current
period:

Provision for bad debts for the current period is RMB575.02; the
recovery or withholding of the provision for bad debts is RMBO.

Top five largest accounts receivable at the end of the period by the
balance collected regarding the party in default:

The total accounts receivable at the end of the period by the balance
collected regarding the party in default is RMB83,300,134.08,
representing 53.46% of the total balance of the accounts
receivable at the end of the period. The total balance of the
corresponding provision for bad debts at the end of the period is
RMB4,757,122.32 Yuan.

S. Prepayments

M

Aging analysis of prepayments

By T R AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WA R iR

Closing balance Opening balance
ot | hl & LA
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
(%) (%)
2,427,577.67 92.79 4,083,207.96 94.31
46,258.10 1.77 201,553.73 4.65
118,000.00 4.51 7,867.24 0.18
24,417.24 0.93 37,270.20 0.86
2,616,253.01 100.00 4,329,899.13 100.00




BIEWERAERAT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED 89

L. AOHUERFEHERR (4) VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
5. BUEEE(AE) 5. Prepayments (Continued)
(2)  FRFEATE G G 0 0 R SRR T 14 (2)  Top five largest prepayments at the end of the period by the total
M FEAT G L balance collected regarding the party paying prepayments:
12 RO SR AR R R HLA 1 The top five largest prepayments at the end of the period by the
TE A T R 48 4 A 45 2,018,167.73 balance collected regarding the party paying prepayments is
TG > WGTEAT EE AR G A T B 2,018,167.73 Yuan, representing 77.14% of the total balance of the
Lol £477.14 % - prepayments at the end of the period.
6.  HAbEEBGK 6. Other accounts receivable
() HAbREER s B % (1) Other accounts receivable by category

Bl BE-ARE
Unit: Yuan -~ Currency: RMB

WARH Tk
Closing balance Opening balance
et KRR A TR B SRR
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Carrying amount Provision for bad debts

it FiE ]
| ] 2% Provision it & L6 2% Provision Rl
Hhl Category Amount Ratio Amount Ratio  Book Value Amount Ratio Amount Ratio  Book Value

(%) (%) (%) (%)

WHAFEKTEE  Other receivables with significant
FHETRE A A single amount and individual
otk provision for bad debts 10,808,704.00 1281 10,308,704.00 100 10,808,704.00 1290 10,808,704.00 100
[FRERFEAR  Other receivable with provision
sHETRE R A for bad debts pursuant to the
e group with credit risk 73,547,846.44 87.19  44,174,344.06 6006 29.373,502.38  72.949.808.50 §7.10  44,020,998.06 6034 2892881044
BHAEAEREE  Other receivables with

BRI insignificant single amount

Xl e and individual provision for

bad debts

=

Bt Total 84,356,55044 /5498304806 /BB 8375851250 /5480910206 /9881044
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+t.

A ORI B WA HUH R (A7)

6.

oAb EBoX (A7)

)

HA B T ()

JIoR B IH R T B IR
M HAR RO

JCfbMEBGR (JHLA)  Other receivables (by unit)

EATERMPEE /7 Xili Branch, Zhengzhou of
China Construction Bank

&% Total

HEd > IRE T FHE R E

i Y FAR REAGK -

R Aging
T4ELAA Within 1 year
124 1 to 2 years
2% 34 2 to 3 years
3F4AF 3 to 4 years
45754 4 to 5 years
SEEMLE Above 5 years
G Total

(Continued)

VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. Other accounts receivable (Continued)

(1) Other accounts receivable by category (Continued)

Other receivables with significant single amount and individual

provision for bad debts at the end of the period are set as follows:

By T HREARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
PR

Closing balance

JeAb MWk BRI i
Other Provision Provision  Reason for
receivables  for bad debts Ratio  making provision
(%)
10,808,704.00  10,808,704.00 100 PR3 i Il i 2 A R IO MG
Full provision for bad debts
due to failure of recovery
10,808,704.00  10,808,704.00 /S S

For the groups, other receivables with provision for bad debts by using

aging analysis method:

By T WRE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
WA

Closing balance

Jefb oSk Bl el wl-$ e fl
Other Provision Provision
receivables for bad debts Ratio
(%)

6,070,069.42
334,659.46 100,397.84 30
11,250,868.54 5,625,434.27 50
357,323.79 357,323.79 100
206,311.72 206,311.72 100
37,884,876.44 37,884,876.44 100
56,104,109.37 44,174,344.06 78.74
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EERBRHBERAFT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements

(Continued)
6. Al RE B (4F) 6. Other accounts receivable (Continued)

(1) HARRESCR I 2 (4F) (1) Disclosure of other accounts receivable by category (Continued)
AT > REHEFEARER T H AR In the group, other accounts receivable with no provision for bad
oA debts

By oo WEARE

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WA LRI

¥H Item Closing balance Opening balance
AFHERA S Group with no provision for bad debts

(s~ B4 fEass) (related party, spare fund, security deposit, etc.) 17,443,737.07 18,224,337.03

At Total 17,443,737.07 18,224,337.03

Q) ARHAGHE ~ e R mE ] F I AR e A (2)  Provision for bad debts made, recovered or reversed for the current
B period:

A% 4R A T A 4 % 153,346.00 Provision for bad debts for the current period is RMB153,346.00;
TG 5 A S I s [ SR AR 5 B the recovery or withholding of the provision for bad debts is
900.007G ° RMB900.00.

(3)  HARE S BB A T (3)  Other accounts receivable categorized by nature of amount

By oo B ARE

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

S0 e 2 SR T AR

Carrying amount at Carrying amount at

KPR Nature of amount the end of the period the beginning of the period
I X Proceeds from disposal of property 10,430,000.00 10,430,000.00
WAl ETERL Provisional estimated input tax for materials 870,339.43 1,659,918.53
R4 e fREs Reserve, deposit, security deposit 15,622,093.50 16,385,035.53
AR Current accounts 57,434,117.51 55,283,558.44
it Total 84,356,550.44 83,758,512.50
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L. AOHUBEARH R (A7)

VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements

(Continued)
6. oAb REWG (42) 6. Other accounts receivable (Continued)
@) FRRFOT BN AR R B A (4)  The top five largest other receivables at the end of the period by the
HAR AL - balance collected regarding the party in default:
B cor R ARKE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A ST A ROk
WA BB
At el
Ratio SR A
representing MAMH
with respect Balance of
to the total provision for
balance of other bad debts at
VTR PR BARGE  RE receivables at the the end of
Company names Nature of amount Closing balance ~ Aging end of the period the period
(%)
SR B A FR A fRis e 13,636,363.00 124 16.17
International Far Eastern Leasing Security deposit 1-2 years
Co., Ltd. (AR EA R A )
BATERN G B S AT A 10,808,704.00  S*ELLL 12.81 10,808,704.00
Xili Branch, Zhengzhou of Current accounts More than 5 years
China Construction Bank
TR A A R A 7 JiE B FE AR 10,430,000.00  2-3% 12.36 5,215,000.00
CLFG Hoisting Machinery Proceeds from disposal 2-3 years
Company Limited of property
W BB AR 9.856,832.00  SEFLIE 11.68 9,856,832.00
Zhuge County Government Current accounts More than 5 years
(it B SHBUR)
TR A R R AR 4,600,000.00  SEELAE 545 4,600,000.00
Shenzhen Cynthia Industrial Current accounts More than 5 years
Company Limited
A7t Total / 49,331,899.00 58.47 30,480,536.00
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L. AOHUERFEERR (4) VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
7. peyty 7. Inventories
() RS (1)  Category of inventories

Hr T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WA B Lkl

Closing balance Opening balance

S B AR i B BEE A
Carrying Provision for e B fE Carrying Provision for HRIE A
JHH Item amount  decreased price Book value amount  decreased price Book value
TR Raw materials 50,473,124.53 506,219.48  49,966,905.05  52,967,558.31 506,219.48  52,461,338.83
TERE B Products in process 2,640,298.97 2,640,298.97 3,797,511.02 3,797,511.02
FEAE T i Commodity inventories 220,626,196.71  31,932,310.10  188,693,886.61  192,178.496.67  53,090,824.10  139,087,672.57
BB R Circulation materials 516,590.53 516,590.53 516,590.53 516,590.53
&5t Total 274,256,210.74  32,438,529.58  241,817,681.16  249,460,156.53  53,597,043.58  195,863,112.95

Q)  FFEYEE (2)  Provision for decreased price of inventories

WAL T WA AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

ABBmeE  AMEASEH

Increase for Decrease for
the current period the current period

B R Tl ol o WA B
Opening Wi Reversal or Closing
¥H Item balance Provision write-off balance
JE R Raw materials 506,219.48 506,219.48
FEAE T Commodity inventories 53,000,824.10 292359627  24,082,11027  31,932,310.10
At Total 53,597,043.58 2,923,596.27 24,082,110.27 32,438,529.58
A BLIFE R BB ARYR - ATEIER Specific basis for recognizing net realizable value: during the normal
R DUFE B R FH (I course of production, the net realizable value is the amount after deducting
R BT TAGFEI B8 AR A ~ Al the estimated cost of completion, estimated selling expenses and relevant

RO 8 B 2 F DL A BB B AR 1 4 taxes from the estimated selling price of inventories.

HH o
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L. AOHUBEEREH R () VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
7. i) 7. Inventories (Continued)
()  FEBAEE () (2)  Provision for decreased price of inventories (Continued)

W] 7 £ R AR MRS ¢ o Reverse of provision for decreased price of inventories in this
A R FHITEL period: selling price of some products rises.
AHIETE BB - AT Write-off of provision for decline in value of inventories in this
A TR AR O R AE T T DA B period: goods in stock for which provision for decline in value has
A AFRE 17 5 k(0 B A M Y been made, are sold in this period and related provision for decline

in value of inventories are written off.

8. HAb R B A 8.  Other current assets
B cor R AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
WA b R
¥H Item Closing balance Opening balance
TR % Tax to be deducted 54,280,963.84 57,910,038.63
TABLASSE TSR Payment of Enterprise Income Tax in advance 1,165,037.58 1,068,499.30
Eris Total 55,446,001.42 58,978,537.93
9. W gk B A 9. Available-for-sale financial assets
(1) Al B A 1 (1) Available-for-sale financial assets
B cor R ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
LiP R LR
Closing balance Opening balance
IR BRA WM HRIMERAE  Wl(E A
Carrying Provision for e ot A Carrying  Provision for AR
JWH Item amount impairment  Book value amount  impairment  Book value

AR TH © Available-for-sale debt

instruments:
At ERER: TE - Available-for-sale equity

instruments: 7,791,217.53  7,791,217.53 7,791,217.53  7,791,217.53
AR Measured at cost 7,791,217.53  7,791,217.53 7,791,217.53  7,791,217.53

Y

A%t Total 7,191217.53  7,791,217.53 779121753 7,791,217.53
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L. AOHUBEERNH R (4 VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
9. wf fit B A R R () 9. Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

)  WEIEAAEER RN ES (2)  Available-for-sale financial assets measured at fair value at the end
il of the period
N N/A

(3)  WIRFE AR T 0 T L A (3)  Auvailable-for-sale financial assets measured per cost at the end of
7 the period

B or R ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

i W e
Carrying amount Provision for impairment ~ 7EBBEFHIAL A
B A Lk LIPS Filbebetil BEMA
At the At the At the Atthe  Shareholding Cash dividend
beginning end of beginning end of ratio in the for the
BB g Investee of the period ~ the period  of the period  the period investee current period
(%)
- B IKES AR YA A 1. Luoyang Luobo Glass Fibre 4,000,000.00  4,000,000.00  4000,000.00  4,000,000.00 35.90
HIRRT (1) Co., Ltd. (Note 1)
2. BHEEEHRARG 2. CLFG Luoyang Jingjiu Glass 1,500,000.00  1,500,000.00  1,500,000.00  1,500,000.00 31.08
HIRAT (71 Products Company Limited
(Note 1)
3. B MBI 3. CLFG New Lighting Company 229121753 2,291217.53 229121753  2,291,217.53 2945
HRAR /ﬁz// Limited (Note 1)
CL Total 779121753 779121753 779121753 7,191,217.53 /
it o L AARBBMAANF E Note: 1. The Company is of the view that, despite the Company’s
A B A A I L shareholding in the investees exceeds 20%, since the Company
#20% > B2 7] A [ B4R did not assign any management personnel to the investees, or
BARAHHAR » RS participate in any formulation of the investees’ financial and
SRR B A S 5 A0 A operating policies, engage in any significant transactions with
TR RSB the investees, or provide any key technological information
2 MRS > KA to the investees, the Company’s judgment has no significant
ﬁ&%““{j}%{ Eﬁi@&ﬁ‘fﬁ impact on the investees. Thus, the shareholdings in the above
Ko IR > FI B B investees are classified as available-for-sale financial assets.

BEE fl4\if%ﬁy4$j(§”
AFEE S AT & ﬁﬂ"ﬁ*
o
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L. AONMBEREH R () VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
9, W A A R () 9. Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)
(4) A R e S (R (4)  Change in the impairment of available-for-sale financial assets
BEH I during the Reporting Period

BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

LR kLY E-uN]
Category of available-for-sale Available-for-sale b
WP A A A financial assets equity instruments Total
WVIC FHR A AR Balance of provision for impairment at the 7,791,217.53 7,791,217.53
beginning of the period
AR Provision for the Period 0 0
WA B FHEBE S R Balance of provision for impairment at the 7,791,217.53 7,791,217.53

end of the period

10.  RBIHEBGK 10.  Long-term receivables
() R (1)  Long-term receivables:
Hfy o or WRE - AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
WA B W
Closing balance Opening balance
Wewibh A IREGRA R il
Provision Wi Provision  Provision Range of
Carrying for bad Carrying for bad for bad R discount
JH Item amount debts amount debts debts  Book value rate
G4 Receivables from disposal
A HERR equity interest in the

Industrial Company 53,338,676.94 53,338,676.94 51,727,535.57 51,727,535.57 6.15%
At Total 53,338,676.94 53,338,676.94 51,727,535.57 51,727,535.57 /
FE o 20134F 127 o AR\ ) ELE R Note: In December 2013, The Company and Luoyang Tianyuan Property
TC R A PR T B RO Company Limited have entered into the Equity Transfer Contract
B > FF A 1 0 15 3% 3 (IR HES A ) whereby 100% equity shares of Luoyang
A7 FRAS F 1009 EHE LI B Luobo Industrial Co., Ltd. held by the Company were transferred
12,200 5 TC RS 1 95 K o0 3 to Tianyuan Property Company Limited at a consideration of
HIRAT] o AN T C UL BN R RMB122,000,000. The Company had received the transfer price of
TCHE AT PR R SR i B R RMB67,000,000 paid by Tianyuan Property Company Limited. As
6,700 &5 7T 5 T i M fE e o £ for the remaining transfer price of RMB55,000,000, the Company
5,500 TC - A F AR Sy shall take it as long-term receivables of Tianyuan Property Company
1= 1 B i 3K 5,500 5 TG 2 IR GRAT Limited subject to the bank’s lending rate of 6.15% for the same

] 1 B3R 26.15% - WIFR 2534 period, with a term of 34 months for conducting discount.

A EATHTEL -
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L. AOHUERFEHERR (4) VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
1. RBseEE 11.  Fixed assets
(1) &R (1)  Fixed assets

BT B AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

RT3
R R Bl Transportation b it
BH Ttem Buildings Machinery equipment Others Total
= WL : L. Original book value:
1. Mo 1. Opening balance 272,186,40279 762,301,955.95 412165945 146571559 1,040,075,733.78
2 A 2. Tncrease for the current period 5,536,609.30 62,793.01 5,599:40231
() W& (1) purchase 362,746.06 6279301 4553907
() FERIEEA (2) transferred to be construction in 5,173,863.4 5,173,863.24
progress
3 AWEOEH 3. Decrease for the curtent period 5698427 56.984.27
(1) RETHE (1) disposal or retirement 56,984.27 56,984.27
4 WERE 4. Closing balance 272,186,402.79 767,781,580.98 412165945 15850860 104561815182
= Bk 1L Accumulated depreciation
I e 1. Opening balance 6937734821 270,715,31694 2916,798.10 469,585.58 343,479,488
). AlEmEE 2. Increase for the current period 5,804,135.25 23,090,623.03 94,667.52 154,393.24 29,143,819.04
(1) wHE (1) Provision 5.804,135.5 23,090.623.03 0466752 154,393.24 29,143,819.04
3 AMEOER 3. Decrease for the current period 3505617 35.056.17
() REHE (1) disposal or retirement 35056.17 3505617
4 WRRE 4, Closing balance 75.181,483.46 293,770,883.80 3.011,465.62 623978.82 3758781170
S WO 11 Provision for impairment
(I ) 1. Opening balance 507428185 507428185
2 WkEE 2. Closing balance 5.074,281.85 507428185
W, Wb IV. Book value
I AIREREE 1. Book value at the end of the period 197,004,919.33 46893641533 1,110,193.83 90452978 667956,058.27
2 MRS 2. Book value at the beginning of the period 202,809,054.58 486,512,357.16 1,204861.35 996,130.01 691,522,403.10
AT K B RS AT AT A L Y Explanations: ~ Original value of the fixed assets continued to be used
JE Y7 J (1 £ 195,966,337.18 upon full provision for depreciation at the end of the

JC e period was RMB195,966,337.18.
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L. AONMBEREH R () VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
12.  fERRTR 12.  Construction in progress

By o0 R ARK
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WA SH i
Closing balance Opening balance
Wewigha ARG RmBUH  REME BEEE  REEE
Carrying Provision for Book Carrying ~ Provision for Book
¥iH Item amount  impairment value amount  impairment value
HEM — PO A R L Longhai Company — glass production line
flue gas denitrification engineering 3,312,126.40 3,312,126.40
FEM — 2 R e I LA Longhai Company — Air compressor
installation engineering 66,111.41 66,111.41 66,111.41 66,111.41
FERL — BRBRILAY LA Longmen Company ~ desulfurization and
denitrification project 6,450,584.73 6,450,584.73  6,450,584.73 6,450,584.73
it Total 6,516,696.14 6,516,696.14  9,828,822.54 9,828,822.54
13, WOB¥%iE 13.  Intangible assets
() EREEEN (1)  Intangible assets
By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
LB B A
Land Trademark ¢3S it
HH Item use rights rights Software Total
=, M A I Original book value
1. Wi 1. Opening balance 71,449,612.50 6,000,000.00 435,897.46 77,885.509.96
2. A IEH 2. Increase for the current period
3. AR & 3. Decrease for the current period
4. WIRERH 4. Closing balance 71,449,612.50 6,000,000.00 43589746 77,885,509.96
Yk I Accumulated amortization
1. HIIRR 1. Opening balance 7443,843.33 5,900,000.00 2421653 13,368,059.86
2. A IS 2. Tncrease for the current period 797,827.38 100,000.00 72,649.56 970,476.94
(1) @k (1) provision 797,827.38 100,000.00 72,649.56 970,476.94
3. A& 3. Decrease for the current period
4. BIRERE 4. Closing balance 8,241,670.71 6,000,000.00 96.866.09  14,338,536.80
=, B IIL.  Provision for impairment
M. W BUE IV. Book value
1. AR EE 1. Book value at the end of the period 63,207,941.79 339,031.37 63,546,973.16
2. BRI (E 2. Book value at the beginning of the period 64,005,769.17 100,000.00 411,680.93  64,517,450.10
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L. AOHUERFEHERR (4) VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
13, SOBY%RE () 13.  Intangible assets (Continued)
(2) AR R R Y R (2)  Land use rights for incompletely processed ownership certificate:
b

BT B ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

AR B2 A 1 i

Reason for incompletely
JRWE B processed ownership

¥H Item Book value certificate
B % [ -+ H Land of Development Zone 9,415,764.88  1EAE HIGE i
Still in the process of
application
TR rh > il P RE R 7 e Land use rights among the Group’s intangible assets were all for lands
[ 45 1A > % - bl R B ) located in the PRC with a remaining use period ranging from 29-46 years.

HIBR 529 464 K] o

14. Bl 14.  Expenditures of development
BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
AR A AW 2H
Increase for the Decrease for
current period the current period
s RBWESTh RRRIPRE  MANNHG LIPR ]
Expenditures Recognized  Transferred to
Opening of internal as intangible the current Closing
¥H Item balance development assets profit or loss balance

ITO M E T B R R&D and application of key technology of
HENT 08 R e ITO ultra-thin electronic glass 5,316,118.50 5,316,118.50

At Total 5,316,118.50 5,316,118.50
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L. AONMBEREH R () VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
15, REEEREN 15.  Long-term deferred expenses

BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A0 5
LGER Amortized Wik Bh
Opening amount for Closing
¥H Item balance the current period balance
RN R T B R Reconstruction of the electrical circuit
of the office 378,000.00 54,000.00 324,000.00
SRR 5 I s 2 Far East Leasing Service Fees 3,499,095.91 710,235.84 2,788,860.07
REN RS Expense of Melting furnace Improvement 1,118,230.13 203,314.56 914,915.57
it Total 4,995,326.04 967,550.40 4,027,775.64
16. BEPIHBIER BRI R 16.  Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities
(1)  REIHRIELETEREE (1)  Deferred tax assets not being offset
B cor B AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A B W
Closing balance Opening balance
EEiEl AT HEAT
IRy 5L 33 97 IR 2 B IR AE
Deductible B i Deductible RETi -3
temporary Deferred temporary Deferred
¥H Item differences tax assets differences tax assets
2 e Provision for impairment of assets 15316,071.14  2,487,782.93  23,506,872.88 3,922,624.33
PRALY 72 Deferred income 675,000.00 168,750.00 675,000.00 168,750.00
it Total 15,991,071.14 2,656,532.93  24,181,872.88 4,091,374.33
(2)  RESHCH] AR L TR A (2)  Deferred tax liabilities that are not offset
PN b N/A
(3)  DMESRIFRES R IR SR G (3)  Deferred tax assets or liabilities that are presented at the net amount
i T A 1 after offset

i N/A
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L. AOHUERFEHERR (4) VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
16. BEMHBER BB AN () 16. Deferred tax assets/deferred tax liabilities (Continued)
4)  REEFELEFTSBE E AN (4)  Breakdown of unrecognized deferred tax assets

BT B AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

K B S BRI

HH Item Closing balance Opening balance

AR R 2 B Deductible temporary differences 138,667,094.05 151,480,885.22

AT G TR 15 Deductible losses 525,851,759.57 482,840,248.91

&t Total 664,518,853.62 634,321,134.13

A RN RARBE AR R RE B Note: Because it is uncertain whether sufficient taxable incomes can

TS AR EA ANHEE M > IR A be obtained in the future, they are not recognized as deductible

= IR GIE T AR B A 1 T 4 temporary difference and deductible losses of deferred tax assets.
BT 2 SR AT 4

(5)  ARWERVIRAE I 5B & 2 1 al K1 (5)  Deductible losses not yet recognized as deferred tax assets will

FEIEA LT AR E ) expire in the following years indicated

Hr T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WA e WA
i Year Closing balance Opening balance
2016 2016 11,523,112.57 11,523,112.57
2017 2017 10,589,070.12 10,589,070.12
2018 2018 36,614,485.92 36,614,485.92
2019 2019 21,894,490.75 21,894,490.75
2020 2020 402,219,089.55 402,219,089.55
2021 2021 43,011,510.66

A Total 525,851,759.57 482,840,248 91
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+t.

A OE B R H RERE () VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
17.  RBE 17.  Short-term loans

18.

¥H Item
HEARAE K Mortgage loan
PRAG A X Guaranty loan
&t Total

Ao 20164F6 30 H K B A A R R
1 £54.90%-5.29% °

MEA 18.
e Items

SRATIR 50 RS Bank acceptances
i Total

AR BOR T B R SR RO B ] S SR A A 0
JC °©

BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

0K B Iv R
Closing balance Opening balance
50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
15,000,000.00 17,930,000.00
65,000,000.00 67,930,000.00

Note: As at 30 June 2016, the annual interest rate of short-term loans was in the
range of 4.90%-5.29%.

Bills payable

Hr o W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

1K R
Closing Balance Opening Balance
110,200,000.00

110,200,000.00

The total amount of bills payable that became due at the end of the period
but had not been paid was RMBO.
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L. AOHUERFEHERR (4) VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
19.  HERWRE 19.  Accounts payable
()  EMEZRIIR (1) Accounts payable are shown as follows:

@

BT B AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

K B IR
HH Item Closing Balance Opening Balance
VAN (5 148F) Within 1 year (including 1 year) 21,372,818.76 17,619,403.52
14FRL B Above 1 year 56,216,304.56 62,675,739.80
&t Total 77,589,623.32 80,295,143.32
MR L 1 4 114 B B R AT e (2)  Important accounts payable with the age over one year

By or R AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A AT 5
WH WIABRB  Reasons for no repayment
Item Closing balance  or no transfer

BN — WL B 2R AT IR A A

Zhengzhou Yifan Metallurgy Industry Co., Ltd. 8,709,091.22
it e B 5 A PR

Qinghai Gaosheng Trading Co., Ltd. 4,538,838.33
LRET M TE A RAF

Anlu City Mingfa Industry & Trade Co., Ltd. 4,679,857.64
WIS R A TAHBRA R

Shandong Haitian Biochemical Industry Co., Ltd. 4,185,520.48
A

A

Total 22,113,307.67
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L. AOHUBEARH R (A7)

20.  BOBGKE
(1)  TEUHERFIATR ¢

@

VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)

20. Payments received in advance

(1)  Payments received in advance are shown as follows:

BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

01K g o R
HH Item Closing balance Opening balance
VERAR (5 148) Within 1 (including 1 year) 7,398,461.02 5,262,754.37
S Over 1 year 10,765,874.82 14,870,173.42
At Total 18,164,335.84 20,132,927.79
HR B 2 14 1) B B TR IO (2)  Important accounts payable with the age over one year
I Nil

21, MEAIR N

)

JEATIR TR 51

%H

—. R

BB AR A — B
BeAEt R

RHEARA

— AR E 0 AR T

I

E

o
il‘l_}f

21.  Staff remuneration payables

(1)  Staff remuneration payables are shown as follows:

By o WEE ARH
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

AR B AW WA bR
Opening  Increase for the  Decrease for the Closing
Item balance  current period current period balance
1.  Short-term remuneration 25,950,868.95 29,766,034.74 34,795,913.12 20,920,990.57
II.  After-service welfare — provision
plan set 340,373.94 8,012,919.59 7,936,908.37 416,385.16
III. Termination benefits 8,726.37 8,726.37
IV. Other benefits due within one year
26,291,242.89 37,787,680.70 42,741,547.86 21,337,375.73
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L. AOHUBRREA R ()

VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements

(Continued)
21, MEAVHR N (A7) 21.  Staff remuneration payables (Continued)
) IR ) Short-term remuneration is shown as follows:
H;cor W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
LEEnILrR A m AW A WA R
Opening Increase for the Decrease for the Closing
¥H Item balance current period current period balance
— L% 84 I Salary, bonus, allowance and
R subsidy 9378,333.05  23,342,074.29  25,008,016.06 7,712,391.28
ZL BT AR I Staff’s welfare 2,095,997.02 2,095,997.02
= e R M. Social insurance premium 1,334,739.89 2,880,249.54 2,842,799.38 1,372,190.05
Her: BRI Including: Medical insurance 1,208,085.52 2,519,363.41 2,266,617.11 1,460,831.82
TR Labor injury insurance 73,636.58 223,093.41 221,376.36 75,353.63
R Birth insurance 53,017.79 137,792.72 354,805.91 -163,995.40
W, fFEARS IV. Housing accumulation fund 7.466,456.43 1,266,674.35 3,484,856.35 5,248,274.43
H. TEEERM V. Labor union expenses and
WL 5 employee education expenses 7,771,339.58 181,039.54 1,364,244.31 6,588,134.81
N, A F ) VL. Short-period paid leave
C. BRI =5E VIL Short-term profit sharing plan
At Total 25950,868.95  29,766,034.74  34,795913.12  20,920,990.57
(3) R ERAEFEIR (3) Provision Plan set is shown as follows:
By :on W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
e AR m AWML WA B
Opening Increase for the Decrease for the Closing
¥H Item balance current period current period balance
1 HEAEE R 1. Basic endowment insurance 66,771.50  7,585204.70  7,648,738.50 3,237.70
2. REREE 2. Unemployment insurance 273,602.44 427,714.89 288,169.87 413,147.46
3. EFEHE 3. Enterprise annuity
At Total 340373.94  8,012,919.59  7,936,908.37 416,385.16
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L. AORUBRAE AR ()

22.

23.

HE S BE 2t

HH

b dEEi

HEH
B
[EPNIEGT

Wl AR A Bt
s f L
HAE BN

J5 R
AR 2

JEfb AT

(1) HEFEMRE R AT

BH

i R K
TR Rk ok
DR

TR
(TN

VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements

(Continued)

22. Tax payable

Item

Value-added tax

Business tax

Enterprise income tax

Individual income tax

Urban maintenance and construction tax
Land-use tax

Education surcharges

Property tax

Other tax

Total

23.  Other payables

W - AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

LES

Closing balance

SR B

Opening balance

484,109.17 1,054,652.51
75,649.29 134,257.61
1,430,707.55 9,133,823.53
175,969.62 216,587.00
151,635.81 261,316.84
1,591,969.98 1,393,474.23
105,553.85 1,145,855.33
1,550,683.37 1,600,260.25
20,870.05 20,870.05
5,587,148.69 14,961,097.35

(1) Other payables by nature of amounts are shown as follows:

Item

Amount for equity purchase

Amount for engineering and equipment
Announcement and intermediary fee
Provision expense

Current accounts

Total

W - AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

LR ]

Closing balance

2,879,203.75
3,776,392.95
4,242,862.60
105,127,434.46

W

Opening balance

91,244,227.75
878,145.68
25,550,840.93
2,471,909.52
46,441,902.17

116,025,893.76

166,587,026.05
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L. AOHUERFEHERR (4) VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
23, MABMEN K (4F) 23.  Other payables (Continued)
(2)  HREAEEAE AR B A REAT 2R (2)  Important other payables of more than one year

BT B AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

AR A v D
¥H WIAMRB  Reasons for
Item Closing balance  non-repayment or transfer
U SR IR TR 7 Bt AR ARAE
Bengbu Design & Research Institute for Glass Industry 6,558,332.32  Current accounts unsettled
&t
Total 6,558,332.32
24, VENED I3 8 4% 24.  Non-current liabilities due within one year
By cor WRE - AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
PR R
¥ H Item Closing balance Opening balance
AR TN 3130 = 8 Long-term loans due within one year 457,833,651.66 81,097,651.66

&5t Total 457,833,651.66 81,097,651.66
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L. AOHUBEARH R (A7)

25, Rifiisk

() RS

¥H Item
FRHE R

PR

GEil Total
Al 1 R2010F AL B LA AT IR 15 4y

17~ PATIRER TG T 3047 ~ AT
% B AT > 1% B RAT SR SZ
1T~ TATIE B A7 %5 4 Pl M
3 T R BT T R A
T R - kAT E kR2010
2 1HE2017451A31 0 1k
BRI R ALE > A R A R
A BIARR K E HHIREA o
#IE20164F6 A30H » ER
0185 3K B A 5 421,203,200.00
T o

VIL
(Continued)

Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements

25.  Long-term loans

(1)  Category of Long-term loans

Mortgage loan
Guaranty loan

Note:

1.

BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

LES

Closing balance

SR B

Opening balance

41,062,733.15 58,919,024.02
1,162,885.34 400,251,110.45
42,225,618.49 459,170,134.47

In 2010, the Group concluded the debt restructuring agreements
on exemption of interests and delayed repayment of principal,
respectively with certain financial institutions including
Bank of Communication — Luoyang Branch, Bank of China
— Luoyang Xigong Sub-branch, China Construction Bank —
Luoyang Branch, Bank of Luoyang — Kaidong Sub-branch and
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China — Luoyang Branch,
pursuant to which interests were exempted for the period from
1 February 2010 to 31 January 2017 and it was not required to
make repayment of principal in the first two years. The principal
will be paid in the following five years according to the agreed
proportion. As of 30 June 2016, the balance of the interest-free
long-term loans was RMB421,203,200.00.



+t.

OB R H R ()
25, RIIMER ()
()  RIEZSE )
it ()
2. EHMEEK 0 (1)A20154F6 A >

HE 18 2 ) DA L0 40 A 7 kA
(BT J5U(E 45 54.,437,104.517C)
By o L A R DA T
B fg B AL A SR
% E O A REE R ) (8
BRI EAR)  MESEL
A B 5,000 8 06 - il 8 #136
A o 3% 864 B KoL RH
S AT B bl R
TERYE A AT R - W
7N ) i BECE R TR R R 3
HI B % 58 ) R A th AL O
FE B AL A R AT LS
AR B A ) [ R AL T (RE
AN RBEE o ETER S
T > FEA TSR &
(AR ) 1 4 2% 8 € 5000
EOuE AR WS SOE R > 1
B (H L) A7 B e TR
W TET B (B RS S R T A
#1E2016%F6 H30H > ZHE
9185 2K 8% %8 /5 34,007,484.56
JC o HA AR RS
18 3K 55 15,976,636.13 JC © (2)
R20154E6 A HEF A A DL
B 4y A E AR A (R T R A
£488,788,355.07 70 ) M 41
T A5 1 5 B L A BR A )
Z Gt 1 i SRAT I 4 AT R A
TH R AT 18] W A ) g R
B BRI AR
63,636,363.007C » BEHHI R 2%
35F > BRI R £56.44% o B
1E20164F6 H30 H » 3% IR
{8 R % £543,319,553.170C »
Horh—E N F W R IG5
20,287,668.457T ©
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VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements

(Continued)

25.

Long-term loans (Continued)

(€]

Category of Long-term loans (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

With respect to the mortgaged loan: (1) in June 2015, Longhai
Company used part of its production equipment (with the
original book value of RMB54,437,104.51) to process the after-
sale lease-back financing lease business with International
Far Eastern Leasing Co., Ltd.. Both parties entered into the
Ownership Transfer Agreement ( T4 HERGE 7 3%) ) and
After-sale Lease-back Contract ( (& Il E&E &) ) for a
financing amount of RMB50,000,000 for a lease term of 36
months. CLFG and Triumph Technology provided guarantee for
joint and several liability with respect to the foregoing financing
leasing matter. Longhai Company believed that pursuant to
the substance-over-form principle, for such transaction in
reality, the Lessor (International Far Eastern Leasing Co., Ltd.)
provided loan to the Lessee (Longhai Company) by taking the
leased article as the mortgaged article. Under such transaction,
the nominal selling price of the underlying asset (the leased
article) of RMB50,000,000 was handled as long-term loan by
Longhai Company and the underlying asset (the leased article)
was book in at its original book value with provision made.
As of 30 June 2016, the balance of such long-term loan was
RMB34,007,484.56 of which, the long-term loan due within
one year amounted to RMB15,976,636.13. (2) In June 2015,
Longhai Company used part of its production equipment (with
the original book value of RMB88,788,355.07) as collateral to
obtain a 3-year loan of RMB63,636,363.00 in total, at annual
interest rate of 6.44% issued by Bank of Shanghai, Pudong
Branch, as entrusted by International Far Eastern Leasing Co.,
Ltd.. As of 30 June 2016, the balance of such long-term loan
was RMB43,319,553.17 of which, the long-term loan due within
one year amounted to RMB20,287,668.45.
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L. AONMBEREH R () VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
26. EREME 26.  Deferred income

By o R AR

Unit: Yuan

Currency: RMB

A I3 m AL
W¥)%  Increase for  Decrease for BAGE  BHERE
Opening the current the current Closing  Reasons of
¥H Item balance period period balance  formation
UM A Government grants 9,024,861.99  2,552,667.74  1,696,086.69  9,881,443.04
At Total 9,024,861.99  2,552,667.74  1,696,086.69 9,881,443.04
W BN ABIIER Projects involving government subsidy:
By or WRE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
AWEEA
BRMRA
Exl
ARWH Amount WEENE
Highem recorded in L el |
W%ERH New additional  non-operating AN Related to
Opening  subsidy for the  income for the Closing  assets/related
ALEH Projects with liabilities balance  current period  current period balance  to income
SRS R MEGEE  Fiscal subsidy for ultra-thin and 3,847,500.00 607,500.00  3,240,000.00  HE AR
ultra-white glass production line Related to
assets
SREAEESIAE MM Land-use subsidy for ultra-thin 2,359,024.38 2696028  2,332,064.10  SLEEHIE
Hid and ultra-white glass production Related to
line project assets
0.45mm T BRI BT 0.45mm E-glass technology 2,143337.61 140,065.80  2,003,271.81 Sk i AR
BT RIRER research and application Related to
income
R RS S Special fund for ultra-thin 675,000.00 675,000.00  ELE7E I
production line Related to
assets
MR R ER AL Subsidy for stabilizing employment 2,552,667.74 921,560.61 1,631,107.13 B AR
from the Social Security Bureau Related to
income
BF Total 9,024,861.99 2,552,667.74 1,696,086.69 9,881443.04
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L. AOHUERFEHERR (4) VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
27. Ak 27.  Share capital

Hr T B AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

RKEGHM(+ > -)
Changes in this period (+, -)

ABAHIR
Capital
mmeE  BTER i3 reserve AR
Opening New Bonus transferred HAis ik Closing
balance shares shares to shares Others Sub-total balance
P A7 A8 Total number of shares 515,018,242.00 11,748,633.00 11,748,633.00 526,766,875.00

o HAE20154E8 H25 H A BRI 20154 45
— BRI R R & kit ~ A 20154F 12
H4B PERSEREEZ B R
T3 9 3 8 B 73 A PR W0 1 v 0 ¥ B 7P
L A IR AT A A B AT RO i
EEEGHEREG ST (BET
A [201512813%%) M9 #%UE > 28 7] ik 2016
FIA26R - [ E G H T E AT
11,748,633 B0 N\ B 8 2 e > 5 fi i (L
B NRHE1.00TT ©

Note: according to resolution made at the 2015 First Extraordinary General
Meeting convened on 25 August 2015 and the Reply for Approval of the
Issuance of Shares by Luoyang Glass Company Limited to China Luoyang
Float Glass (Group) Company Limited for Asset Acquisition and Raising
of Supporting Funds Proceeds (ZJXK [2015] No. 2813) issued by China
Securities Regulatory Commission on 4 December 2015, the Company
issued 11,748,633 RMB-denominated ordinary shares with the par value of
RMB1.00 per share at a fixed price to specific investors on 26 January 2016.

28,  HARAM 28.  Capital reserve

By con WRE - AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

AR m AW A
WA Increased Decreased WA AR

Opening amount for amount for Closing
¥H Items balance the period the period Balance
B E (A1) Capital premium (share premium) 1,179,144,842.05  197,876,351.30 1,377,021,193.35
oAt B A A Other capital reserve 72,300,473.27 72,300,473.27
GE) Total 1,251,445,315.32  197,876,351.30 1,449,321,666.62
A AR AR BN R 20164F1 A 14 Note: The increase in capital premium during the Reporting Period was mainly

1558 4% T (8 I 31T 11,748,633 /1% due to the issuance of 11,748,633 RMB-denominated ordinary shares to

NS S G specific investors at a pricing premium in January 2016.



112 w884 2016 Interim Report

L. AOHUBEARH R (A7)

VII. Notes to Significant Items

of the Consolidated Financial Statements

(Continued)
29. HBRAR 29.  Surplus reserve
By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A AWBA
WA Increased Decreased WA
Opening amount for amount for Closing
¥ H Items balance the period the period Balance
RIER R AR Statutory surplus reserve 51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04
At Total 51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04
30 RAEARY 30. Undistributed profit
By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
AW iR
HH Items January-June 2016 January—June 2015
ST _E AR Undistributed profit at the end of the previous -1,210,245,955.90 -1,359,891,297.28
year before adjustment
Eik SR RO Total undistributed profits at the beginning of the -329,238,114.46 5,162,347.66
(W3 + > FB-) adjustment period (increase expressed with +,
and decrease expressed with -)
AR AR 00 R 4 T R T Undistributed profit at the beginning of the -1,539,484,070.36 -1,354,728,949.62
period after adjustment
I+ A SR i BEA Add: net profit attributable to owners of -25,745,594.23 -109,429,515.42
JIr A 7 1 1 R parent company during the period
AR A B Undistributed profit at the end of the period -1,565,229,664.59 -1,464,158,465.04

g

SRR 3 LR A A - Breakdown of the undistributed profit at the beginning of the period of

adjustment:

o A A S B 4 S K LA B AR .
TEMETTIB WA - 5B R 2 B

Owing to the retrospective adjustment made pursuant to the
Accounting standards for enterprises and the relevant new

FIH0T - provisions, undistributed profit at the beginning of the period under
impact was RMBO.
2. A G RTEORE - B YIR 2. Owing to the change in the accounting policy, the undistributed
B A0 T © profit at the beginning of the period under impact was RMBO.
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L. AOHUERFEHERR (4) VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
30, RAWAM ) 30.  Undistributed profit (Continued)

3. HNE K e st 2 858 0E > R 3.
43 e RN R -329,238,114.46

Owing to the correction for the material accounting error,
undistributed profit at the beginning of the period under impact was

JG ° RMB-329,238,114.46.
4. Fh A [R] — 2 TS S0 A DF 4 1 A 4. Because of the change in the scope of merging resulted from the
o AR RS Ao T - same control, undistributed profit at the beginning of the period
under impact was RMBO.

5 A 8 8 G w5 BRI R 2 e R 5. As for the aggregate of other adjustment, undistributed profit at the

07C ° beginning of the period under impact was RMBO.

31 BRBAMERRA 31.  Operating income and operating cost
By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A2 IS
Incurred in the Current Period Incurred in the Prior Period
WA A A A
¥H Item Income Cost Income Cost
TR Principal operations 135,466,204.64 127,477,857.21 329,363,772.21 350,851,751.09
oAt 25 Other operations 1,773,509.99 1,009,663.49  36,710,618.77 27,678,412.53
it Total 137,239,714.63  128,487,520.70  366,074,390.98  378,530,163.62
2. BEBRSKEHM 32.  Business tax and surcharges

By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A A A
Incurred in Incurred in
¥H Item the Current Period the Prior Period
BB Business tax 5,741.68 86,966.67
I T A R Urban maintenance and construction tax 108,800.50 640,111.32
HE AN Education surcharges 77,599.81 614,152.24
BB Resources tax 873,964.11
&l Total 192,141.99 2,215,194.34
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L. AOHUBEARH R (A7)

33.

34.

Eikis |

HH

i 365 T
R
ELih
HeH1#
PRI
HoAhg 1 22T
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Tk 35T
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iFEE sl
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VII. Notes to Significant Items
(Continued)

33.  Selling expenses

Item

Unit: Yuan

A1 1

Incurred in
the Current Period

of the Consolidated Financial Statements

W - AR

Currency: RMB

G
Incurred in

the Prior Period

Staff’s remuneration 2,485,495.04 5,951,790.64

Depreciation expenses 118,033.97 780,782.01

Transportation costs 81,230.34 5,659,440.91

Loading and unloading charges 228,723.14 410,134.15

Material consumption 119,336.11 716,956.13

Other selling expenses 508,337.55 2,044,218.70

Total 3,541,156.15 15,563,322.54
34. Administrative expenses

Mg - A

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

AW B T nb i e

Incurred in Incurred in

Item the Current Period the Prior Period

Staff’s remuneration
Depreciation of fixed assets
Intangible asset amortization
Intermediary engagement fees
Research and development fees
Taxes

Other fees

12,035,425.21
992,385.23
878,642.62
2,973,674.53
2,264,527.32
3,022,044.94
5,301,730.78

20,593,305.11
8,772,964.86
2,044,073.54
3,263,904.26
5,188,731.97
4,387,108.47
9,890,898.85

Total

27,468,430.63

54,140,987.06
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L. AOHUBRREA R ()

VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)

35, WBERM 35.  Financial expenses

BT B ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A8 e
Incurred in Incurred in

¥H Item the Current Period the Prior Period

FE S H Interest expenses 4,426,071.99 1,741,834.97

W FLEIRA Less: interest income -2,061,988.44 -1,882,553.73

e S 45 2 Exchange loss 70,867.83 53,712.76

Tk : R A AR Less: exchange income -162.23 -223,490.21

TR B Handling charges (Interests of discounted charges) 3,914,990.99

HAbSL Other expenditures 782,534.07 835,040.31

&t Total 3,217,323.22 4,439,535.09
36.  HEBMARK 36. Impairment losses of assets

T - A et

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A B T g

Incurred in Incurred in

X H Item the Current Period the Prior Period

—. BUREK I Bad debt losses 153,921.09 62.438.00

= HRBEREK 1. Impairment losses of inventories 950,398.98 21,774,400.21

At Total 1,104,320.07 21,836,838.21
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L. AOHUBEARH R (A7)

37.  BEIMA

HH

JE i B B A A R
Horb s [5] E HEE E EA
B E ARG

ERF A Bl

HA RIS

wACH IR 2 1 BUR A )

B H

R DT A AR O

SERAHEE A AR TE T A B

BRI B PR R AT T ' B o
BRI

S TTA G R B A A 0

DR A TR A AR

HLAmAE ) B A Ak

VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements

(Continued)

37.  Non-operating income

Item

Total gain on disposal of non-current assets
Including: Gain on disposal of fixed assets
Gain from debt restructuring

Government subsidy

Other gains

Total

BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Wt A IR
PR R 0 2
Amount
recognized as

extraordinary

A A EHREE A profit and
Incurred in the Incurred in loss of the
Current Period the Prior Period current period
95.03 58,944.92 95.03

95.03 58,944.92 95.03

2,046.24 96,765.10 2,046.24
4,294,086.69 1,199,826.08 4,294,086.69
32,651.65 264,484.62 32,651.65
4,328,879.61 1,620,020.72 4,328,879.61

Government subsidy recognized as gain or loss of the current period

Subsidy Item

Fiscal subsidies for the ultra-thin and ultra-
white glass production line

Subsidy for land use by the ultra-thin and
ultra-white glass production line

Special subsidy for “research and
development of application technology”

Subsidy for supporting enterprises and
stabilizing employment issued by Social
Security Funds Collecting Center of
Bengbu

Other incentives and subsidies

Total

A8 A A A
Incurred in the
Current Period

607,500.00
26,960.28

140,065.80

3,421,560.61

98,000.00

By T R AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

4,294,086.69

BRI,
MRS R
Incurred in  Related to
the Prior Period  assets/income
607,500.00  HE A
Related to assets
26,960.28 B AR B
Related to assets
140,065.80  HLff 4 A B
Related to income
271,800.00 Bl g A B
Related to income
153,500.00  Biliff &5 A A
Related to income
1,199.826.08
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L. AOHUBRREA R ()

VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)

38. BRI 38.  Non-operating expense
Bfr T WRE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

EPNEIE S
B HEH R £
Amount

recognized as

extraordinary
A0 5% A 2 ek ii}-1 Za K profit and
Incurred in the Incurred in loss of the

¥ H Item Current Period the Prior Period current period
HHMAY Donation 60,000.00
B 4~ EA & RS HE Indemnities, liquidated damages and penalties 2,200,325.59

HAb L Other expenditures 140,580.22 436,043.14 140,580.22

Eri Total 140,580.22 2,696,368.73 140,580.22

39.  PifHBLEN 39. Income Tax Expenses
()  FfssisE £ (1) The table for income tax expenses

By T WERE AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A8 A

Incurred in Incurred in

JH Item the Current Period the Prior Period

BT BLE H Income tax expenses for the current period 1,727,874.09 1,329,887.05

R AE P15 2 Deferred income tax expenses 1,434,841.40 1,221,144.77

A Total 3,162,715.49 2,551,031.82
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L. AOHYEREFEE R 4 VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
40. BlEREHFFH 40.  Items of Cash Flow Statement
(1) WeEIAY HAb LA TS B A B A ER 4 (1) Cash received related to other operating activities:

BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

AR A i
Incurred in Incurred in
¥H Item the Current Period the Prior Period
FAbAE A Other current accounts 5,590,870.37 16,928,981.03
Gris Total 5,590,870.37 16,928,981.03
() SR AD BT B A B B 4 (2)  Other cash paid related to operating activities:

By o WEE: ARH
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A8 A2 A
Incurred in Incurred in
JH Item the Current Period the Prior Period
A ik Intermediary engagement fees 7,911,415.88 2,578,503.13
Ehk Travel expense 571,304.35 834,617.86
HoAtb 123 K 2 Other current accounts and expenses 7,212,727.99 16,854,680.36

AR Total 15,695,448.22 20,267,801.35
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OB R H R () VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
40. BEERFHEH () 40. Items of Cash Flow Statement (Continued)
(3) TR HAB B SR B A BRI 4 3) Other cash paid for activities related to investment

Hycor W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
A8 A b
Incurred in Incurred in
¥H Item the Current Period the Prior Period

A I K Payment for acquisition of equity interest 90,729,715.31

=t Total 90,729,715.31

4 B A B R A R A (4)  Other cash received for activities related to financing
By on WRE AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
AT B2 F A
Incurred in Incurred in
¥ H Item the Current Period the Prior Period
SR Bill discount 161,501,620.00
SR AT Triumph Technology Group Company 49,000,000.00 216,698,397.78
FHE K Leasing amount 19,000,000.00
R A TREEBARAF China Triumph International Engineering Co., Ltd. 10,000,000.00
FREM () SEEM KA PR/ H  Bengbu China National Building Materials
Photovoltaic Materials Company Limited

(htht () LB R IRA ) 15,000,000.00

EIEE CLFG 11,055,772.70
HoAAE AR Other current accounts 6,000,000.00 16,368,525.70
A Total 81,055,772.70 423,568,543.48
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L. AOHYEREFEE R 4 VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
40. BlE&WRHFEH () 40. Items of Cash Flow Statement (Continued)
(5) SO At B T B A B A B 4 (5)  Other cash paid for activities related to financing

BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A A B CEIL R

Incurred in Incurred in
¥H Item the Current Period the Prior Period
TER B R Repayment of matured bill 45,000,000.00 90,000,000.00
SR 2 2 ) Triumph Technology Group Company 31,200,000.00 176,698,397.78
B CLFG 10,600,000.00
ERRREE Bill deposit 80,000,000.00
Hoph A 3 R IH Other current accounts 55,497.44 5,677,500.00

Gl Total 86,855,497.44 352,375,897.78
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VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)

41.  Supplementary information of cash flow statement

(1) Supplementary information of cash flow statement

BT AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A S R R
Amount for the Amount for the
Supplementary information current period previous period
1. Net profit adjusted to cash flow of operating
activities:
Net profit -25,745,594.23 -114,279,029.71
Add: Provision for assets impairment 1,104,320.07 21,836,838.21
Depreciation of fixed assets, depletion of oil
and gas assets, depreciation of productive
biological assets 29,143,819.04 55,117,276.26
Amortization of intangible assets 970,476.94 2,106,073.54
Amortization of long-term deferred expenses 967,550.40 54,000.00
Losses from disposal of fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets (- for gains)
-95.03 -58,944.92
Losses on scrapping of assets (“-”for gains)
11,544.99
Finance expenses (-~ for gains) 3,651,180.97 6,182,669.97
Investment losses (-~ for gains)
Decrease in deferred income tax assets
(“-" for increase) 1,434,841.40 1,221,144.77
Decrease in inventories (-~ for increase) -46,523,419.33 -25,779,614.16
Decrease in operating receivables
(“-" for increase) -37,368,886.46 -90,761,131.14
Increase in operating payables (-~ for decrease)
-3,482,107.68 66,211,675.05
Others
Net cash flow from operating activities -75,836,368.92 -78,149,042.13
Significant investing and financing activities
that do not involve cash receipts and payment:
3. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:
Closing balance of cash at the end of the period 36,373,776.90 5,282,908.08
Less: Opening balance of cash at the beginning
of the period 42,342,860.91 37,777,890.19

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -5,969,084.01 -32,494,982.11
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L. AOHYEREFEE R 4 VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)
41. BlEHwFRHEER () 41.  Supplementary information of cash flow statement (Continued)
) HEMNHEFEYHER (2)  Constitution of cash and cash equivalents

BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

01K g o R
Closing balace at Opening balance at the
¥H Item the end of the period  beginning of the period
—. Bl 1. Cash 36,373,776.90 42,342,860.91
Horp o« BFBLE Including: Cash on hand 58,045.21 43,940.18
AT RIS F A S A Y Bank deposit available for
HATFEA payment at any time 36,315,731.69 42,298,920.73
= WK R e EWEREE 2. Balance of cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the period 36,373,776.90 42,342,860.91
42. AR A R B R 42.  Assets under restricted ownership or use right

By o WEE: ARY
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

MAMEEE  ZRUSE

Book value at the  Reasons for

¥H Item end of the period  restriction
I8 Fixed assets 101,921,395.96 4 i3k
mortgage loan
Y Intangible assets 35,831,592.34 A K
mortgage loan
Bt Total 137,752,988.30
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VII. Notes to Significant Items of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)

43.

Item

Monetary funds

Including: USD
EURO
HKD

Long-term loan
EURO

4.

Monetary item in foreign currency

(1) Monetary item in foreign currency:

iy T
Unit: Yuan

LIRS
Ly WA
Balance of PN
foreign currency YIS EE  Balance of RMB
at the end of Exchange converted at the
the period rate end of the period
6,461.86
51.27 6.5290 334.74
0.60 7.3833 443
7,163.45 0.8547 6,122.69
1,529,032.42
207,326.43 7.3750 1,529,032.42

Others

Retirement benefits: The Group has participated in the defined pension
plan for the employees as organized by the local government according
to the relevant Chinese regulations. Pursuant to the Plan, the Group needs
to make the pension contributions on a unified manner in proportion to
the salary, bonus and partial allowance of the employees. Each retired
employee is entitled to the equivalent pension at certain fixe ratio to the
salary on the retirement date. Except as the aforesaid annual defined
contributions, the Group is not obligated to pay any other significant
retirement benefits.
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N A DR 5 s VIII. Change in the Scope of Merger
e Nil
Ju. FERMb AR PR HERR IX. Equity Interests in Other Entities
1. ETAP YRR 1. Equity interests in subsidiaries
(1) AEEEHEE (1)  Constitution of Enterprise Group
P el %)
FEHEE i3l EBY Shareholding ratio (%)

EES Location of Place of Nature Hk WiE R

Name of subsidiaries principal business  Registration  of business Direct  Indirect Obtained by

TR MR A R A ] fEfmi {Efm i KR HE 100 4

CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd Yanshi City Yanshi City Producing and Investment

selling
PRI B IS 2 T R A IR A ety (A KR HE 100 g
CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Limited Yanshi City Yanshi City Producing and Investment
selling

R E AN AR onn TREs H5% 100 #E

Luoyang Luobo Furuida Commerce Co., Ltd. Luoyang City Luoyang City ~ Trading Investment

SR b R B TR AR IR BT ST KR 100 [l — T
i

Bengbu China National Building Materials Information ~ Bengbu City Bengbu City ~ Producing and Business

Display Material Company* selling combination

under
common

control
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T BT LR B i B X. Risks Relating to Financial Instruments
1. S H s 1. Financial risks
ARSI SEH W o 2 R B 5 Ja B < T B The business of the Group involves various financial risks: market
Wi (G 38 AR RS ~ FIRJERR) - 5 BB risk (inclusive of foreign exchange risk and interest rate risk), credit
B B R SR o A 5 I L o AR risk and liquidity risk. The overall risk management procedure of the
PP TE RS EAT R R > I Group focus on unpredictable factors in financial market, and aims to
SRy IR A AR B IR BB TR A seek methods to minimize potential negative effects that will affect the
T3 2 A o w% 5 AR T 2 A financial performance of the Group. Such kinds of risks still are limited by
I A A PRBOR S A TR following financial management policies and practice of the Group.
L1 ks 1.1 Market risk
111 SlERSE 1.1.1 Foreign exchange risk
AN S B R S8 JEL R E SRR B The exchange risk of the Group mainly comes from the
SRAT AR R AT AL L RA L account receivable, bank deposit and loan out of the range
WIS B o 518U 2 of recording currency. The main currencies that incur risks
BB RFEIC - WO ok include U.S. dollar, Euro and HK dollar.
s
A AL R 20164 1-6 11 2 4k There have been very little foreign exchange transactions
TE2E 5 T oot o Bt > A& from January to June 2016 by the Group. Therefore,
7 ) A AL T I AT T SR the management of the Company anticipates there is no
PIHE SR G E € commercial transaction in the future that will incur major

JEU o foreign exchange risks.
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+. BARRT R B RGBS () X. Risks Relating Financial Instruments (Continued)
1 Y s R % () 1. Financial risks (Continued)
L1 Wik () 1.1 Market risk (Continued)
1.1.2 FIZ@pE 1.1.2  Interest rate risk
ZFE ELREIES 0 E st §=| The interest rate risk of the Group mainly comes from bank
RAT B A £ 3R DA B 84T A7 and otherwise loan and bank deposit. Since most expenses
?i o HAASE BRI 2 and operating cash flow of the Group is not hugely relevant
FH B 5875 31 4 i ¥ BT 35 ] to the changes in market interest rates, fixed interest bank
AL TR B loan will not have sensitive reaction with the changes
& B2 SRATAE O AN & 2 in market interest rates. The Group had never hedged
i?i: ) 2 58 AL A SO potentially floating rate with any financial instrument
JRE o A SE [ DA N 3 A before. Interest rate overview of interest bearing financial
AT AT 4 il B3 e v A O assets and interest bearing financial liabilities as of the
EFERE o FPRFENAE A settlement date will be stated in detail as below:
AR 2 R RS E SR
SV B R R 2L -
20165£6H30 H 20154127131 H
30 June 2016 31 December 2015
YRS BRI
Actual i Actual R
XH Item interest rate Amount interest rate Amount
I 7 1) 2 4 Financial instruments with
fixed interest rate
R ~ Financial liabilities
—JE A X — Short-term loan 4.90%-5.29%  65,000,000.00 4.90%-5.29%  67,930,000.00
—— R E — Non-current liabilities due
B AL within one year 0.00%-6.44% 457,833,651.66  0.00%-6.44%  81,097,651.66

—RIER — Long-term loan 0.00%-6.44% 42,225,618.49  0.00%-6.44% 459,170,134.47
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T AR T FUR B R B (4) X. Risks Relating Financial Instruments (Continued)
1. YBs W Bs R % () il Financial risks (Continued)
12 fFEERE 1.2 Credit risk

1.2.1 JERH

1.2.1 Account receivable

122

A B £ B B = A A
JEMSCHR SR o A FE T A
Rigfs TERESHNER
AT BTN o A2 TENUIR
A e B H R 30 H
WENHISCAT » 8 N ZH
TR BORBAS B - TT e
FHAARE -

S T T A R
FEZ KT 2 AR AT
B RF BR AT EME
R SR SR B 15 L B A
VOB ARRAR A R 28 o [N
TR AR A rh 1 D
LR 3 A A AR BHE I &
J5 11 EE R ORI o i ¥
BERHE > AN TR
B P10 JRE ST B A A 4 9 R
W R AR (R o 49 i v
) 11953.46% -

I

AR SR TR A7 AR TEAT 0 A5 A
o 5% ) < R A DL BB A
AR o i TE LLaRATHE
A B AT
WA G 3 A S BURH
JEB

The credit risk of the Group mainly comes from the account
receivable. The Group has made credit rating about all
clients who request credit amount exceeding a certain
amount. Such account receivable generally will become
due for payment within 30 days from the date of billing.
The debtor must pay off all unpaid balance before getting
granted with other credits.

The credit risk that the Group faces will be mainly affected
by individual characteristics of clients. The industry that its
clients engage in and bad debt risk of the state will slightly
affect credit risk. Therefore, the concentration of material
credit risk is mainly due to the large account receivable of
the Group payable by individual client. As of the balance
sheet date, the account receivable of the Group payable
by the top five clients has accounted for 53.46% of the
total amount of account receivable of the Group (without
deducting bad debt reserve).

1.2.2  Bank deposits

The Group reduces deposit risk by depositing in banking
institutions with high credit ratings. Due to the high credit
ratings of these banks, the management does not expect any
risk of the banks’ being unable to fulfil the commitment.
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+. BAEh T EH B R () X. Risks Relating Financial Instruments (Continued)
1 Y s R % () 1. Financial risks (Continued)
1.3 s 1.3 Liquidity risk
AEMNEFARIAELA MBI Within the Group, each subsidiary is responsible for its own cash
B M o 2w %iﬂf'ﬁf i 48 flow forecast. Based on the summary of the cash flow forecast of
BTN A B U ARG SRR each subsidiary, the company’s finance department should keep
e 42 B g 1 A ‘}"Tiﬂﬁﬁfﬂ{%%ﬁﬂﬁ continuous monitoring of the short-term and long-term funding
Bamok o DITECRAERRE R A8 needs at the Group level in order to ensure that it maintains cash
Bl R Bl S8 o AR » ﬁEHX}"T and cash equivalents of normal operations. Meanwhile, it should
PRI TR A B B R N BRI T S have access to the controlling shareholder and actual controller
Eﬂzgﬁﬁﬁ > DA AL 2 AN R i commitment to provide financial assistance to meet short term
ook o AR B A5 SR B R and long-term funding needs. The management of the Group
H3] 1% DUHEA T B P 10 RO ST is responsible to monitor the usage of borrowings and ensures
i o compliance with loan agreements.
7 B2 A 1 < R Rl R £ Financial assets and financial liabilities held by the Group is
RT3 A i 5 [ 255 10 0 00 00 PR analyzed dependent on maturity date of the undiscounted remaining
TR contractual obligations:
EDH 1524 2554 it
JHH Item Within 1 year 1to 2 years 2 to 5 years Total
Hhds Monetary funds 36,373,776.90 36,373,776.90
JE W g Bills receivable 4,774,688.10 4,774,688.10
FEURAK Accounts receivable 155,804,830.22 155,804,830.22
oAb Other receivables 84,356,550.44 84,356,550.44
IR Long-term receivables 55,000,000.00 55,000,000.00
SREE A Total financial assets 336,309,845.66 336,309,845.66
LI Short-term loans 65,000,000.00 65,000,000.00
JEAT IR Accounts payable 77,589,623.32 77,589,623.32
HAE Tk Other payables 116,025,893.76 116,025,893.76

— A TR B A oA T ) £ Other non-current liabilities due
457,833,651.66

42,225,618.49

within one year 457,833,651.66

R Long-term loans 41,428,880.23 796,738.26

BEREAT Total financial liability 716,449,168.74  41,428,880.23 796,738.26  758,674,787.23




RIEWERAERAT LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED 129

. AR B XI.  Disclosure of Fair Value
RIFIEA REER R PG R ATERER According to input value of the lowest level which is of the most significance for
1 AR AR i AME - A SEE G 40 5 measuring the entirety in measuring the fair value, the level of fair value can be
divided into:
SE—TEAR ¢ IR A B A AT BT b CREE The first level: the quote for the same assets or liabilities on the active market (not
) A o being adjusted yet).
55 AR L (HCAnER A A ) i 2 (LR The second level: such input value of the assets or liabilities other than the market
PER RN BRI - BRE— P TH quote for the first level can directly (such as taking from price) or indirectly (such
BrRAE LAY ¥ A R AE as derivation from price) be observed.
SRR - DATBER B 09 T e DA S B i The third level: such inputs value of assets or liabilities are confirmed based on
SERRE R 2E 1 AR AE OR B A the variables other than observable market data (unobservable inputs).
) -
Ji2016%F6 30 H » ASE E AT AT LA AL (B E A As at 30 June 2016, the Group has had no financial instrument with fair price
Iz &R TH - #%20164F6 H30 H k4 accounting. For the half year ended 30 June 2016, there has been no substantial
BB — 8 S 5B A A i T L 2 ]Sl AT T A transfer between the financial instruments of the first level and the second level.
o
T BT B BB AL B XII. Related Parties and Connected Transactions
1. ARAEMREA GRS 1. Parent company of the Company
By :op WHE - AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
L7k ] RS
AN AeFEN
BB FEYHE I Bl
Shareholding Ratio of
ratio in voting rights
iR E ) the Company of the parent
AT 4 Place of FBET FEMHE A by parent company in
Name of parent company Registration  Nature of business Registered capital company the Company
(%) (%)
B R U AT TR A % e BB RT R ~ BB A R 1,286,740,000.00 33.04 33.04

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company
Limited (710 7% F5 1t 90 4 M
HIRFAEAT)

Luoyang, China Manufacturing of glass and related raw
materials, whole-set equipment

7 A S i A T D7 R e B A S R R AR
AR o

The ultimate controller of the Company is CNBMG.
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AR T AT 2.

AT AN DU SRR L > AR
o M8 h A RERR ] -

A B VB8 05 4 3.

JL BB T #

Name of other related parties

HUERHE R AR

Triumph Technology Group Company

T (Lt ) BB TR IR

CLFG (Beijing) International Engineering Co., Ltd.
T W it SN BT A RN )

CLFG Luoyang Jingrun Coating Glass Co., Ltd.

V5 50T i T RS AT B )

Luoyang New Jingrun Engineering Glass Co., Ltd.
T B B V8% o B0 LAt B A PR )

CLFG Luoyang Glass Engineering Design and Research Co., Ltd.

PR AR A A

Luoyang Jiaye Commerce and Trade Co., Ltd.
ERE IR A R A 7

CLFG Warehousing & Logistics Company Limited
T Wy B A s A PR W)

Luoyang Luobo Glass Fibre Co., Ltd.

o R B R TR AR A BR A

China Triumph International Engineering Co., Ltd.
LA R T T R A PR A R

Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd.
TR A PR A R AE 2 )

Henan Zhonglian Glass Co., Ltd.

XII. Related Parties and Connected Transactions (Continued)

Subsidiaries of the Company

For details of the subsidiaries of the Company, please refer to Note “9 —
Equity interests in other entities”.

Other related parties

JCAb B 07 BLA A SR B AR
Relationship with the Company

HAt

Others

AR EFAR

Wholly-owned subsidiary of the parent company
BA R TR

Controlled subsidiary of the parent company
BARMER T AT

Controlled subsidiary of the parent company
AR RE T AR

Wholly-owned subsidiary of the parent company
BARNEE AR

Wholly-owned subsidiary of the parent company
BAFMAEEFAH

Wholly-owned subsidiary of the parent company
B R T A )

Controlled subsidiary of the parent company

SR St A )

Brother company of the Group

S LB AT

Brother company of the Group

SR Lo A ]

Brother company of the Group
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XII. Related Parties and Connected Transactions (Continued)

Al B8 05 B (A7) 3. Other related parties (Continued)

A B 5 4 % J0 i B 85 75 B A A3 B

Name of other related parties Relationship with the Company

U SR U T 3wt e B S LA A ]

Bengbu Glass Industry Design Institute Brother company of the Group

SRR A IR W SR LA

Triumph Science & Technology Co., Ltd Brother company of the Group

GEINTT SRR TREA IR 7] SEI LS AR

CTIEC Shenzhen Scieno-tech Engineering Company Brother company of the Group

U3 SRS LR PR ) SR Lo 2 ]

China Triumph Bengbu Engineering and Technology Company Limited Brother company of the Group

TLRR A BRI T e A R A ) SR LR AT

Jiangsu CTIEC Environmental Protection Research Institute Co., Ltd. Brother company of the Group
TSR (35 ) BERE V& i B AT PR 2 7] SEI L AR

Sino-Italian CTIEC (Bengbu) Glass Cold-End Machinery Company Limited Brother company of the Group

ZRESDOCEMRRHEE A R A A SR Lo A ]

Anhui Huaguang Photoelectricity Materials Technology Group Co., Ltd Brother company of the Group

ISR AL TR S A R ) S LR AT

Bengbu Chemical Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd.* Brother company of the Group

U (RS ) Lo AR BRA 7] SEI L AR

CNBM (Bengbu) Photoelectricity Materials Co., Ltd. Brother company of the Group

T (B L) B AE IR PR A 7] BRI T A )

CNBM (Hefei) New Energy Company Limited*
HEALIERE A R A

Dengfeng Hongzhai Silicon Co., Ltd.

b SRR N (3 ) A BR A A

CNBM Triumph Robotics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
fity KB AE S AT BR A W

Wonderful Sky Financial Group Limited

Controlled subsidiary of the parent company
BRI R T A T

Controlled subsidiary of the parent company
R AT

Brother company of the Group

HAt

Others
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T BB BB B (4

4. BBRHWHER

)

S A~ SRR S5 1 O B

25

TR0, T2 ST I 7

Ly
Related party

IR R T O e e
Bengbu Glass Industry Design Institute

SFIRAL TR RO A PR =)

Bengbu Chemical Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd.*

S (IR ) B s AR A PR

Sino-Italian CTIEC (Bengbu) Glass Cold-End
Machinery Company Limited

S (IR ) B BB AT PR

Sino-Italian CTIEC (Bengbu) Glass Cold-End
Machinery Company Limited

IR R T O e Bt

Bengbu Glass Industry Design Institute

TR (RESR) SE A AT B A

4

CNBM (Bengbu) Photoelectricity Materials Co., Ltd.

TR (5 AE) BT REIRAT BR A H]

CNBM (Hefei) New Energy Company Limited*
T LR S (L) A R A

CNBM Triumph Robotics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
SUB RIS M

Triumph Technology Group Company

B EALZE A PR A

Dengfeng Hongzhai Silicon Co., Ltd.

fil X B H 4 [ AT PR A )

Wonderful Sky Financial Group Limited

Connected transactions

XII. Related Parties and Connected Transactions (Continued)

(1)  Connected transactions regarding purchase of commodity,

provision and receiving of labour service

Table of purchase of commodity/receiving of labour service

P B4 38 5 T 2

Content of connected transactions

MR

Purchase of raw materials
MR

Purchase of raw materials
i [

Purchase of fixed assets

i S SRR

Purchase of raw materials

FLE S

Interests expenditure
FLE S H

Interests expenditure
FLE S H

Interests expenditure

H B

Purchase of raw materials
L b

Purchase of raw materials
i L Db

Purchase of raw materials
O A e

Service fees for announcements

BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A B
Amount for
January-June
2016
928,000.70

1,723,179.50

16,581.20

109,958.34

117,135.42

42,009.35

14,358.97

7,223,530.78

1,910,486.31

1,107,585.13

BRR ik AR
Amount for
January—June
2015
1,513,273.32

1,444,965.81

19,384.62

38,953.00

285,881.94

1,208,182.21
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T BT BB B (4E) XII.

4. BIBRSRULH)

(1) WESHR & SRR 25 B0 B
2 (#)

A R BRAESBE DLR

L b
Related party

LR IR 4 T IR A R A R

Related Parties and Connected Transactions (Continued)

4 Connected transactions (Continued)

(1)  Connected transactions regarding purchase of commodity,
provision and receiving of labour service (Continued)

Table of disposal of commodity/provision of labour service

BT B ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A8 ek R

Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd.  Photoelectric glass

SURRH A IR AR

Triumph Science & Technology Co., Ltd

T8 BT LA A R A A

Luoyang New Jingrun Engineering Glass Co., Ltd.
T R PR A R BEATE 2 )

Henan Zhonglian Glass Co., Ltd.

e B R A R M R A PR )

China Triumph International Engineering Co., Ltd.
T A I I BE SR B AT PR A 7

CLFG Longhao Glass Co. Ltd.

o R 55 1 TR B A A PR BT A )

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited ~Water and electricity

T B (IR ) BT v S B AT R 7]
Sino-Italian CTIEC (Bengbu) Glass Cold-End
Machinery Company Limited

Amount for Amount for
BB 38 5 W 2 January-June January—June
Content of connected transactions 2016 2015
B 6,286,108.85 16,990,568.85
HEH 552,528.27 1,002,752.43
Photoelectric glass
S E 919,305.92
Photoelectric glass
ey 1,592,186.19
Silica sand
H AR B 1,132,075.48
Technical services
HAT R Es 990,754.71
Technical services
KE 10,493.68
JEEIIA 7,180.17

Photoelectric glass
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T BB B BB R B (A

4. BIBRSNU )

@ BB R

KL FAEBIER T

Bty

Guaranteed party

SRS T A 5 S R R PR )
Bengbu China National Building Materials
Information Display Material Company*
SR rh R B SR MR PR )
Bengbu China National Building Materials
Information Display Material Company*

XII. Related Parties and Connected Transactions (Continued)

4 Connected transactions (Continued)

(2)  Related guaranty

The Company acts as the guarantor

St
Amount under
guaranty

5,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

Vathle

Commencement
date of
the guaranty

20165E5 H30H
30 May 2016

20164F6 H8 H
8 June 2016

e

W - AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

R A
Expiry date of
the guaranty

20174£5H29H
29 May 2017

20174F6 H7H
7 June 2017

BRES
OB AT 6
Whether the
guaranty has
been fulfilled
or not

i
No
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= BT B BB 3 B (A

XII. Related Parties and Connected Transactions (Continued)

4. BB 38 S WG DL () 4.  Connected transactions (Continued)
() BIELAE O (4F) (2)  Related guaranty (Continued)
LS FIE 5 B R T The Company acts as the guaranteed party
By T W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
BRER
BRESH CRMEAT R
R4S Commencement R H Whether the

17y Amount under  date of Expiry date of guaranty been

Guarantor guaranty  the guaranty the guaranty completed or not

B A R AR A R 13,640,000.00  20104F2/1 1 H 201741 H31H i

China National Building Material Group 1 February 2010 31 January 2017 No
Corporation

A AR B A 76,111,200.00  20104F2H 1H 20174F1H31H 7

China National Building Material Group 1 February 2010 31 January 2017 No
Corporation

R R S LA 8 97,867,000.00  20104£2 ] 1H 20174£1H31H &

China National Building Material Group 1 February 2010 31 January 2017 No
Corporation

B AR A R 113,894,000.00  20104F2 7 1 H 20174E1H31H &

China National Building Material Group 1 February 2010 31 January 2017 No
Corporation

B A AR A 37,851,000.00 201042 1H 201741 H31H 0

China National Building Material Group 1 February 2010 31 January 2017 No
Corporation

B A AR B A 34,100,000.00 201042 H1H 20174F1A31H #

China National Building Material Group 1 February 2010 31 January 2017 No
Corporation

T B A LA A 47,740,000.00  20104£2J] 1 H 20174E1H31H a

China National Building Material Group 1 February 2010 31 January 2017 No
Corporation

T BRI T A B R SR A FRETAE AR ~ SURER 50,000,000.00  20154F6H19H  20184F6H 18 H i
T AT

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company 19 June 2015 18 June 2018 No
Limited, Triumph Technology Group Company

B i B RO A B IR IR A R - LR 63,636,363.00 20154F6H23H 2018461 22H “
TR B AT

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company 23 June 2015 22 June 2018 No

Limited, Triumph Technology Group Company
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T BB BB 5 (4E) XII.

4. BBRHWB A

(©)

4)

Related Parties and Connected Transactions (Continued)

4. Connected transactions (Continued)

I SHE S 2N B (3) Remuneration of key management personnel
By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
AR B A IR G|
Amount for Amount for
JH Item the current period the previous period
FE =S IN=Ei] Remuneraton of key management personnel 807,423.58 738,289.00

oA B 5 5 (4)  Other connected transactions

1. BB Rt EsE

#H 1201646 H30 H » AN
AR ERAT 7] TN R
FE B #205,000,000.007C °

2. BB

2016 4F 1-6 H - 9L 3% B 4%
B AR A A g R
HafUA R &EEL
49,000,000.00 7T 5 % 3% 4 [#
HEAAANRREEEE
B B 5484 11,055,772.70
JC R () L E M
R R A R AR AR R
HEEA AT EEA
15,000,000.007C 5 HEEM (&
JIE) 5 RE VR AT BR A Ay A 4R
E AL S BRT R E S
6,000,000.007C °

1. Entrusted loans of related parties

As of 30 June 2016, the entrusted loans provided by the
Company through banks to its subsidiaries amounted to
RMB205,000,000.00.

2. Financial assistance of related parties

In the period from January to June 2016, the aggregate
amount paid by Triumph Technology Group Company
on behalf of the Group amounted to RMB49,000,000.00.
CLFG directly provided an aggregate of capital subsidy of
RMB11,055,772.70 to the Company. The aggregate amount
paid by CNBM (Bengbu) Photoelectricity Materials Co.,
Ltd. (PEEA (BEIR) JeER B R F) on behalf of
the Group amounted to RMB15,000,000.00. The aggregate
amount paid by CNBM (Hefei) New Energy Company
Limited* (H#F (L) HrAEMEA IR F) on behalf of
the Company amounted to RMB6,000,000.00.
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T BT BB R B () XII. Related Parties and Connected Transactions (Continued)
5. B85 7 M S HEE Ak B 5. Receivables and payables of related parties
(1)  MEIEE (1) Receivables

BT B AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WA B IR
Closing balace Opening balance

at the end of the period at the beginning of the period

e Al SR B SERIERS
BHAH Loy Carrying  Provision for Carrying  Provision for
Project name Related party amount bad debts amount bad debts
TR TR IR £ R RO A R 6,608,543.41 951,397.68
Accounts receivable Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd.
TSR LRI B A R 889,079.90 889,079.90
Accounts receivable Anhui Huaguang Photoelectricity Materials Technology

Group Co., Ltd
TE R TR T R A TR ) 1,349,753.33 1,349,753.33
Accounts receivable Luoyang New Jingrun Engineering Glass Co., Ltd.
TE Ok SRR A RA R 687,351.82
Accounts receivable Triumph Science & Technology Co., Ltd
TR BESR AR LR A PR 7] 11,658.10 11,658.10
Prepayment China Triumph Bengbu Engineering and Technology
Company Limited

AR SUBRH A 110,007.97
Prepayment Triumph Technology Group Company
FCAAE R P I R A TR AL A A 29,557.60 22,795.40
Other receivables China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited
HAbRE ek PR A A PR TR AT R A R 1,650,000.00 1,650,000.00
Other receivables China Triumph International Engineering Co., Ltd.
HARE SR W (L) B LA RA R 82,796.95 82,796.95
Other receivables CLFG (Beijing) International Engineering Co., Ltd.
HAb K KPR A R A ) 150,738.92 150,738.92
Other receivables Luoyang Luobo Glass Fibre Co., Ltd.
HAb ek SR R R B A R ) 1,050,200.00

Other receivables CLFG Longhao Glass Co. Ltd.
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T BB BB R B (A

5.

B 88 7 MR BCME Ak 5 (A7)

@

AT A

KHAR

Project name

TR

Accounts payable
FEfT iR

Accounts payable
FERTIRSK

Accounts payable
JE A Bk

Accounts payable
FERTIRSK

Accounts payable
JE f Bk

Accounts payable
TR
Prepayment received
YRR
Prepayment received
TR
Prepayment received
HABRER 5

Other payables
HAWER R

Other payables
HABRERT K

Other payables
HAbE R

Other payables

XII. Related Parties and Connected Transactions (Continued)

5. Receivables and payables of related parties (Continued)

2) Payables

BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

J91 A i 7 WG AR

Carrying amount Carrying amount
LY at the end of at the beginning of
Related party the period the period
SRR AL THR RS A IR 7 1,743,025.79 884,038.46
Bengbu Chemical Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd.*
LR AR IRDTTE B AT R ) 2,196,324.79 3.017.684.73
Jiangsu CTIEC Environmental Protection Research Institute Co., Ltd.
SUBRH A F 3,865,412.21 3,293,562.08
Triumph Technology Group Company
Ls31o8I S MIE T R0l 963,003.08
Bengbu Glass Industry Design Institute
BHAEEDARAF 830,728.34
Dengfeng Hongzhai Silicon Co., Ltd.
HE SR (FFIR) BRIV S PR 2 ) 185,400.00
Sino-Italian CTIEC (Bengbu) Glass Cold-End Machinery Company Limited
SUBBHBCH A A 7] 5,181,103.61 5,181,103.61
Triumph Science & Technology Co., Ltd
LRE IR R AR 7 347,185.00 347,185.00
Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd.
PR EIURG (B 38) SRS i AT PR ) 6,552.00
Sino-Italian CTIEC (Bengbu) Glass Cold-End Machinery Company Limited
VB 1 P R R A A IR 972,285.14 91,246,227.75
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited
SEIR BN LR b 7,792,063.28 6,902,312.39
Bengbu Glass Industry Design Institute
v A I R A PR ] S A ) 140,000.00 140,000.00
China Triumph International Engineering Co., Ltd. Bengbu Branch
SUBRH A F 49,000,000.00 31,200,000.00

Triumph Technology Group Company
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T BT BB R B () XII. Related Parties and Connected Transactions (Continued)
5. B85 5 MK Ak 05 () 5. Receivables and payables of related parties (Continued)
() MEATAEE (4) (2)  Payables (Continued)
JOA M T S R
Carrying amount Carrying amount
HHAR Ly at the end of at the beginning of
Project name Related party the period the period
HARERT R SR TRMRE AR AT 3,500.00
Other payables Bengbu Chemical Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd.*
JCAE R 5k VLR BT IR IR SE e A PR A 1,962,799.51
Other payables Jiangsu CTIEC Environmental Protection Research Institute Co., Ltd.
HAbRE R % A (HIR ) L EM B IR AR 15,117,135.42
Other payables CNBM (Bengbu) Photoelectricity Materials Co., Ltd.
HAt R 3k R (BAL) BT RETRAT IR A R 6,042,009.35
Other payables CNBM (Hefei) New Energy Company Limited*
HALRER K TESILAR SR ) B8 S AT R 7] 1,600.00
Other payables Sino-Italian CTIEC (Bengbu) Glass Cold-End Machinery Company Limited
oAb RET 3 I K A 406 42 | A7 PR ) 3,676,107.05 3,261,179.04
Other payables Wonderful Sky Financial Group Limited
6. B3 75 7Rk 6.  Undertakings of Related party

PRSI EEREEIL

B
s
<5
\‘v—(
JIH
|

For details please refer to “VII. Performance of Undertakings” of section V.

T “Significant Events”
1= Rl R XIII. Undertakings and Contingencies
1. EERHEH 1. Significant undertakings
i Nil
2. HAHHE 2. Contingencies
i Nil
0. B AR H AR YOR XIV. Subsequent Events After the Date of Balance Sheet

4 Nil
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T Ml R XV. Other Significant Events
1L HilEEEEEE 1. Correction of accounting errors in the previous period
()  BIERE (1)  Retrospective restatement method
By T W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RIB
R B
BRI E A
Names of affected financial By
A AR YA AR statement items for Accumulative
Description of correction of accounting errors Handling procedure each comparative period affected amount
20154 ¥ 7 T A 38 5 1 BRI — HE ) EHG I /NI 329,238,114.46
G R T et A Board resolution Capital reserve
Accounting treatment for the asset restructuring
transactions in 2015 that were treated as combination
of entities under common control
20154 5 ¥ 7 T 4 38 5 1 BRI — HE ) EHE I ARIMECAY -329,238,114.46
G ORELT et R Board resolution Undistributed profit
Accounting treatment for the asset restructuring
transactions in 2015 that were treated as combination
of entities under common control
2. A#ER 2. Segment reporting
() 355 B T Ak B e BUR (1)  Determination basis and accounting policy of reporting segment
ARAF BE AR AR [ 2 0 AR B During the year, the Group’s revenue mainly came from the sale
ST - WAL L — R of photovoltaic glass, thus it is regarded as the only reportable
A5 AJE [ A S T 4 T B — TR R [ A segment. The management of the Group reviews the Group’s
SEMZ R E W 545 L performance based on such segment and regularly reviews its
PRE 1) OB R FPE2EAR - financial information to decide on resources allocation thereto and

assess its performance.

Q) AFEVEERE RN o B0E N RER R (2)  If the Company has no reportable segment, or cannot disclose
it 43 1 AR AR B A AR the total assets and total liabilities of each reportable segment,
1 o JRERE I IR explanations thereof shall be given

de Nil
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T Fopb R (4 XV. Other Significant Events (Continued)

2. AR R D) 2.

Segment reporting (Continued)

(3)  HAbE 3

Other explanations:

777 A 1.

DA S5 T A il AR 45 B IR AS
SN T A AT A £E Y
) (SR G
7~ RAE AR B ) 1M
N B RE - & R B
BRRERIEF BT
HWFIR o I B E P E
G R LR RKEME
AR BB B G R R
LT E 5 WOV G KA
PR BT A 7 O ot AR
P J) L A T B T RE
TG 2 R A B A
9 3 BRo7 B I HL A 4 B

Geographic information

The following table sets out information about the
geographical location of the Group’s revenue from
external customers and the Group’s non-current assets
(excluding financial assets and deferred income tax assets).
The geographical location of customers is stated as the
location at which goods were delivered to customers.
The geographical location of fixed assets, construction in
progress and lease prepayments under non-current assets
is determined as the physical location of the assets; the
geographical location of intangible assets and exploration
and evaluation assets is determined as the location of
relevant operations; the geographical location of interests
in associates and other investments is determined as the
location of their respective operations.

MM & e
R H MRS P RA F i )y ¥
Revenue from external customers Non-current assets

20164£1-6H 201541-6H 20164E6J130H 20154F12H31H
HH Item January-June 2016  January—June 2015 30 June 2016 31 December 2015
B 7y China 137,239,714.63 366,074,390.98 803,358,831.58 826,682,911.68
&l Total 137,239,714.63 366,074,390.98 803,358,831.58 826,682,911.68
TEEF 2 Major customers
AAEE 2 %K F AL Tl The Group has a diversified customer base that there was

2016 1-6 HE— B EF 2
X5 R AR E A Z
10% ©

only one customer whose transaction amount with the
Group accounted for over 10% of the Group’s revenue for
the first half of 2016.
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I bR (4)

30 BB BVEHUORAP RN R S

H

H1E20164F6 H30H » K T 4519 257

S

1. L U R A AL T AT BRAS 73R Al
&€

S /NEIEZisy SOPNGIEA IR
AT B HCR AT o 8 KA
T e 7 11T o AN ROTE B4 3R
201548 H 11 H » HEI T AR
ILRBEAE AP > A4 w3 AT R
4,585,519.48 70 X ALRIRIE » FIPA:
BMAATH o #1E20164F6 H30H >
¥ 474,185,520 48 TCABTERATH -

2. —HEGEE) s TR RA R

AT IR

20144E7HOH » — i (% B i T
TR AT BR 2 71 B0 ] B = Pl 1
S 2 AT R ) TR S 17
o =M R A IRA R A
13,046,066.05 TG {2 #E 4 38 44 — i
(W B #E TAEREMA IR A > 1
SRA AR o A AR R 20164
3H24H > —Hi (705 i TR A%
A PR ) R 2 0 Y A RO
Be o BSR4 £:2,282,772.21 78
R RS IR > BB BRI

oo
3 WIS A RA T
%

I e B ) AT PR w) LA R 20K
LG > N TR B > 20164
6428 H - Hiff B E oA WA
EFRAE T T A R EREA
F554,241,055.63 L B B, #% %M

XV. Other Significant Events (Continued)

3.

Other significant transactions and matters affecting investors’
decisions

As of 30 June 2016, major unsettled legal proceedings

Shandong Haitian Biochemical Industry Co., Ltd. sued the
Company for arrear payment

Shandong Haitian Biochemical Industry Co., Ltd. (“Shandong
Haitian”) has supplied sodium carbonate to the Company for years,
and the Company has a certain amount of outstanding payment
yet to be paid to the supplies. Shandong Haitian filed a lawsuit to
the Intermediate People’s Court of Weifang city, and the Court
made a verdict on 11 August 2015 that the Company must pay the
arrearage of RMB4,585,519.48 and interest thereon to Shandong
Haitian. The verdict is still in force. As of 30 June 2016, there was
still RMB4,185,520.48 yet to be settled.

YTO (Luoyang) Shentong Corporation Machinery Limited sued
the Company for arrear payment

On 9 July 2014, YTO (Luoyang) Shentong Corporation Machinery
Limited entered into a creditor’s rights transfer agreement with
the Company and Sanmenxia Bomao Industry Co., Ltd. (=F1
Il 1 ' 5 2545 BR /A W), pursuant to which Sanmenxia Bomao
Industry Co., Ltd. transferred its creditor’s rights over the debt
of RMB3,046,066.05 owed by the Company to YTO Shengtong.
After the agreement was signed, the Company defaulted on such
debt. On 24 March 2016, YTO Shengtong filed a lawsuit to the
People’s Court of Jianxi District to claim the overdue principal of
RMB2,282,772.21 and overdue interest thereon. The case has been
on trial pending for verdict.

Qinghai Gaosheng Trading Co., Ltd. sued the Company for arrear
payment

Qinghai Gaosheng Trading Co., Ltd. has made multiple
transactions with the Company and has overdue payment due from
the Company. On 28 June 2016, Qinghai Gaosheng Trading Co.,
Ltd. filed a lawsuit to the People’s Court of Xigong District to
claim the overdue payment of RMB4,241,055.63 and the interest
thereon. This case is yet to go on trial.
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TN B E) BRSO H R XVI. Notes to Major Items of the Financial Statements of Parent Company
1. MR 5k 1.  Accounts receivable
(1) MR (1)  Disclosure of accounts receivable by category:

BT B AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Bk i
Closing halance at the end of the period Opening balance at the beginning of the period
bt KR i RABRLH WOl RmfEE
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Book value Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Book value
fik ] AL
2 WM A% Provision £ | Hfl 28 Provision
fi% Type Amount Ratio Amount ratio Amount Ratio Amount ratio
(%) (%) (%) (%)

BURGHE AU B RRHERE  Account receivables with significant
[ single amount and individual
provision for bad debts

B HERERAATHIIRE  Accounts receivable provided forbad — 276,87985428 10000 5090434772 1838 22597550656 26090285408 10000 S0.90434772 1951 209.998,506.36

[ debts in groups with credit risk
characteristics
BESHAEAREBTHERR  Account receivables with insignificant
R single amount and individual
provision for bad debts
fit Total 276879,854.28 /I /Y5066 26090285408 /093N /2999850636
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TN BRO E B RR T R H R () XVI. Notes to major items of the financial statements of parent company
(Continued)
1. MEWC Rk () 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) MENCREZR SR - (4 (1)  Disclosure of accounts receivable by category: (Continued)
A > FHRES BT ILRHR AR In groups, accounts receivable with provision for bad debts based
R RENUIRK - on aging analysis are as follows:

BT B ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WA Bh
Closing balance at the end of the period
JE MRk Bl
Accounts Provision for wH el
I3 Account Age receivable bad debts Provision ratio
ERIN Within 1 year 12,113,524.02
1224 1 to 2 years 79,808.01 23,942.40 30
234 2 to 3 years 604,439.11 302,219.56 50
REXECD 3 to 4 years 2.92 2.92 100
4F 54 4 to 5 years 24,315.70 24,315.70 100
SR L Above 5 years 50,553,867.14 50,553,867.14 100
&t Total 63,375,956.90 50,904,347.72 80.32
HAH > AFHRIE IR R In groups, accounts receivable without provision for bad debts are as
B follows:
WK% LEEIIE
Amount at the end  Amount at the beginning
¥H Item of the period of the period
AEHEEIRA A (BB ) Group with no provision for bad debts 213,503,897.38 201,930,878.10

(related parties)

&t Total 213,503,897.38 201,930,878.10
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FoN. BRA B ROR R H R ()

XVI. Notes to major items of the financial statements of parent company
(Continued)

L ROk (A 1.

Accounts receivable (Continued)

() ABATHER ~ i) Sl a4 R A )

Provision for bad debts made, recovered or reversed for the current

WL

AW UREA S RH0T ; AW
i e s [ SR VA S BHO T

period:

Provision for bad debts for the current period is RMBO. Provision
for bad debts recovered or reversed for the current period is RMBO.

(3) R FOT BRI R AT LA (3)  Top 5 closing balances of accounts receivable by debtor at the end
JENCHR B L - of the period:
1 RO SRR R SR R HLA 1 Top 5 closing balances of accounts receivable by debtor at the end
JHEE A e 2 T 4 4 %6 /54 228,681,552.85 of the period totaled RMB228,681,552.85, representing 82.59% of
TG > WG RENHEE R BR R A T B the total balance of accounts receivable at the end of the period and
A £582.59% » AR IERT-H2 1) 392 R e accounting for a total provision for bad debts of RMB7,577,748.24
i A A B R ME 4 42 % 197,577,748 .24 at the end of the period.
SO
2. HfbREoR 2. Other receivables
() HARRECR Kb 5% (1)  Disclosure of other receivable by category:
H;coor W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
WARS e
Closing balance at the end of the period Opening Balance at the beginning of the period
iR S i TRt SRES E
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Book value Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Book value
M FHEILA
Ei | 47} A8 Provision £ | Hfl 28 Provision
Bl Category Amount Ratio Amount ratio Amount Ratio Amount ratio
(%) (%) %) (%)
BRSHE K BB HUIE  Other receivables with significant single ~~ 226,995,922.60 7830 166,164,548.38 7320 6083137422 221462460.10 7766 166,164,548.38 7503 5529791172

L ot e amount and individual provision for bad
debts
HERBRHAAATHIME  Oter receivables provided for bad debtsin 6291914232 2070 2623951743 4170 3667962489 63743092 2234 2623951743 4LIS 3748486349
L ot e groups with credit risk characteristics
fit Total 28991506492 /19240406581 /911099901 285,186,841.02 /19240406581 VAN NGV
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FoN. BEA B R LR RH R (A

2. JHBREBOK (AE)
() AR B ()

JIoR B IH R TS B R SRR
M HAR RO

JEfMEMCR (e )
Other receivables (by entity)

TR BIE M BOR A IR AT A ]
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd.

i L ES O

Zhengzhou Xili Branch of China Construction Bank

ait

Total

MAreh s HIRE T I FHE R E

i HoAb R -

I3 Account Age
TERAR Within 1 year
1524 1 to 2 years
234 2 to 3 years
REXEeD 3 to 4 years
454 4t0 5 years
SHERLE Above 5 years
e Total

XVI. Notes to major items of the financial statements of parent company
(Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued)
(1)  Disclosure of other receivable by category (Continued):

Other receivables with significant single amount and individual
provision for bad debts at the end of the period:

BT B ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

LIPR ]
Closing balance at the end of the period
JUAMEB% B SRR
Other  Provisionfor  Provision #F¥¢8lH
receivables bad debts ratio  Reasons for provision
216,187,218.60  155,355,844.38 7186 FaH ] SR AR A

It is expected that the recovered amount
is lower than the carrying amount

10,808,704.00  10,808,704.00 100 TEFARRELLE
It is expected to be unrecoverable.
226,995,922.60  166,164,548.38 Va4

Within the groups, other receivables with provision for bad debts based on
aging analysis are as follows:

By o W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

WK B8
Closing balance at the end of the period
Bl o

BIN(N Y E Provision for EEiq]
Other receivables bad debts Provision ratio

3,208,001.09
105,367.46 31,610.24 30
11,153,396.54 5,576,698.27 50
221,595.79 221,595.79 100
57,390.02 57,390.02 100
20,352,223.11 20,352,223.11 100
35,097,974.01 26,239,517.43 74.76
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TN A E B ROR L R H R () XVI. Notes to major items of the financial statements of parent company
(Continued)
2. oAb B () 2. Other receivables (Continued)
() HARRENCER B 55 (4F) - (1) Disclosure of other receivables by category (Continued):
Mah s REHEEIRMER R AL E Within the groups, other receivables without provision for bad
WAL - debts are as follows:
WK LEETIE
Amount at the end  Amount at the beginning
¥H Item of the period of the period
AFHEEIRA S Group with no provision for bad debts (related
(B Ty ~ 4 - A& parties, reserves, security deposits, etc.) 27,821,168.31 28,616,427.00
&t Total 27,821,168.31 28,616,427.00
) AHAFHR ~ i a] o ] ) AR e (2)  Provision for bad debts made, recovered or reversed for the current
B period:
A FHE SR S #oT s AW Provision for bad debts for the current period is RMBO. Provision
M ] sl (e SRR e B RO T - for bad debts recovered or reversed for the current period is RMBO.
() HABREBGI R BB (3)  Breakdown of other receivables by payment nature:

Hr o0 W AR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

J90 0 e e 2 B R

Carrying amount at Carrying amount at

KR Nature of amount the end of the period the beginning of the period
JE /A ) Amounts due from subsidiaries 242,147,647.99 237,409,444.18
i & Reserves 237,575.91 535,437.71
A TR Provisional estimated input tax 781,631.47
I E X Proceeds from disposal of properties 10,430,000.00 10,430,000.00
AR Current accounts 37,099,841.02 36,030,327.66

G Total 289,915,064.92 285,186,841.02
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TN B E B RR L W H R () XVI. Notes to major items of the financial statements of parent company
(Continued)
2. fb e () 2. Other receivables (Continued)
@) FRRFOT BN AR R B A (4)  Top 5 closing balances of other receivables by debtor at the end of
HAR AL - the period:

BT B ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

i A Mk
WA
ity e il
Proportionin  SERHE M oA BRA
WA total balance of ~ Balance of provision
W4 A Closing balanceat  J# other receivables at for bad debts at
Company name Nature of amount the end of the period ~ Aging the end of the period  the end of the period
(%)
YR M A R A ] TarfEHR 21618721860 1ERRLLE 7457 155,355,844.38
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd. Loans to a subsidiary Within | year or
more than | year
HIARI R E IR AR A R[S 2596042939 1L 895
Luoyang Luobo Furuida Commerce Co., Ltd. Loans to a subsidiary Within | year
BT E AT A 10,808,70400  SHELAE 37 10,808,704.00
Zhengzhou Xili Branch of China Construction Bank ~ Current accounts Above 5 years
A ERRE RO RERENR 1043000000 2-34 3.60 5,215,000.00
Luoyang Hoisting Machinery Company Limited Proceeds from disposal 2-3 years
of properties
I A R Ak 460000000  SELLE 159 4,600,000.00
Shenzhen Cynthia Industrial Co., Ltd. Current accounts Above 5 years
Gl / 26798635199/ 92.44 175,979,548.38

Total
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TN A E M BRR L B H R () XVI. Notes to major items of the financial statements of parent company
(Continued)
3. REIBhERE 3.  Long-term equity investments

BT B ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

LPR e
Closing balance at the end of the period Opening balance at the end of the period
e 750 Bl A IR 5 4 W
Carrying  Provision for Wi e 1K Carrying  Provision for HRIE
%H Item amount impairment Book value amount impairment Book value
BYARAHRE Investment in subsidiaries 813,499,984.17  64,513,390.18  748,986,593.99 813,499,984.17  64,513,390.18  748,986,593.99
Hie - fEbE Investment in associates
##& and joint ventures
it Total 813,499,984.17  64,513,390.18  748,986,593.99 813,499,984.17  64,513,390.18  748,986,593.99
(1) HrEARRE (1)  Investment in subsidiaries
B or BHEARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
LA
At LR
WX Balance of
HmeE MARH Provision for the provision for
Opening balance at  Closing balance at impairment for ~ impairment at the
BtRRe: Investee the end of the period ~ the end of the period  the current period end of the period
W R R A R A ] CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd. 64,513,390.18 64,513,390.18 64,513,390.18
EBHE BB P AMAR CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Limited 48,941,425.28 48,941,425.28
SR B ER R RAE Bengbu China Building Information 699,545,168.71 699,545,168.71
Display Materials Co., Ltd.
MR R A A Luoyang Luobo Furuida Commerce 500,000.00 500,000.00
Co., Ltd.

At Total 813,499,984.17 813,499,984.17 64,513,390.18
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FoN. BEA B R L RH R (A7)

4.

BRBAMBRRA

HH

TR
HAbEHS

HH

FiA 2 BNSCE A A W 0 Bl s

Item

Principal Operations

XVI. Notes to major items of the financial statements of parent company
(Continued)

4. Operating income and operating cost:

BT W ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A 55 AT BaR iR A
Amount for the period Amount for the previous period
A A A JRA
Income Cost Income Cost

83,865,123.56  83,030,353.10 142,815,350.96  141,385,437.58

Other Operations 6,831,644.50 5,672,998.92  39,101,034.21  36,967,170.81

Total 90,696,768.06  88,703,352.02 181,916,385.17 178,352,608.39
S. Investment income

By o or WRE AR

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

A8 A bt} AR

Amount for Amount for

Item the period the previous period

Investment income from 5,533,462.50 8,142,938.44

held-to-maturity investments

Total

5,533,462.50 8,142,938.44
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+-L. wrER XVIL Supplementary Information
L EIFRARH PR R AR W AR 1. Breakdown of extraordinary profit and loss for the current period
BT B ARE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Eox U]
¥ H Item Amount  Explanation
T T IR B R A Profit/loss on disposal of non-current assets 95.03
FEACE WIS M EUM B (BE 263675 % V) Government subsidies (except for the grants which are 4,294,086.69
AR > i B R A — A S B closely related to the Company s normal business, are
SZ IR A B BRAT) in compliance with the provisions of the State and have
the standard amount or quantities in accordance with
the national standard) attributable to profits and losses
for the period
EHEAELS Profit/loss from debt restructuring 2,046.24
W bt 45 JH 2 A HAt 7 22 S AR S Other non-operating income and expenses other than the -107,928.57
aforesaid items
IREEA 2 Effect of income tax -867.390.22
D BURRE £ B Effect of minority interests
At Total 3,320,909.17
I
2. HEAERGRE RSB 2. Return on net assets and earnings per share
ATy 7 fTh e
TR R Earnings per share
Weighted average TR BRI Y e
return on Basic earnings  Diluted earnings
B A Profit for the Reporting Period net assets per share per share
(%)
R A ) A R Y 8 Net profit attributable to holders of ordinary shares -5.85 -0.0491 -0.0491
of the Company
FIIBR T A e VAR A 1 e A ) A Net profit attributable to holders of ordinary shares of -6.60 -0.0554 -0.0554
PR 3 the Company after deducting extraordinary profit
and loss
3. BERSMEERERF el iR R 3.  Difference between data under domestic and overseas accounting

standards

AT N/A
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S BERESCHEH 8% XI DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION
[ESS =R S A YN A & AU S Documents available Full text of the interim report signed and sealed by the
AR 25 for inspection Legal Representative of the Company;
WAk EREA - TEGRITIEAE Financial statements signed and sealed by the Legal
NS aiRi 1 =N A & il Representative, the Chief Financial Controller and the
B Person in charge of Accounting Department;
O B A Hp R s e R b All original copies of the Company’s documents and
A8 5 T A8 b DR R e 4 i S A the original drafts of the Company’s announcements as
FOIEAS B3 45 1Y S5 o disclosed in the newspapers designated by the CSRC and
on the websites of stock exchanges during the Reporting
Period.
HHR R Chairman: Zhang Chong

SRS B 2016-08-29 Reporting date as approved by the Board: 2016-08-29
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